CIty oF CAYCE

E 2 - Mivos Mavor Pro-1E4 Couven Meusrrs Crrv MaRAGER Assisrany Crrv MANAGER
= Erse PARTIN ) Janes B, Jresins Taka S, ALnoNn Rengeca Vance Suaun M., GrERNWOOL
C&YQ E Eva CorLEy
@ new kind of ity Temoriy k. Jases
City of Cayce
Regular Council Meeting
Tuesday, June 3, 2014
6:00 p.m. — Council Chambers - 1800 12" Street -
www.cityofcayce-sc.gov
L. Call to Order
A Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
B. Approval of Minutes
May 6, 2014 Regular Meeting
May 21, 2014 Special Meeting
1l Presentations and Proclamations
A. Presentation of Whole Sole Award
B. Presentation by Mr. Lowe Sharpe re Tree City USA
C. Approval of Proclamation — Communications Month and Say Something
Nice Day
M. Public Comment regarding Items on the Agenda
V. Ordinances and Other

A. Ordinance Amending Chapter 28 ("Offenses and Miscellaneous
Provisions”) of the City Code to Add a New Section 28-59 ("Damaging and
Looting Archaeological/Historical Sites”) — First Reading

B. Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement with Léxington County
concerning implementation of Stormwater Management Program

C. Approval of Ordinance Amending Zoning Map and Rezoning properties
located at Tax Map Numbers 004652-08-001 (002)(003) from C-3 (Central
Commercial) to RG-2 {General Residential, High Rise) — Second Reading

D. Approval of Ordinance Amending Zoning Map and Rezoning property
located at Tax Map Number 004652-08-012 (Portion) from PDD (Planned
Development District) to RG-2 (General Residential, High Rise) - Second
Reading

1800 Tweerri Sreeer ¢ Post Orvce Box 2004 ¢ Cavce, Souts Carouina 29171-2004
Trr. (803) 796-9020 + TFax (803) 796-9072
WEBSTTE ADDRESS: wirw cltvofravee -sc.gov



http://www.cvisiontech.com

E. Approval of Ordinance Amending Zoning Map and Rezoning property
located at Tax Map Number 005749-13-002 (003)005) from RG-2
{General Residential, High Rise) to M-1 (Light Industrial) — Second
Reading

F. Approval of Ordinance Providing for a Local Hospitality Tax on the Sales
of Prepared Meals and Beverages in Establishments — First Reading

G. Approval of Ordinance to Adopt an Annual Budget for the City of Cayce
: for FY14/15 - First Reading

V. City Manager’s Report
VI. Committee Matters

A. Approval to Enter the following approved Committee Minutes into the
City’s Official Record
Museum Commission - April 1, 2014
Cayce Events Committee — April 17, 2014
Planning Commission — April 21, 2014
Museum Commission — April 30, 2014

B. Appointments and Reappointments
Beautification Foundation — Two (2) Positions
Events Committee — One (1) Position
Public Safety Foundation — One (1) Position

C. Request by Events Committee to Amend By-Laws

VIl. Executive Session

A. Receipt of legal advice relating to claims and potential claims by the City
and other matters covered by the attorney-client privilege

B. Discussion of negotiations incident to proposed contractual arrangements
between the City of Cayce and Lexington School District Two

VIIl. Possible Actions by Council in follow up to Executive Session

IX. Adjourn

SPECIAL NOTE: Upon request, the City of Cayce will provide this document in whatever
form necessary for the physically challenged or impaired.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

ITEM I. B.

Crry or CAVCE

i Afaror Mavor Pro-rreu Councin MussERS Crry Manacer Assisrant Cry MAvAGER
- - ; Eriss Parriv Jansrs B Jenkins Tars S, ALMOND Rusreea Vance Suavn M. Gruenwoon
QAYC E FEva CorLEY

@ new kind of city Tinstorny M. James

CiTY OF CAYCE
Regular Council Meeting
May 6, 2014

The May Regular Council Meeting was held this evening at 6:00 p.m. in Council
Chambers. Those present included Mayor Elise Partin, Council Members Tara Almond,
Eva Corley, Tim James, and James Jenkins, City Manager Rebecca Vance, Assistant
City Manager Shaun Greenwood and Municipal Clerk Mendy Corder. Municipal
Treasurer Garry Huddle, Director of Utilities, Blake Bridwell, and Chief Charles McNair
were also in attendance. Mayor Partin asked if members of the press and the public
were duly notified of the Council Meeting in accordance with the FOIA. Ms. Corder
confirmed they were notified.

Council Member James made a motion to move Executive Session to follow after
agenda item {V. A. Council Member Almond seconded the motion which was
unanimously approved by roll call vote.

Call to Order

Mayor Partin called the meeting to order. Council Member Skip Jenkins gave the
invocation. Mayor Partin introduced Mr. Clifton Carr, a Cayce resident and Veteran, to
lead the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. Mr. Carr entered the United States
Marines while still in high school. He graduated from high school June 14, 1965 and on
June 30, 1965 he was at Parris Island. Mr. Carr did 4 tours of duty in Vietnam. He was
a radio operator which was one of the more dangerous jobs. He was wounded 3 times
and received the Purple Heart with Stars. Mr. Carr went off of active duty in 1969 and
his career in the Marines ended in 1971.

Approval of Minutes

Council Member Jenkins made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 1,
2014 Public Hearing and Regular Meeting and the April 16, 2014 Special Meeting as
submitted. Council Member Corley seconded the motion which was unanimously
approved by roll call vote.

Presentations and Proclamations
A. Approval of Proclamation — Women’s Lung Health Week

Council considered for approval a Proclamation designating the second full week
in May as Women’s Lung Health Week. Council Member Almond made a motion to
approve the Proclamation as presented. Council Member James seconded the motion
which was unanimously approved by roll call vote.

LBOO Twerrr Streer * Post Oreice Box 2004 ¢ Caver, Sourn Caronns 29171-2004
Ter, (BOSZ) 796-9020 + Fax (803) 796-9072
WEBSITE ADDRESS: Wiww.cityofcayee-sc.gov



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce
Minutes of 5/06/14 Regular Council Meeting
Page 2

Public Comment Regarding Items on the Agenda

No public comment was given.

Other

A.  Discussion and Approval of Engineering Firm for State Street Sewer Line

Ms. Vance stated that Council's approval is needed in order to accept the
Request for Qualifications from ICA Engineering for the engineering and construction
management of the State Street Sewer Line Upgrade, and to execute a contract
between the City of Cayce and ICA Engineering. She stated the City of Cayce received
$173,381 in Community Development Block Grant funds for a sewer line upgrade on
State Street and professional engineering services are needed for this project. A
request for qualifications was placed in SCBO and on the City's website, 7 firms
responded. After the scores were tallied, ICA Engineering was ranked the highest.

Ms. Vance explained that the firms were scored on the following criteria:

. Experience in design and construction management;

. Experience with local governments and public works related projects;

. past performance with The City of Cayce and/or other local govemmental agencies;
. Ability to provide “real time” service to client and projects;

. Ability to meet schedule deadlines and budget constraints;

. Ability to provide working CAD data and or PDF’s;

. Quality of submittal;

. Familiarity with State and/or Federally funded projects and requirements.

. Engineering design & construction observation cost estimate

OO~ WN=

Council Member Jenkins made a motion to authorize the City Manager to
execute the contract with ICA Engineering. Council Member Almond seconded the
motion which was unanimously approved by roll call vote.

Executive Session

A. Receipt of legal advice relating to claims and potential claims by the City
and other matters covered by the attorney-client privilege

B. Discussion of personnel matter relating to the completion of the City
Manager’s evaluation



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce
Minutes of 5/06/14 Regular Council Meeting
Page 3

Council Member James made a motion to move into Executive Session to
discuss the matters above. Council Member Jenkins seconded the motion which was
unanimously approved by roll call vote.

Reconvene

After the Executive Session was concluded, Council Member Jenkins made a
motion to reconvene the Regular meeting. Council Member Almond seconded the
motion which was unanimously approved by roll call vote. Mayor Partin announced that
no vote was taken in Executive Session other than to adjourn and resume the Regular
meeting.

Possible Actions by Council in follow up to Executive Session
No action by Council was taken in follow up to Executive Session.
Other

B. Discussion of Proposed FY/2014-2015 Budget

Mayor Partin stated Ms. Vance in her professional capacity as the City Manager
offered the following suggestions on how to balance the General Fund Budget:

¢ Completely eliminate the purchase of capital items for a savings of
$107,623

+ Cut the three new firefighter positions for a savings of $167,730

¢ Consolidate the City's Dispatch operations with that of Lexington County
for a savings of $239,980

* Reduce the hours of the City of Cayce Museum to part time for a savings
of $73,762.50

s Elimination of the City of Cayce Museum or find another funding source
for these operations for a savings of $147,525

¢ Change Police Officers in Park to just Park Rangers for a savings of
$40,000

» Raise property taxes by the allowed amount which is currently just 1.46%
(.64 mills or $28,633.19) because we have not received the growth
numbers from the Budget and Control Board

o Apply deficit millage of 5.27 mills. The City's millage rate is currently
44.17. One mill is worth $44,400 and our overall deficit for 2013-2014 was
$234,184.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce
Minutes of 5/06/14 Regular Council Meeting
Page 4

o Hospitality Tax
o Pay for the gap in funding with the increased fund balance from the
settlement of a lawsuit

Mayor Partin asked Council what their thoughts were in covering the gap in the
budget. She stated it was possible to cut the three new firefighter positions for a
savings of $167,730 and use the settlement from a lawsuit to add funding for the
general budget. She stated with the possibility of the cost of health insurance for
employees increasing by $300,000 funding will need to be found for that increase as
well.

Mayor Partin stated she and Ms. Vance had discussed increasing the sanitation
fees to $13.50 monthly. Last year Council implemented a plan to increase the
residential sanitation fee every year for five years so that service will eventually be self
sustaining. Initially the residential sanitation fee was $1.50 a month. Currently it is now
$4.50 a month and with the planned increase for FY14-15 the fee will be $7.50 a month.
If Council decides to increase the fee to $13.50 a month that will be an extra $340,000
for the general budget.

Mayor Partin stated staff needs to hear from everyone on Council what they do
not want to cut and what is a possibility. Council Member Corley stated the City did not
need to eliminate the City of Cayce Museum. Mayor Partin and the rest of Council
agreed with her. Council Member Almond stated raising property taxes would not raise
enough revenue to come close to balancing the budget.

Council Member James stated that the City has purchased good equipment for
the Fire Department in the last few years and he would hate to not fund the three new
firefighters since that would be a huge step backwards for the City. He stated he likes
the idea of having Park Rangers in the Cayce Riverwalk Park rather than certified Public
Safety Officers. He stated it is a perfect time to do the hospitality tax. Council Member
James stated that Dispatch is the first point of contact with the City’s residents. He
explained every emergency call comes through Dispatch and the City should not give
up control of its dispatch. He stated he would strongly advise against consolidating the
City's dispatch operations with that of Lexington County.

Council Member James stated he would like to eliminate all capital equipment if it
would save a job position. Ms. Vance stated the only capital equipment left in the
budget is equipment that is required by OSHA, computer hardware, the vertical lift for
the Parks Department and rol! carts for the Sanitation Department.

Council Member James stated that Mayor Partin’'s email to Council regarding
contacting the City's legislatures about the Local Government Fund is very important.
Mayor Partin explained that currently the fund is $100,000 less than it should be.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce
Minutes of 5/06/14 Regular Council Meeting
Page 5

Mayor Partin stated this year’s budget process has been the most disheartening
thing she’s ever been involved in. She explained when she first became Mayor in 2008
the budget was appalling but this is even worse because so many improvements have
been made since then. She explained that better equipment has been purchased for
staff so they can do their job more effectively. Council Member James agreed that the
City has come a long way to have to start taking steps backwards now.

Council Member Jenkins stated he would like further documentation showing the
need for three additional fire fighters. He suggested hiring three new fire fighters mid-
year to save money if it can be shown that they are needed. Ms. Vance explained that
Council decided at the Council Retreat last year to hire three new fire fighters every
year for four years. With the increase in personnel each shift would have four personnel
on the truck whenever they go out on a call and this could possibly improve the City's
ISO rating. Ms. Vance stated that at the Council Retreat it was discussed consolidating
with Lexington County, consolidating with the City of West Columbia or increasing the
City's fire fighter personnel numbers and Council chose to increase the number of fire
fighters.

Council Member Jenkins stated he was in favor of the Park Rangers and the
hospitality tax. Council Member Corley stated that since Council had agreed to the
additional fire fighters they need to stick to that plan and not cut the fire fighters out of
the budget. Mayor Partin asked her what should be cut out of the budget. Council
Member Corley explained that she did not know much about Dispatch but consolidating
with the County would save the most money out of all the suggestions. She stated she
liked the idea of increasing the sanitation fees to the full amount.

Council Member Almond stated she agreed with Council Member Corley that
Council had made a commitment to increase the amount of fire fighters and stated she
did not feel comfortable going back on that commitment. She explained that she also
agreed with Council Member Corley regarding Dispatch but said she did not have
enough experience with that department to truly weigh in on the discussion.

Council Member Almond asked Ms. Vance if the City passed a hospitality tax
when it would start impacting the City's budget. Ms. Vance explained that it would bring
in approximately $350,000 a year for operations and another $350,000 a year for
capital. Mr. Greenwood explained the hospitality tax is collected monthly. Council
Member Almond stated she would encourage Council to revisit the hospitality tax
quickly. Ms. Vance explained it would take two readings and a public hearing to pass
the hospitality tax. Council Member Almond stated she got more feedback from people
who supported the hospitality tax than people who opposed it. She stated she heard
from a lot of young professionals who were disappointed that Council did not move
ahead with it.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce
Minutes of 5/06/14 Regular Council Meeting
Page 6

Council Member Almond stated she also supports raising the residential
sanitation fees. She stated it may be better to not raise the fees to the full amount since
that is a large increase for the residents. Council Member Corley asked if it was
possible to later lower the fee once the budget was balanced. Ms. Vance stated the
fees could be changed at any time but the goal is to make the Sanitation Department
self sustaining. Council Member Jenkins asked if staff was going to inform the residents
before the increase in fees goes into effect. Ms. Vance explained once Council makes
a final decision on how to balance the budget staff will over communicate to the City's
residents. Council agreed to have staff look into increasing the residential sanitation
fees by half and hiring the three new fire fighters midyear.

Ms. Vance explained to Council that if the fire fighters are hired midyear then
next year's budget will be even worse than this year's since the City will have to budget
to pay for them for a full year in that budget. She stated that the City currently has over
$386,000 in lease purchases on the books. Ms. Vance stated that until the City finds
more reliable revenue sources or cuts some services then next year's budget will be just
as bad as this years. She explained that the City's normal revenue sources are not
going up enough to even handle the normal increase in cost. She stated if Council and
staff do not make some of the choices that need to be made; the budget will be like this
every year. Ms. Vance explained that the General Fund needs to just fund core
services. The City's core services are police and fire, administration, finance, planning
and development and parks. The sanitation department needs to be self sustaining.
Ms. Vance stated that the City's health care cost have increased over 45% to 50% in
the past three years. The City pays $650 a month per person for health care.

Mayor Partin asked Council how soon they would like to move on the hospitality
tax. Council all agreed they would like to move forward with it as soon as possible.
Council Member Corley stated she received a lot of negative feedback when the
hospitality tax was brought up previously. Mayor Partin stated that she heard the
~Museum Commission is strongly in favor of a hospitality tax since it could be used to
fund the Museum. Council Member James stated he also received comments from
realtors and residents against the hospitality tax but he feels that at this point it is
necessary.

Council Member James asked Ms. Vance how much money the hospitality tax
would generate for the general fund. She explained that it would bring in approximately
$669,000 a year. Ms. Vance reminded Council that half of those funds could be used
for operating expenditures that are related to tourism and half can be spent on capital
items related to tourism. Mr. Greenwood explained that the businesses affected by the
hospitality tax will receive a coupon book and staff will explain the process of remitting
the tax funds to each business. After discussion, it was decided that Council will direct
staff at the May 21, 2014 Special Council Meeting on whether to move forward with the



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce
Minutes of 5/06/14 Regular Council Meeting
Page 7

hospitality tax. Ms, Vance stated the Public Hearing for the budget and the hospitality
tax will be held at the second Council Meeting in June.

City Manager’s Report

Ms. Vance stated the Septage and Grease Facility is scheduled to open the
following Monday. She explained that the bids for Riverwalk Park Phase IV came in very
high so it will have to be re-bid. She stated that City staff will do some of the grading and
clearing for Phase [V to save money. She explained that currently the City only has two
Penny for Progress Projects on List 1. List 1 means that five to six of the Commissioners
ranked the project. The Stormwater Drainage project for $6,141,464.60 is on List 1.
The Avenues, Broad Acres and N. Frink Street Water Distribution System (including
Glenn Street Water Tank) is also on this list but the Commissioners asked that the cost
be reduced from $16,000,000 to $10,000,000.

Ms. Vance explained that List 2 means that one to four of the Commissioners
ranked the project. Three of the City's projects are on List 2. The Riverwalk Capital
Improvements for $1,204,660, the Knox Abbott Pedestrian and Safety & Traffic Calming
Project for $6,148,233 and the City Hall Renovations for $1,388,654. The City's
remaining projects are on List 3 which means that none of the Commissioners ranked
these projects.

Ms. Vance explained that staff will be working on a presentation for Council
regarding Sunday alcohol sales in the City. She asked Mr. Crowe to draft an Ordinance
for this. She explained that the Blue Laws have changed but it has to be put on the
November ballot if Council wants to change the Sunday alcohol sales. Council Member
James asked why the City would want to allow Sunday alcohol sales. Ms. Vance
explained that currently the City’s grocery and convenience stores are losing money to
Richland County who does allow Sunday alcohol sales. She stated that a large chain
restaurant such as Qutback Steakhouse will never locate in the City as long as they
cannot sell aicohol on Sundays.

Mayor Partin asked Ms, Vance to update Council on the upcoming meeting with
Lexington County regarding the City's animal shelter. Ms. Vance explained that the
bids for the shelter came in very high. The City committed to spend up to $150,000 for
the shelter and has already given the County $100,000. Ms. Vance stated that if the
County requests more funds she will bring that back to Council for their decision.

Committee Matters

A. Approval to Enter the Following Approved Committee Minutes into the
City's Official Record



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce
Minutes of 5/06/14 Regular Council Meeting
Page 8

Council Member James made a motion to approve entering the following
Committee minutes into the City’s official record:

Museum Commission — March 4, 2014
Beautification Board — March 12, 2014
Cayce Events Committee — March 13, 2014
Board of Zoning Appeals — March 17, 2014
Planning Commission — March 17, 2014

Council Member Almond seconded the motion which was unanimously approved
by roll call vote.

B. Appointments and Reappointments

Beautification Foundation — Two (2) Positions

Ms. Joyce Coleman’s term expired in April. Ms. Maryeliyn Cannizzaro's
term expired in May. They would both like to serve again and the Foundation has
recommended them for reappointment. Council Member James made a motion to
reappoint both members. Council Member Almond seconded the motion which was
unanimously approved by roll call vote.

Consolidated Board of Appeals — One (1) Position

Ms. Maryellyn Cannizzaro’s term expired in May. She would like to serve
again. Council Member Jenkins made a motion to reappoint Ms. Cannizzaro. Council
Member James seconded the motion which was unanimously approved by roll call vote.

Events Committee - -Two (2) Positions

Ms. Brenda Cole and Ms. Rachel Scurry’s terms both expired in May.
They both would like to serve again and the Committee has recommended them for
reappointment. Council Member Almond made a motion to reappoint Ms. Cole and Ms.
Scurry. Council Member Corley seconded the motion which was unanimously approved
by roll call vote.

Public Safety Foundation — One (1)} Position
Mr. Randy Summer’s term expired in May. He would like to serve again
and the Foundation has recommended him for reappointment. Council Member James
made a motion to reappoint Mr. Summer. Council Member Almond seconded the
motion which was unanimously approved by roll call vote.

Adjourn

Council Member James asked if the July Council Meeting will be rescheduled
since it is the week of July 4™. Ms. Vance stated it probably would be rescheduled



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce
Minutes of 5/06/14 Regular Council Meeting
Page 9

since the Council Retreat is the following week. Mayor Partin stated they would discuss
this further at the Special Council Meeting in May.

There being no further busineés, Council Member Corley made a motion to
adjourn the meeting. Council Member Almond seconded the motion which was
unanimously approved by roll call vote. The meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Elise Partin, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mendy C. Corder, Municipal Clerk



http://www.cvisiontech.com

IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO SPEAK ON A MATTER APPEARING ON THE
MEETING AGENDA, PLEASE COMPLETE THE INFORMATION BELOW
PRIOR TO THE START OF THE MEETING.* THANK YOU.

CiL =Tl
Date of Meeting May 6, 2014

Name Address Agenda ltem

*Appearance of citizens at Council meetings - City of Cayce Code of Ordinances, Sec. 2-71. Any citizen
of the municipality may speak at a regular meeting of the council on a matter pertaining to municipal

services and oberation, with the exception of personnel matters, by notifying the office of the city

manager al least five working days prior to the meeling and stating the subject and purpose for

speaking. Additionally, during the public comment period as specified on the agenda of a regutar

meeting of the council, 2 member of the public may speak on a matter appearing on the meeting

agenda, with the exception of personnel matters by signing a speakers list maintained by the city clerk

prior to the start of the public comment period. At the discretion of the mayor or presiding officer, the

length of lime for any speaker's presentation may be limited and the number speakers also may be

limited.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City oF CAYCE

Mavor MAvor Pro-reas Couver, MEBERS iy MANAGER Assismanr Cov ManicER

= Erise Parnn james B, Jenions Tara 5. Atsionn Repecca Vauce Staun M, GREENWOOD
g AYQE Eva Coriky
@ new kind of ciey Timorny . James
City of Cayce
Special Council Meeting
May 21, 2014

A Special Council Meeting was held this aftemoon at 5:00 p.m. in Council
Chambers. Those present included Mayor Pro-Tem James Jenkins, Council Members
Tara Almond, Eva Corley and Tim James. Mayor Elise Partin was unable to attend the
meeting due to an illness. Mayor Pro-Tem Jenkins presided over the meeting in her
absence. City Manager Rebecca Vance, Assistant City Manager Shaun Greenwood,
Municipal Clerk Mendy Corder, Municipal Treasurer Garry Huddle, Charles McNair,
Director of Public Safety, and City Attorney, Danny Crowe were also in attendance.
Mayor Pro-Tem Jenkins asked if members of the press and the public were duly notified
of the meeting in accordance with the FOIA. Ms. Corder confirmed they were notified.

Mayor Pro-Tem Jenkins opened the meeting and Council Member James gave
the invocation. The assembly recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

Other
A. Public Presentation Regarding Support of Hospitality Tax

Mr. Leo Redmond, the Director of the Cayce Historical Museum, addressed
Council regarding the Museum Commission’s support of a hospitality tax. He stated
that all the people in the assembly supported Council in their hard decision to implement
a hospitality tax. Mr. Redmond explained that the Museum is not a core service like
Sanitation or the Water Plant. He explained that a hospitality tax could fund the
Museum which would free up money to fund other services in the General Fund.

Mr. Redmond stated that initially many of the people that he spoke to were
against the hospitality tax, but once he explained that the revenues from the tax would
fund the Cayce Historical Museum they were in favor of it. He stated that he feels the
hospitality tax option is the best option for the City. Mr. Redmond stated he could
provide a long list of supporters of the hospitality tax to Council. Council thanked Leo
for his presentation.

Ms. Vance explained that if Council does decide to move forward with the
hospitality tax there will be a first reading of the Ordinance at the June 3, 2014 Council
Meeting and a Public Hearing at the June 18, 2014 Special Council Meeting. She
stated there would be an opportunity for people to come and voice their opinions at
these meetings.

B. Approval of Ordinance Amending Zoning Map and Rezoning properties
located at Tax Map Numbers 004652-08-001 {(002)(003) from C-3 (Central
Commercial) to RG-2 (General Residential, High Rise) — First Reading

1800 Twrrrrn Syreer ¢ Post Orvice Box 2004 ¢ Caver, Souts Caronina 291712004
Tit, (803) 796-9020 » Fax (803) 796-9072
WERSITE ADDRESS! www.cityoi"i‘ayce—sc.gw



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce
Minutes of 5/21/14 Special Council Meeting
Page 2

Mr. Greenwood explained that the properties on Knox Abbott Drive are currently
zoned C-3 (Central Commercial) and consist of 5 or more acres. The applicant is
requesting to re-zone the properties located at 111 and 199 Knox Abbott Drive in order
to construct a multi-family development. He stated multi-family residential units are a
permitted use in the RG-2 zoning district.

Mr. Greenwood explained that the Planning Commission considered the request
for re-zoning at its regular meeting on April 21, 2014. The re-zoning request was
opened for public hearing and of the public signed up to speak, 4 were undecided and
1 spoke in opposition to the re-zoning. The one opposed to the re-zoning believed the
request would lower home values in the area and create an excess amount of traffic.
Specifically, concerns over lighting, landscaping/buffering, building height and access
to the development from Deliesseline were expressed by the Commission and the
audience. Mr. Greenwood stated that after discussion and assurances from the
developer, the Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend the requested
re-zoning to a RG-2 zoning designation. The requested zoning is in compliance with
the Comprehensive Plan.

Council Member James made a motion to approve the requested re-zoning to a
RG-2 designation. Council Member AlImond seconded the motion which was
unanimously approved by roll call vote,

C. Approval of Ordinance Amending Zoning Map and Rezoning property located
at Tax Map Number 004652-08-012 {Portion) from PDD (Planned
Development District) to RG-2 {(General Residential, High Rise) — First
Reading

Mr. Greenwood stated that the property on Deliesseline Road is currently zoned
PDD (Planned Development District). He explained that the applicant requests to re-
zone a portion of the property. After successful re-zoning of the property, the applicant
wishes to combine it with other properties located at 111 and 199 Knox Abbott Drive, to
construct a multi-family development.

Mr. Greenwood explained that the Planning Commission recommended the re-
zoning request of 111 Knox Abbott and 199 Knox Abbott Drive at their April 21, 2014
regular meeting. He stated that multi-family residential units are a permitted use in the
RG-2 zoning district. The Planning Commission considered the request for re-zoning
of the Deliesseline property at its regular meeting on May 19, 2014 and voted
unanimously to recommend the requested re-zoning to RG-2. Council Member James
made a motion to approve the requested re-zoning to a RG-2 designation. Council
Member Almond seconded the motion which was unanimously approved by roll call
vote.

D. Approval of Ordinance Amending Zoning Map and Rezoning property located
at Tax Map Number 005749-13-002 (003)(005) from RG-2 (General
Residential, High Rise) to M-1 (Light Industrial) — First Reading



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce
Minutes of 5/21/14 Special Council Meeting
Page 3

Mr. Greenwood stated that the properties on 10" Street and the property on
Holland Avenue are currently zoned as RG-2 (General Residential). He explained that
staff believes this zoning is erroneous and does not support the current uses in the
area or its location. The subject properties are legal non-conformities because, in the
past, they have been occupied by warehouses and an automotive business. If the
propetties sit vacant for over 6 months, they lose the non-conformity status and cannot
be used for commercial business purposes. Two zoning permits have been recently
denied because of this. The RG-2 zoning district only permits residential uses. Due to
the types of buildings and the historical use of the property, staff is requesting an M-1
zoning designation. Staff has received approval from the property owners for the re-
zoning request.

The Planning Commission considered the request for re-zoning at its regular
meeting on May 19, 2014 and voted unanimously to recommend the request for re-
zoning to M-1. Council Member Almond made a motion to approve the requested re-
zoning to a M-1 designation. Council Member Corley seconded the motion which was
unanimously approved by roll call vote.

E. Discussion of Hospitality Tax

Ms. Vance explained that a hospitality tax is a 2% tax on prepared foods in a
restaurant, grocery store or gas station. She stated a 2% tax in the City would produce
approximately $644,000. Approximately $335,000 of that amount could be used to
offset costs in the General Fund that are directly related to tourism. The other half of
the $644,000 could be used for capital brick and mortar expenses that are also related
to tourism. Ms. Vance explained that the funds could be used for the operation and
maintenance of the Cayce Historical Museum. The yearly budget for the Museum is
$150,000. The money could also be used for the operation and maintenance of the
Cayce Riverwalk. Any direct or indirect costs related to the Riverwalk are eligible
therefore any Public Safety costs would count as well. These expenses would be
removed out of the General Fund and free up funds for the City’s core services.

Ms. Vance explained that many people refer to a hospitality tax as a use tax. Itis
only paid by those who choose to buy prepared food and drinks. Hospitality tax funds
can only legally be spent on certain things and a report has to be submitted annually
detailing what the money is spent on. She explained that the more hospitality tax
money you spend the more people you bring into the community and the more
hospitality tax money the City receives. The money is then used to create more
opportunities for more tourism so the restaurants benefit and the City benefits as well.

Council Member Almond stated she was in support of the hospitality tax. She
explained that the City does not have many options to balance the budget. She stated
that revenue has fallen off and expenses continue to go up. She explained some of
the options to balance the budget were to cut Public Safety Dispatch and not hire
dedicated fire fighters. Council Member Almond stated those options put the City's
citizens in jeopardy. She explained that a hospitality tax is a use tax and will not
burden every citizen. If you use it you pay it, if you don’t use it then you won’t pay it.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce
Minutes of 5/21/14 Special Council Meeting
Page 4

She stated that the City of Columbia and Richland County already have this tax so why
wouldn't someone prefer to pay the tax in their own City rather than to other Cities.
She stated that many people come to Cayce to eat lunch in establishments on Knox
Abbott Drive so a lot of the revenue would come from people that don't live in the City.

Council Member Almond stated she was in complete support of the hospitality
tax and urged Council to seriously consider it as an opportunity to balance the budget
and enable the City to continue to provide the services that the residents are
accustomed to.

F. Discussion of Proposed FY/2014-2015 Budget

Ms. Vance explained that the City’s insurance expenses increased by 10.9%
which increased the budget deficit from $401,000 to $449,000. She explained that the
Utility Fund Budget includes a 2% rate increase, a reduced list of capital, and a 10.9%
increase in health insurance costs. It also inciudes money for the Bond Payment, 15%
debt coverage for the SRF funding for the Hwy 321 waterline, money to cover the 15%
debt coverage for all of the City's utility fund debt and a $1,600,000 transfer to General
Fund. She explained this is a $100,000 increase from last year's transfer. The Indirect
Cost Analysis that is performed by the City’s Auditors shows that the General Fund
provides between $1.6 and $1.65 million in services to the Utility Fund.

Ms. Vance stated that the General Fund Budget Revenues are projected at
$9,955,016 and include increased business license revenue from the settlement of a
lawsuit, $148,000 increase for a $3.00 increase in Residential Sanitation Fees to
continue the City’s five year plan to make the Sanitation Department self-sufficient and
a $1,600,000 transfer from Utility Fund. She stated the General Fund Expenditures are
projected at $10,206,033. This budget includes a 10.9% increase in health insurance
costs, and $107,623 in capital expenditures. It also includes $167,730 ($147,910 in
salaries and $19,820 for equipment) for three new firefighters to continue the four year
plan to add twelve firefighters in four years and a reduced list of training and travel that
includes only the training and travel that is necessary for employees to maintain current
certifications.

Ms. Vance explained that the General Fund Budget includes the following
reductions: $1,645,230 reduction in requested capital expenditures, $162,711 ($91,555
in salaries and $71,156) for two new police positions for the security of the Riverwalk or
the capital items needed for theses officers. It also includes a $89,618 reduction for the
addition of a Planning Director or for filling the Special Projects Coordinator position, a
$38,747 reduction for the increase of the part time Court Clerk position to a full time
person and a $10,000 reduction to remove money for the Zoning Ordinance update.
She explained that staff removed the $150,000 Special Grant allocation from SC PRT
because it is not definite that the City will receive this money.

Ms. Vance stated staff presented Council with three options to balance the
budget. Option one is to hire Firefighters for ¥2 year, hire Park Rangers to patrol the
Riverwalk rather than Public Safety Officers and nine months of hospitality tax revenue.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce
Minutes of 5/21/14 Special Council Meeting
Page 5

The budget would still be out of balance by $84,434 with this option. Option two is to
hire Firefighters for ¥ year, hire Park Rangers for the Riverwalk Park and increase the
Sanitation fee to $13.50 a month. The budget would still be out of balance by $9,236
with this option. Option three is to hire three Firefighters for 2 year, Park Rangers for
the Riverwalk, increase the Sanitation fee to $9.00 a month and have nine months of
hospitality tax revenue. The budget would still be out of balance by $1,562 with this
option.

Ms. Vance stated that realistically the hospitality tax could not be implemented
until October 2014. She explained that there is a lot of paperwork involved and staff
wants to give the restaurants plenty of time to prepare for the change. She stated that
nine months of the hospitality tax would generate approximately $251,000.

Council Member Almond stated she preferred to balance the budget with Option
three. She stated Option two increases the Sanitation fee to $13.50 a month and she
feels that is too much of an increase. She stated Option three will get the City where it
needs to be at the moment and she feels like it is the best the City can do. She stated
she has looked through the budget and does not see anything else that can be cut.
She explained there were items already cut that the City really needs.

Council Member Corley thanked Ms. Vance and Mr. Greenwood for putting the
Options in a clear and precise format. She stated she agreed with Council Member
Almond that Option three is the best option and really the only viable option. She
‘stated that the hospitality tax is less of a burden on the City's citizens and much of the
revenue from the tax will come from people that live outside the City.

Council Member James stated that he agrees that Option three is the best
option. He stated that if the City receives any concessions or relief in funds before July
1, 2014 he would like to minimize the Sanitation fee increase. He explained that in the
past Council has committed to gradually increasing fees or rates. For example, the five
year plan that was implemented to make the Sanitation Department self sustaining.

Mayor Pro-Tem Jenkins stated that he also agrees that Option three is the best
option. Council Member James clarified for the assembly that Option 3 includes hiring
three Firefighters for % year, Park Rangers for the Riverwalk, increasing the Sanitation
fee to $9.00 a month and having nine months of hospitality tax revenue.

Ms. Vance stated she commends staff and Council for discussing the options
and making the hard decisions to balance the budget. She explained staff has always
tried to make sure that no employee is laid off and that employees do not have to pay a
portion of their health insurance since their salaries are traditionally lower compared to
other municipalities. Staff also has tried to keep the City’s services intact as much as
possible while also improving the core services. Ms. Vance stated the City's Public
Relations consultant will draft a Budget Facts sheet similar to last years and the
Sanitation staff will put the flyers on every resident’s rol cart so they will be informed
and can attend the first and second reading of the budget.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce
Minutes of 5/21/14 Special Council Meeting
Page 6

Executive Session

A. Receipt of legal advice relating to claims and potential claims by the City and
other matters covered by the attorney-client privilege

B. Discussion of negotiations concerning proposed contractual arrangements as
it relates to the 12,000 Year History Park

Council Member Almond made a motion to move into Executive Session to
discuss the matters above. Council Member James seconded the motion which was
unanimously approved by roll call vote.

Reconvene

After the Executive Session was concluded, Council Member Corley made a
motion to reconvene the Regular meeting. Council Member Almond seconded the
motion which was unanimously approved by roll call vote. Mayor Pro-Tem Jenkins
announced that no vote was taken in Executive Session other than to adjourn and
resume the Regular meeting.

Possible Actions by Council in follow up to Executive Session

. B.

Council Member James made a motion to approve the City Manager to proceed
with the Memorandum of Understanding for the 12,000 Year History Park and to
execute the final version of the Memorandum of Understanding with the National Park
Service. Council Member Corley seconded the motion which was unanimously
approved by roll call vote.

Adjourn
Council Member Almond made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Council

Member Corley seconded the motion which was unanimously approved by roll call vote.
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:00 p.m.

Elise Partin, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk



http://www.cvisiontech.com

ITEM Il. A.

WHOLE SOLE AWARD NOMINATION

The City of Cayce employees consider themselves family. We care about each other
and look out for each other. This was evident when one of our co-worker's wife was
diagnosed with terminal cancer last year. Everyone wanted to do something to heip
with their mounting medical bills but weren't quite sure what to do.

Melissa Denny, Angie Roof and Jane Smoak decided to work together to hold a
fundraiser lunch and silent auction to raise money to help their fellow employee. They
worked tirelessly before work, after work and on the weekends to solicit sponsors for
food, paper goods and auction items. They called everyone they knew and called on all
the local businesses to contribute to the fundraiser. They spread the word of the
fundraiser to as many people as possible.

Melissa, Angie and Jane created a schedule for employees to work the fundraiser. On
the day of the fundraiser employees brought pies, cakes, cookies, brownies and
cupcakes for the bake sale. The Cayce Fire Department and two retired Cayce
employees worked together to make enough chickenbog to feed 500 people. Public
Safety employees helped set up for the lunch and silent auction and helped with clean
up afterwards. The Parks Department pitched in to bring the auction items from City
Hall to the Fire Department and also helped with clean up. Employees from every
department in the City volunteered their time to work the fundraiser. Everyone pulled
together to help one of our own.

| worked the bake sale that day and numerous people that attended the fundraiser
commented on how touching it was to see so many people pulling together and giving
their time and resources to help a family in need.

Melissa, Angie and Jane’s hard work paid off and they managed to get almost a
hundred items for the auction. Between the silent auction, the bake sale and the sales
of chickenbog they raised almost $9,000! | truly think their selfless work and giving
souls qualify them for the Whole Sole Award.

Submitted by Mendy Corder , . s
May 20, 2014 ‘ W



http://www.cvisiontech.com

ITEM 11. C.
City orF Caver

Mavor Mavor Pro-rey Couneir Mespirs Crry Mandcer ASsEstAnT Ly Mavacer
Ersse Partiy James E. Jennis Tara 8. Ausonn REpECca Vanen Snavw M. GrEENWOOD
BEva Coruny
a new kind of city Tisorry M, James
PROCLAMATION

DECLARING JUNE AS COMMUNICATIONS MONTH IN THE CITY OF CAYCE AND
DESIGNATING JUNE 1, 2014 AS “SAY SOMETHING NICE DAY”

WHEREAS, June is designated Communications Month in the United States, as communication
is the most important skill we possess as individuals; and

WHEREAS, Tens of millions of workers in the United States are disengaged in their jobs due to
poor communication, effecting the economy in excess of an estimated $200 billion per year;
and ' :

WHEREAS, Sixty percent of workers do not receive compliments on the job, leading to worker
dissatisfaction; and

WHEREAS, The City of Cayce has long believed in the importance of effective communication
within its workforce; and

WHEREAS, The City of Cayce promotes sense of community with all of its employees and
citizens by encouraging better communications; and

WHEREAS, The City of Cayce is committed to maintaining a friendly atmosphere for our
employees, citizens, businesses, and visitors.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that |, Elise Partin, Mayor of Cayce and on behalf of Council,
do hereby proclaim June 2014 as

COMMUNICATIONS MONTH
and further proclaim June 1, 2014 as
SAY SOMETHING NICE DAY

in the City of Cayce, and urge all citizens of our great City to participate wholeheartedly in their
ohservance.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the City of Cayce,
in the County of Lexington and the State of South Carolina, to be affixed hereto this 3 day of
June, 2014. '

Elise Partin, Mayor

P800 Twerrrs Strert ¢ Posr Orice Box 2004 ¢ Caves, Sourt Carouina 291712004
Tit. (BO3} 796-0020 + Fax (803) 790-9072

WEPZHT AOPPESS gwne ool gyen.gn goo



http://www.cvisiontech.com

ITEMIV. A.

Memorandum

To: Mayor and Councll
From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager
Date: May 29, 2014

Subject: First Reading of an Ordinance amending Chapter 28 (“Offenses
and Miscellaneous Provisions”) of the City Code to Add a New
Section 28-59 (“Damaging and Looting Archaeological/Historical
Sites”)

ISSUE

Council approval is needed for the First Reading of an ordinance amending
Chapter 28 (“Offenses and Miscellaneous Provisions”).

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

As part of our Memorandum of Understanding with the National Park Service,
they have asked the City to adopt an ordinance to protect and preserve the
archaeological and historical sites within the City. This ordinance gives Cayce
law enforcement tools for prosecuting individuals who remove artifacts from
these sites and/or damage these sites. This Ordinance has been reviewed and
approved by NPS, SCANA, the River Alliance and our City Attorney

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends Council approve First Reading of an ordinance amending
Chapter 28 (“Offenses and Miscellaneous Provisions™).


http://www.cvisiontech.com

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ORDINANCE

Amending Chapter 28 (“Offenses and
Miscellaneous Provisions”) of the City Code
to Add a New Section 28-59 (“Damaging and

Looting Archaeological/Historical Sites™)

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

R e N e g

CITY OF CAYCE

WHEREAS, the City desires to enhance the preservation and protection of
archaeological sites and historical sites within the City and on any property owned or
leased by the City; and

WHEREAS, the Council has determined that it is in the interest of the public and
of the City to enact a new City Code provision as a deterrent and a law enforcement tool
to assist with preservation and protection of such sites,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of
Cayce, in Gouncil, duly assembled, that Chapter 28 (“Offenses and Miscellaneous
Provisions”) of the City Code is hereby amended to add a new Section 28-59
(“Damaging and Looting Archaeological/Historical Sites”) which shall read as follows:

Sec. 28-59. Damaging and looting archaeological/historical sites.

(a) For purposes of this section, the following definitions or descriptions shall
apply:

(1)  Archaeological/historical site:  Property which has
been designated by the property owner or by a public
agency as an archaeological site or historical site or
property which has yielded or may reasonably be
expected to yield information on the prehistory or
history of the city or of the Midlands region of the
State, including, but not limited to, such sites as may
be listed on the National Register of Historic Places or
designated as eligible or potentially eligible for
inclusion on such register.

(2)  Archaeological elements of a site include walls and
trenches, or any portion thereof.

(3) Archaeological features of a site include non-portable
elements such as hearths, postholes, and soil stains.

(4)  Artifact. Any object or fragment of an object made or
shaped by human workmanship prior to January 1,
1940.


http://www.cvisiontech.com

It shall be unlawful for any person to damage or disturb, or cause to
be damaged or disturbed, any area, structure, artifact, fossil or
fossil material, archaeological feature or archeological element on
an archaeological/historical site owned, leased, operated or
maintained by the city without prior written permission from the city
manager or her designee, or on any other archaeological/historical
site located within the city limits without prior written permission
from the property owner. Each such act of damage or disturbance
shall constitute a separate offense.

It shall be unlawful for any person to knowingly disturb or remove
from the ground or to loot or take away from the site, without written
permission of the property owner or the city manager or her
designee, any artifact, fossil or fossil material, archaeological
feature  or archaeological element located on any
archaeological/historical site located within the city limits or on any
property owned, leased, operated or maintained by the city. The
disturbance or removal or looting or taking away of each such
artifact, fossil or fossil material, archaeological feature or
archaeological element shall constitute a separate offense.

The use of any metal detector, probe or similar such device or
instrument on any archaeological/historical site without the prior
written permission of the property owner or the city manager or her
designee shall be deemed prima facie evidence of intent to violate
subsections (b) and (c) of this section and also shall constitute a
separate offense.

Each violation of this section shall be punishable as provided for in
the general penalties provision (Section 1-6) of this Code. Any
artifact, fossil or fossil material, archaeological feature or
archeological element recovered pursuant to a violation of this
section shall become the property of the owner of the private
property on which itis discovered or of the city.

The prohibitions of this section shall not apply to a law enforcement
or public safety official or officer acting within the course of duty.


http://www.cvisiontech.com

This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second and final reading.

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this day of

2014.

Elise Partin, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mendy C. Corder, Municipal Clerk

First reading:
Second reading and adoption:

Approved as to form:
Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney


http://www.cvisiontech.com

ITEMIV. B.

Memorandum

To: Mayor and Councll

From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager
Shaun Greenwood, Assistant City Manager

Date: May 29, 2014

Subject: Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of
Cayce and Lexington County outlining the implementation of the
Stormwater Management Program (SWMP) in support of the
NPDES General Permit for SMS4.

ISSUE

Council approval is needed for an Intergovernmental Agreement between the
City of Cayce and Lexington County outlining the implementation of the
Stormwater Management Program (SWMP) in support of the NPDES General
Permit for SMS4.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

As part of the City of Cayce’s participation in the National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES), the City, Lexington County and other municipalities
in the watershed participate in a Stormwater Consortium. The NPDES requires
the City to maintain a SWMP. The attached agreement outlines the
responsibilities of the City of Cayce and Lexington County as it relates to the
City’s SWMP. A new NPDES permit was placed into effect as of January 1,
2014. As aresult, a new agreement is required between the City of Cayce and
Lexington County.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends Council approve the Intergovernmental Agreement and
authorize the Mayor and City Manager to sign it.


http://www.cvisiontech.com

Intergovernmental Agreement Between the City of Cayce and Lexington County Outlining
the Implementation of the Stormwater Management Program (SWMP) in Support of the
NPDES General Permit for SMS4

WHEREAS, Stormwater runoff is a source of pollution to waters in Lexington County (herein
referred to as the County), and may contribute to existing flooding problems;

WHEREAS, City of Cayce, City of West Columbia, County of Lexington, Town of Irmo, Town
of Lexington, Town of Pine Ridge, Town of South Congaree, and Town of Springdale are all
Small Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (SMS4) within the County and have formed the
collaborative Lexington Countywide Stormwater Consortium (LCSWC);

WHEREAS, The NPDES General Permit for SMS4, hereby referred to as “SMS4 General
Permit”, effective January 1, 2014, requires that a regulated SMS4 develop, implement, and
annually revise a Stormwater Management Plan (SWMP) to address water quality concerns;

WHEREAS, Cooperation between the City of Cayce (herein referred to as the City) and the
County to implement each entity’s SWMP program will help prevent additional water quantity
and quality problems and may reduce existing problems;

WHEREAS, The cooperation between the County and the City on implementing each entity’s
SWMP will provide consistency towards meeting the requirements of the SMS4 General Permit;

WHEREAS, Allowing the City the opportunity to partner with the County on the activities
specified in this intergovernmental agreement, creates consistency throughout Lexington County,
and among each entity’s SWMP, with reduced costs as a result of this intergovernmental
coordination and cooperation;

WHEREAS, The SMS4 General Permit allows the implementation of one or more of the permit
minimum control measures to be shared with, or fully implemented by, another entity and these
efforts may require additional resources to fund the related implementation;

WHEREAS, The SMS4 General Permit establishes and requires compliance with minimum
control measures (MCM);

WHEREAS, The SMS4 General Permit requires the development of a Public
Education/Outreach (MCM 1) and Public Involvement/Participation (MCM 2) programs on
stormwater impacts;

WHEREAS, The SMS4 General Permit requires the development, implementation, and
enforcement of an Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination (MCM 3) program;

WHEREAS, The SMS4 General Permit requires the development, implementation, and
enforcement of Construction Site Stormwater Runoff Control (MCM 4) program;

page 1 of 4


http://www.cvisiontech.com

WHEREAS, The SMS4 General Permit requires the development, implementation, and
enforcement of Post-Construction Stormwater Management (MCM 5) program;

WHEREAS, An Illicit Discharge Manual, Stormwater Management Ordinance, and Land
Development Manual that meets the requirements of the SMS4 General Permit has been
developed and adopted;

WHEREAS, The SMS4 General Permit requires the development and implementation of a
Pollution Prevention/Good Housekeeping for Municipal Operations (MCM 6) program;

WHEREAS, The SMS4 General Permit requires procedures for preventing future water quality
degradations and reduces existing problems, to include monitoring and assessments of
established Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs) and sensitive waters;

WHEREAS, The SMS4 General Permit requires Annual Reporting 24 months after the effective
date and again 180 days prior to the expiration date;

WHEREAS, The County, with cooperation of the LCSWC, has attained the services of a
Consultant (CONSULTANT), to provide consultation and field services, hereby referred to as
the “Scope of Services”, in order to remain in compliance with the SMS4 General Permit.

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED THAT:
1. As members of the LCSWC, we will cooperate and collaborate with all LCSWC entities.

2. The County and the City will co-implement the Public Education and Outreach (MCM1) and
Public Involvement/Participation (MCM 2). The City will pay a mutually agreed upon
monetary reimbursement, based upon population density, to the County for the cost to
implement MCM 1 and 2.

3. The City will provide staffing/volunteers for one county-wide/LCSWC outreach event, such
as Lexington Kid's Day, per fiscal year. Additionally, the City will provide at least one
educational program per year to the public and report all activities that comply with MCM 1
and 2 to LCSWC.

4. The City will host and advertise one listening session/focus group per permit cycle within
their jurisdiction to ensure that the Public Education and Outreach and Public
Involvement/Participation programs remain relevant and effective. The County will run and
facilitate each listening session/focus group.

5. A representative of the City will regularly attend the quarterly LCSWC meetings led by the
County.

6. The City will be responsible for sole implementation of the Illicit Discharge Detection and
Elimination (IDDE) (MCM3), including the adoption of an IDDE program, conducting field

page 2 of 4


http://www.cvisiontech.com

10.

11.

12.

13.

screening to detect illicit discharges, and tracking the screening, findings, and resolution of
findings, as required by the SMS4 General Permit. The County will provide the City with
the opportunity to cost share, based on population density, on an illicit discharge
program/projects/materials developed by the County and/or the County’s CONSULTANT.

. The City shall adopt the most current version of the County’s Stormwater Ordinance and

pertinent chapters within the Land Development Manual allowing the County the ability to
implement construction site stormwater runoff control (MCM 4) and post-construction
stormwater management for new development and redevelopment (MCM 5) within the City's
limits.

. The maintenance of post-construction stormwater systems for new development and

redevelopment within the City's limits will be implemented under the conditions outlined in a
previous intergovernmental agreement dated August 15, 1978.

There will be continued County inspections of construction sites as related to MCM 4. An
enforcement response plan (ERP) is the sole responsibility of the City within the jurisdiction
of the City's SMS4 boundaries.

The City will be responsible for implementing the Pollution Prevention/Good Housekeeping
for Municipal Operations (MCM 6), including annual inspections of the City's municipal
operations and tracking of the inspections, findings, and resolution of findings. The County
will provide the City with the opportunity to cost share, based on population density, on any
Good Housekeeping program/projects/materials developed by the County and/or the
County’s CONSULTANT.

The City will be responsible for conducting water quality screening, monitoring,
assessments, implementation, and analysis, as required by the City's SMS4 General Permit,
within their SMS4 boundaries. All water quality data shall be shared with the adjacent
SMS4s entities that are members of the LCSWC to aid in the implementation of the SMS4
General Permit. The County will provide the City with the opportunity to cost share, based
on population density, on any water quality program/projects/materials developed by the
County and/or the County’s CONSULTANT. The City will be included on any price
discussions for water quality monitoring programs and projects between the County and/or
it’s CONSULTANT.

The County will provide administrative services related to the SMS4 General Permit to
include but not be limited to: negotiating scopes of service with a CONSULTANT of the
County’s choosing; processing CONSULTANT invoices; attending CONSULTANT
progress meetings; and coordinating with the S.C. Department of Health and Environmental
Control (DHEC) regarding the requirements of the SMS4 General Permit.

The City will cooperate with requests from and communication with the CONSULTANT, to

include but not be limited to providing GIS and other information (when allowable under
City's policy), and attending planning and informational meetings.

page 3 of 4


http://www.cvisiontech.com

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

The City will be responsible for completing the annual reporting requirements of the SMS4
General Permit.

The City acknowledges that if the County and/or its CONSULTANT do not meet the
requirements set forth in the SMS4 General Permit that the City will still be held responsible
for the requirements of the SMS4 General Permit and be subject to the penalties associated
with noncompliance.

The City will share the cost of the CONSULTANT'S Professional Services that have not
been previously addressed in this document and the share of the City's costs will be based on
the City's population density. If at a later date additional costs to administer the program are
considered (i.e. a new or expanded Scope of Services with the CONSULTANT), it cannot be
added without an agreed upon amendment to this document.

This agreement is effective as to each party at the date and time of signing of this Agreement.

The participation of any party may be terminated at the discretion of either the City or the
County by providing written notice to all other parties including the S.C. Department of
Health and Environmental Control. Any such rescission or termination will become effective
60 days upon receipt by the other parties.

This agreement may be amended by the written agreement of all parties. Each party agrees
that any and all successors in interest to their office will be similarly bound by the terms of
this agreement without necessitating execution of any amendment. Failure for a successor in
office to terminate as described herein shall be a consent and approval of this agreement.

The County and the City, by the undersigned with competent authority, hereby consent to the
terms of and agree to be bound by this Agreement.

Joe Mergo, 111 Date
Administrator, County of Lexington

Rebecca Vance Date
Manager, City of Cayce

Elise Partin Date
Mayor, City of Cayce

page 4 of 4


http://www.cvisiontech.com

ITEMIV. C.

Memorandum

To: Mayor and Council

From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager
Shaun Greenwood, Asst. City Manager
Monique Ocean, Planning & Zoning Technician

Date: May 29, 2014

Subject: Second Reading of an Ordinance to rezone 199 Knox Abbott Drive
and 111 Knox Abbott Drive from C-3 (Central Commercial) to RG-2
(General Residential, High Rise). The properties are identified as
TMS# 004652-08-001, 004652-08-002, and 004652-08-003.

ISSUE

Council approval is needed for the Second Reading of an ordinance to re-zone
199 Knox Abbott Drive and 111 Knox Abbott Drive from C-3 (Central
Commercial) to RG-2 (General Residential, High Rise).

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The properties are currently zoned C-3 (Central Commercial) and consist of 5 or
more acres. The applicants request to re-zone the properties located at 111 and
199 Knox Abbott Drive in order to construct a multi-family development. Multi-
family residential units are a permitted use in the RG-2 zoning district.

The Planning Commission considered the request for re-zoning at its regular
meeting on April 21, 2014. The re-zoning request was opened for public hearing.
Of the public signed up to speak, 4 were undecided and 1 spoke in opposition to
the re-zoning. The one opposed to the re-zoning believed the request would
lower home values in the area and create an excess amount of traffic.
Specifically, concerns over lighting, landscaping/buffering, building height and
access to the development from Deliesseline were expressed by the Commission
and the audience.

The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend the requested re-
zoning to a RG-2 zoning designation. The requested zoning is in compliance
with the Comprehensive Plan.


http://www.cvisiontech.com

RECOMMENDATION

The Planning Commission recommends Council approve Second Reading of an
ordinance to re-zone TMS#004652-08-001, 004652-08-002, and 004652-08-003
(111 Knox Abbot Dr. and 199 Knox Abbot Dr.) from C-3 (Central Commercial) to
RG-2 (General Residential, High Rise).


http://www.cvisiontech.com

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORDINANCE

) Amending Zoning Map and
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ; Rezoning properties located at Tax
CITY OF CAYCE | Map Numbers 004652-08-001

(002)(003) from C-3 to RG-2

WHEREAS, Newington Associates LLC. and Indigo Associates LLC., as the
property owners, requested that the City of Cayce amend the Zoning Map to re-
designate the property shown as TMS# 004652-08-001(002)(003), now zoned Central
Commercial (C-3) to General Residential, High Rise (RG-2); and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on this request to
receive comments from the public and adjacent property owners; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on April 21, 2014, to review public
comments and vote on recommending the rezoning request and unanimously voted to
recommend this change to the existing zoning,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, that the property hereinafter listed is hereby
rezoned and reclassified on the Zoning Map of the City of Cayce as RG-2, General
Residential, High Rise:

TMS# 004652-08-001
199 Knox Abbott Dr Cayce, SC 29033

TMS# 004652-08-002 & TMS# 004652-08-003
111 Knox Abbott Dr. Cayce, SC 29033

This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by
Council.

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this day of 2014.

Elise Partin, Mayor

Attest:

Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk

First Reading:

Second Reading and Adoption:



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Approved as to form:

Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney


http://www.cvisiontech.com

CITY OF CAYCE
PLANNING COMMISSION
STAFF EVALUATION REPORT

CASE NO. MA001-14 & MA002-14

APPLICANT: Newington Associates LLC

TYPE OF REQUEST: Map Amendment (Re-Zoning)
LOCATION/ADDRESS: 199 and 111 Knox Abbott Drive

TAX MAP NUMBER: TMS# 004652-08-001, 002, 003

NUMBER OF ACRES: 5 or more

EXISTING ZONING CLASSIFICATION: C-3 (Central Commercial)

REQUESTED ACTION:
The applicant is requesting to change the current zoning to RG-2
(General Residential, High- Rise).

COMPLIANCE WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
The proposed zoning is in compliance with the adopted plan for
the area and the surrounding neighborhood.

STAFF COMMENTS/CONCERNS:
The applicant desires to change the zoning of the properties located
at 111 Knox Abbot Drive and 199 Knox Abbott Drive. The
proposed zoning change will allow Multi-Family Residential units
to be built on the property. The applicant has proposed to combine
TMS# 004652-08-001, 002, 003, 004, 005, 012 after successful re-
zoning.


http://www.cvisiontech.com

CERTIFICATION OF NOTIFICATION:

The City of Cayce Zoning Ordinance requires that all property
owners of parcels within two hundred feet of the subject parcels
be notified by mail of the Public Hearing.

Administrative Coordinator

[, Michelle Paulchel, do hereby certify that [ processed the letters of notification
for both property owners, and all property owners within two hundred (200) feet
of the affected parcels for Map Amendment MA001-14, City of Cayce.

I\M(MLUL?WOM,L 4-3-14

Michelle Pauiche[ D_ate

Director, Planning & Development

I, Shaun M. Greenwood, Director, do hereby certify that | have personally signed
each and every notification concerning MA0O1-14. Under my direct supervision,
all materials were placed at postal facilities at Cayce City Hall for mailing.

G-3~
Shaun M. Greenwood, ACIP  * T Date
Assistant City Manager



http://www.cvisiontech.com

CERTIFICATION OF NOTIFICATION:

The City of Cayce Zoning Ordinance requires that all property
owners of parcels within fwo hundred feet of the subject parcels
be notified by mail of the Public Hearing.

Administrative Coordinator

l, Michelle Paulchel, do hereby certify that | processed the letters of notification
for both property owners, and all property owners within two hundred (200) feet
of the affected parcels for Map Amendment MADD2-14, City of Cayce.

Wb POl £l d | A-3.14

Michelle ‘Paulchef Date

Director, Planning & Development

[, Shaun M. Greenwood, Director, do hereby certify that | have personally signed
each and every notification concerning MA002-14. Under my direct supervision,
all materials were placed at postal facilities at Cayce City Hall for mailing.

731y
Shaun M. Greenwood, ACIP Date
Assistant City Manager ' _



http://www.cvisiontech.com



http://www.cvisiontech.com



http://www.cvisiontech.com

PUBLIC HEARING

--I.HE CiTY OF CAYQ?—-— 2 L Planning Cemmission
___ Board of Zoning Appealif-*-—-— o CONDUCT A PUBLIG HEARING ON
WiLL CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING ON 40 e

April 21, 2014 @ 6:00 ?;M' ]
AT CITY HALL -1800 12 1, ST. EXT.

Map Amendmy,
Cc Varlance Request No, 00314 py Indlya b L 3 A tequing )
Asioclates LLE & Newngign Associates [1¢ : g 4,

for 3 variance fram Section g.7 [, f - 3 ‘ ‘

BLNG Dp2 g

EAUTETP ML g ]

or
Tentea

MEC frgn, L[Jmmurim\
Ataperty
ks 107

. : . Ditrict {€ 4wy Ciirager) Hw.uh-nlml l‘lr:!ncl,
o ; e by e T : : . High i {RG 2D e pm,wrly s lohey g at
(TMSJ‘IO(MGEZ~087001,002,003,004,005,012] : . L ;; s e b I IMS"UMGS.LOS-
to reduge the mrdmum renurred frong vard ' o a -

Sethack by 7 [ 2 Zoning Dlstricy,



http://www.cvisiontech.com

4 %)
S
™
o
o
o~
w9
PR =4
o=
IT¥sQ
L ES
-« oo
oC O3
ITILTEJ
c
==83
33
oro
3
w)
=
T

> 004552-08-003

-f/!'

e

o
.\.\A,.\x
- S

[%2]

4]

=

jo3

O

r

i

o

= Py "
-t mv . ..., .._
» A k
b N |
= £l
D % ,.,.
s = L —
o | —T T
£ O] e
c T
o o
Y g
] =
r o

004652

s
T ;“’f:“'

-08

e

~ e,

K -

e

LT QU

350 Feet

350 175 0

T



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Map

ing

Zon

(4]
LLI
=
-
>~
o
LLI
o
o
o
a.

NG

RAILROADS ZONI

STREETS*

s

pavrienng o

—_——

R M



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce
South Carolina
Planning Commission Zoning Map Amendment

Date Filed:.% =’Q‘8‘; } l/ Request No: M{’—\ 00!~ | L{
Fee: %Ob _ Receipt No: oa00gY2

A zoning map amendment may be initiated by the property owner(s), Planning
Commission, Zoning Administrator, or City Council. If the application is on behalf of the
property owner(s), all owners must sign. If the applicant is not an owner, the owner(s)
must sign the Designation of Ageni section. '

" THE APPLICANT HEREBY REQUESTS that the property described as above be
considered for rezoning from (C~3 CENTRAL com. to
RG -2 GENZRAL RESIHBANTIAL

The justification for this change is as follows;

Cepmn Alcow THE SuaXecs PROPERTY To BE Lvr T
Tré HGHELT Anp REST JSE | :

APPLICANT(S) [print]: _AJEWH NI eTon) ASSOCIATES bLi-C
Address: P o, So090 U Bt c o
Telephone: o3 464 -2126 [Business] S0 ~F 1B - 26O [Residence]

Tnterest: Owner(s): 'K Agent of owner(s): __ Other: __

- OWNER(S) [if other than Applicant(s)] :

Address:

Telephone: [Business] [Residence]

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 129 Unox A8Gorr Blivs, £ PoRTion oF 11} fatek AGBeTT SRIVE
Lot Block Subdivision : -

Tax Map No.Qoe52-08 =0 | ¢ e 2 Plat Book Page '

Lot Dimensions: . Area: [sq. ft. or acreage]

Deed restrictions/limitations on property:

' DESIGNATION OE AGENT [complete only if owner is not applicant]
I (we) hereby appoint the person named as Applicant as my (our) agent to represent me

(us) in this request.

Date:



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Owner signature(s)

I (we) certify that to the best of my (our) knowledge that the information contained herein
is accurate and correct. :

Pate, 3/ 2¢ /¢ | . |
't ()C/(() ?4//2_ /., A2 Atz

Applicant st gnature(sj.

Official Use Only:
Property posted: ‘I -3~ ! 4 By, m

Published in Newspaper on: 4 - 3 -I q

PLANNING COMMISSION:

- RECOMMENDATION:

CITY COUNCIL [1* Reading]

ACTION:

CITY COUNCIL [Final Reading]

ACTION:

Notice to applicant sent on : advising of Councils action. If approved a
statement to the effect that our zoning maps and records now reflect the new zoning of
the property. If disapproved, the reasons for disapproval, a statement that any other
request for rezoning on the same piece of property will not be accepted for a period of
one (1) year from Councils action.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce
South Carolina
Planning Commission Zomng Map Amendment -

Date Filed: 2)‘&8‘]‘! ‘ RequestNo MP«O(}& , 4
Fee:laZDoOO ReceiptNo: 0300442

A zoning map amendment may be initiated by the propeny owner(s) Plavming
Commission, Zoning Administrator, or City Council. If the application is on behalf of the
property owner(s), all owners must sign. If the applicant is not an owner, the owner(s)
must sign the Designation of Agent section. :

THE APPLICANT HEREBY REQUESTS that the property described as above be
considered for rezoning from (£~3 CENTRA Cpm. 10

RG-2 GENEAN. RESISTNTIAL

The justification for this change is as follows;
o Ot THE SulBEeT PROPERTY To (F Py Te
TTS KMOHEAT Anibd Re@EET e B,

APPLICANT(S) [prmt] “Taibigo ASSOCIATES Li-C

Address: P. 0. Box Svieq, Corvmpia SC 29250
Telephone:goz- 284 -4 2.5 [Business] 8o -5‘{3—-514-60 [Residence]

Interest: Owner(s): X Agent of owner(s): __ Other: _

OWNER(S) [if other than Applicant(s)] «

Address:
Telephone: [Business] [Residence]

PROPERTY ADDRESS: PoRTier> o € it KnoX AGBo7T DCivg
Lot Block Subdivision '
Tax Map Nooollm- og-02 PlatBook Page
Lot Dimensions: Area: [sq. ft. or acreage]
Deed restrictions/limitations on propetty:

DESIGNATION OF AGENT {complete only if owner is not applicant]
I (we) hereby appoint the person named as App]lcant as'my (our) agent to represent me

(us) in this request.

Date:



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Owner signature(s)

I (we) certify that to the best of my (our) knowledge that the information contained herein

is accurate and correct.
Date .2 /2¢& g;g{(} (7 .

. 2 B ALALAR

Applicant signature(s)

Official Use Only:;

Property posted: Z][“ f_))“ )(“ By, Sgﬁ’\\

Published in Newspaper on: Ll-tb - H

PLANNING COMMISSION:

RECOMMENDATION:

CITY COUNCIL [1* Reading]

ACTION:

CITY COUNCIL [Final Reading]

ACTION:

Notice to applicant sent on advising of Councils action. If approved a
statement to the effect that our zoning maps and records now reflect the new zoning of
the property. If disapproved, the reasons for disapproval, a statement that any other
‘request for rezoning on the same piece of property will not be accepted for a period of
one (1) year from Councils action.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

ITEMIV. D.

Memorandum

To: Mayor and Councll

From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager
Shaun Greenwood, Asst. City Manager
Monique Ocean, Planning & Zoning Technician

Date: May 29, 2014

Subject: Second Reading of an ordinance to rezone a portion of TMS#
004652-08-012 from PDD (Planned Development District) to RG-2
(General Residential, High Rise). The property is located on
Deliesseline Road.

ISSUE

Council approval is needed for the Second and Final Reading of an Ordinance to
re-zone a portion of TMS#004652-08-012 (located on Deliesseline Road) from
PDD (Planned Development District) to RG-2 (General Residential, High Rise).

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The property is currently zoned PDD (Planned Development District). The
applicant requests to re-zone a portion of the property located on Deliesseline
Road. After successful re-zoning of the property, the applicant wishes to
combine it with other properties located at 111 and 199 Knox Abbott Drive, to
construct a multi-family development. The Planning Commission recommended
the re-zoning request of 111 Knox Abbott and 199 Knox Abbott Drive at their
April 21, 2014, regular meeting. Multi-family residential units are a permitted use
in the RG-2 zoning district.

The Planning Commission considered the request for re-zoning at its regular
meeting on May 19, 2014. The re-zoning request was open for public comment.
One person requested clarifying information about the development. Specifically,
she asked if the area in question would remain an open area. The owner stated
that it would remain a “natural” area. The Planning Commission voted
unanimously to recommend Council approve the rezoning.

RECOMMENDATION

The Planning Commission recommends Council approve Second and Final
Reading of an ordinance to re-zone a portion of TMS#004652-08-012


http://www.cvisiontech.com

(Deliesseline Road) from PDD (Planned Development District) to RG-2 (General
Residential, High Rise).


http://www.cvisiontech.com

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORDINANCE

) Amending Zoning Map and

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) Rezoning property located at Tax
) Map Number 004652-08-012

CITY OF CAYCE )

(Portion) from PDD to RG-2

WHEREAS, Newington Associates LLC., as the property owner, requested that
the City of Cayce amend the Zoning Map to re-designate a portion of the property
comprising and shown as TMS# 004652-08-012, now zoned Planned Development
District (PDD) to General Residential, High Rise (RG-2); and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on this request to
receive comments from the public and adjacent property owners; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on May 19", 2014, to review public
comments and vote on recommending the rezoning request and unanimously voted to
recommend this change to the existing zoning,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, that the property hereinafter listed, and as shown on
the attached sketch, is hereby rezoned and reclassified on the Zoning Map of the City of
Cayce as RG-2, General Residential, High Rise:

TMS# 004652-08-012(Portion)
Deliesseline Road

This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by
Council.

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this day of 2013.

Elise Partin, Mayor

Attest:

Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk

First Reading:

Second Reading and Adoption:

Approved as to form:

Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney


http://www.cvisiontech.com

T 0255

Ty

N 754046" F

/ /)
SAN. SEWER ESMT. \ 1117,
DmAw\q\u,\Dm Nm\\\\\\.
LOCATED ON jPARCEL "1/ 1)/
ONLY. NOT ABLE TO/LOTATE, "
BY DEED DESCRIPTION!/ /77

[

S

3
Q /s
o |8
He
N

)]

:O: p
/

1.16 ACRES
CITY OF CAYCE

\

/o \\\\A \
/ o \
/o \\,:/ \
/ SEAV N
/ \ SN N LT
/ ST~ T
0o T~
_, fm/ 4 <
e NNy
\ \ AN
\ Vo
Voo L8R
, \ /;\.M
_4 \ NS
i
, /
Voo /

| 5070447 F

/ 337
N ..\

102.67°

%

g W8 . - /z%z Yoy ! / /)
5 007 Wy T e /////;//,/// Vo
5 \ e a e i
/ SV HEWINGTON ASSOCIATE Z%ﬁ IR
- -
/ /,/ \\\ 7@7 e - // //// ///// ) / I
/ N S ////: [
/ / s ~ ~ ,// /\ /
/ P ,
/ e
/ g /
| \\ \\
m & s
[ \\ / ;
/ /
J / / \\ \\\\ | N&n,v T
\ A Y Y | / N Pl
\ S S SAN sEwER EST. | N
Y Jo )0 e UtaT et : . X
P \\\: I MAYPERTAIN ITO THIS (= N .
| ;o EdsTNG LN T — =
ﬂ v/ / \\\ \\ / 7 7 \ / / / N
/ iy /oy o / ~__
,, / \ \\:\\ ;o /R \\\\/\F
. / / N =
| _J \\\\\\ \\ Y / \ ) / \\\\\\\J_w
4 ey I , o :
///\M\\\ \\\\\ i / \ / \\ / y \A \Moe
- - / / / J
FJL—128 , r I N O S C e
v /o \ , | o “ N
v / ;T
\ .\ / \\ / \ \‘V\\\\\\\ 1\\& .
A ! / A P | I ROADWAY CLOSED AS PER HWY. DEPT. (1974) TO KNOX ABBOTT DR.
P / / | \\\ Pt A 7S, i | K\ / NO DEEDED RIGHT—OF—WAY OR PLANS FOUND ON THIS SECTION.
-y
- S T N B AR VoS j -
- AL S e . G
; ) Vs P — N
6.04 ACRES 4/~ ! gl s / 5
) [ / S l
o ~ NDIGO \/mmoﬁ\:mm ey / LT / i
- I —~ 1 \ i | _ \ | N
mm N J \ /\\,; /// \ /,//,Jf ad /e .\.:\, \
! ~ T - \ o \
&8 s % \ ~ j| A ,, \ L ,, | ,, , 4%&7& _, \J:\ \ / ~ o PROPES 7 7 7 7 7
™y AJ \ e / \.\ MJ//H ! // | | | ,}—,m | \\\‘\ / \ J\RS\W 7 7 7 7 7
< L Mo NEREEREE = L BN \ : | | | | |
=T, B Vi oy gks I\~ \ \ -
=271 \ o IR = : \ /
AT N R / . | | | | |
=2 N | \ ,/ | o V) h
k , \ | | S 9T | R 5 753924" W | 5 753924 W o,
, < = = : = . o TR 75 B
3 WO STORY—BRICK \Q\ I O 164
o OFFICE BUILDING
%ﬁbx&ﬁ AN \ \ BUILDING 165/l = 16612 AV A £ =3 e %@m% o 2 HiCK i ” 1
\ \ \ // N \ / T e gﬁ (WAL 8 5 N 6 \
,, \ NETRN | FL-168, T h
o N VU © . Asessr, ) & | amox o o o
N . \ | ] = — — — — — MANHOLE
“ NN ) FLEV. ON l_ LG, “. -
| N W :mm.wég : L=175.67 ﬁ .m 23 u <
| 2 B ‘ Y ez \ —
; NN MOTEL , - ™
| N N EDGH_OF WALK—6"|WIDE , e
; N A S { i ] 27 =7 [ AT°
| oY N N MOTEL e
| AN S S — ] c
| ~ N ~ GAS METER
o N\ . / ///\o> N D
& . <.
J N ~N ~ iw\
// \ G // ~ b 1P 5, '
N \ N N
,/ // ELNI:ALY - ,ﬁ/ 78 - ,@b/ . A
, 2% IR
O | | Sk M
h / - // \ / \ | N 7 WALL |
N | I..me%« \ \ \ = — [ 3 . L L
/// Ay | // / § > CB GRATE
N N | / \ \ & T0P=176.26 5 -
. ey, CON Ny BN / ) N g s
, - R o ool i — RESTAURANT | o 2,
. L ~_
\ . \ \ \ \ J— S
. 5
/ N \ ) ! / , - TALL — Wﬁ 178
N //// N \ Q // . \ > -
\ NN - \16°0AK | 05" % . N } /l;
//// Y | H Il U C o5 -
/ L AN Vo N s | — : E
oo o, S e
5 24 . S~ T\ INVE, \ . N N 18"HRDD,
R e R N T , _ )
W Z0ss” - PERTAINS.TO 30TH SIDES | RSN o N ( L e O\ i O Chsans am% P
207.56° OF KNOX ﬁ%i DRIVE. e \\1//7/// ) 2\ : , FICEOF 7 I o
Sy //%\ T~ - \ AR A4 // k //Q 20 :Dkv ~ MHICKORY S | T — 2 AseH N M‘ % Q\,\\%@\m\\,\m
Porr 5.8 NV \ . | 145477 & x ® bw SV v WES &
© N 753094 F —— e GKORY ) \Q\ —~ Q N W 539247 F /m&f/ ™~ | AN W iion L N 753924 F m_m%\@i & | ~ g al |y
¥ w&uifm ,\ A / - - - /k/// ,; /K x S~ %é //[ S C J00.00" é EA / 18 200.00" m o -
Py \ ) _ —— \ WALK f < L —_WALK O ™ — WALK ] ) \ 1
' / — CURB SN g F = / mg\i L / co o Gas /FRE HYDRANT ﬂ,, / LGHT /uix% - WATER BOX _
SIDEy, I AT / ; POWER i/ TS5 MANHOLE s FoLE ALVE AT WATER VALVE
— AL y 77.0 ) v / | CATCH BASIN TATER VAL
WATER wr2e T~ I ~ B & POLE _\ 10P=167.80 < | & op=171.72
. VAULT W 2i34” £ — [ 0 - 7 \\ \WHEN\% B | JE=166.42
4 e - / / /
iﬂ%@g\i \\\\/\/\@\ S _ :\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ \\\\\\\ ,x \\\\#{\\\\\[\)\T \\\\\ e 4 \\\\\\ F,\\
BRIDGE P R Yy - — - - I - | | , NOTE: PROPERTY LINES WAY CHANGE SLIGHTLY
WATER Yy et I \ PAINTED MEDIAN 0 P,Jﬁ | . 17 WHEN FULL SURVEY HAS BEEN COMPLETED.
[{:{ [[[[[ - - - _ _ O l[‘
I | le
f KNOX ABBOTT DRIVE E
1120" +/- o ,
T0 AXTELL DR, , O O carcn sasiv
SIEN ppsy \WWMQ 7 m,mm

FPLANNING MAF

BOUNDARY INFORMATION 1S PRELIMINARY
ALl UNDERGROUND AND OVERHEAD UTILITIES
ARE NOT SHOWN.

NOT ALL OFTALS ARE SHOWN.

PLAT PREFPARED FOR
INDIGO ASSOCIATES LLC & NEWINGTON ASSOCIATES LLC

SITE LOCATED IN LEXINGTON COUNTY, SOUTH CARCLINA — CITY OF CAYCE

v 7 i

SCALE: 1" = 307 E—er——"" DAL WARCH 17, 2074
REFERENCES:

CERTIFICATION:

! HEREBY STATE THAT 10 THE BEST OF MY PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION, AND BELIEF, THE SURVEY SHOWN
HEREIN WAS MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STANDARDS OF FPRACTICE MANUAL FOR SURVEVING
N SOUTH CAROLINA AND MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE REQUIREMENTS FOR A CLASS "B SURVEY AS SPECIFED THEREIN:
ALSO THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS OR FPROJECTION OTHER THAN SHOWN.

LARRY W. SMITH, 5.C., FP.L.5 NO. 5724

ASSOCIATED £ & 5, INC.

800 VIOLET STREET, WEST COLUMEA, SOUTH CARCLINA 29769 — PH. 7971-1550

hin://wvea drxeu lesk.cor

FDIF Writer - [ial o

Krl)-

W Ne 2

~

o te

v
’

(¢


http://www.cvisiontech.com

MAOO3-14
Zoning Map

Rivernti & ¢

——+— RAILROADS ZONING I Re2 [ | M|
[ Irsi] | ¢ N M2
| 1 vse [ c2 [ o)
P [ ] res E co [ roo
[N s+ I c- [ oo
[l Rrod

- T

004652-08-012
Re-Zoning Request

aaebuo)d

JaN

400 200 0 400 Feet
Bl T



http://www.cvisiontech.com



http://www.cvisiontech.com

APPLICANT:

TYPE OF REQUEST:
LOCATION/ADDRESS:
TAX MAP NUMBER:

NUMBER OF ACRES:

CITY OF CAYCE
PLANNING COMMISSION
STAFF EVALUATION REPORT

CASE NO. MA003-14

Newington Associates LLC
Re-Zoning

Deliesseline Rd.

TMS# 004652-08-012 (Portion)

>1

EXISTING ZONING CLASSIFICATION: PDD (Planned Development District)

REQUESTED ACTION:

The applicant is requesting to change the current zoning to RG-2
(General Residential, High- Rise).

COMPLIANCE WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

The proposed zoning is in compliance with the adopted plan for
the area and the surrounding neighborhood.

STAFF COMMENTS/CONCERNS:

The applicant desires to change the zoning of the property located
at the end of Deliesseline Rd. The proposed zoning change will
allow a portion of this property to be subdivided and combined in
to the adjoining properties to allow for a multi-family apartment
complex. The other properties in question were recommended for
rezoning at the Planning Commission’s meeting on April 21%,
2014. Current site plans for the proposed development show this
area remaining wooded and undeveloped. The developer needs
this tract of land added in to the project in order to meet the density
requirements on the main part of the development. Additionally,
the development, as currently designed, exceeds the maximum lot
coverage allowable in the Zoning Ordinance. This piece of
property would not be able to be developed without a Public
Hearing and variance granted by the Board of Zoning Appeals.


http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce
South Carolina
Planning Commission Zoning Map Amendment

Date Filed: Lf’l.‘?l !)_(f B Request No: MRS~ O34,
Fee: N ]“4' - Receipt No: N ’I f‘{-

A zoning map amendment may be initiated by the property owner(s), Plunning
Commission, Zoning Administrator, or City Council. If the application is on behalf of the
property owner(s), all owners must sign. If the applicant is not an owner, the owner(s)
must sign the Designation of Agent section.

THE APPLICANT HEREBY REQUESTS that the property described as above be
considered for rezoning from P to

The justilication for this change is as follows;

1o Aliow T BubSrcr PRPRet™ Te RE
T T TS HGHEST AND BReT JUSE.

PPL[CANT(S) (print]: _ A B pd6-To A ] ASS0C)IATIES Lig

Address:
Telephone: EQ]?. s/~ 125 [Business) E_g‘ Ei%-%ig [Rcmdence]

[nterest: Owner(s): K Agent of owner(s): __ Other: __

OWNER(S) [if other than Applicant(s)] :

Address:

Telephone: [Business) [Residence|
PROPERTY ADDRESS: _ RLIE $SRL B B

Lot Block Subdivision

Tax Map Nogoyss 2~ &8 -012 Plat Book Page

Lot Dimensions: Area: [sq. fl. or acreage]

Deed restrictions/limitations on property:

DESIGNATION OF AGENT [complete only if owner is not applicant]
I (we) hereby appoint the person named as Applicant as my (our) agent to represent me
(us) in this request.

Date:



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Owner signature(s)

I (we) certify that to the best of my (our) knowledge that the information contained herein
is accmate and correct.

Date: ‘/t 2—:

Applicant signature(s)

OfTicial Use Only: ;
Property posted: Ll By; &fkﬁ rL_ A
Published in Newspaper on: 5_'@' /¢

PLANNING COMMISSION: |

RECOMMENDATION:

CITY COUNCIL [1¥ Reading]

ACTION:

CITY COUNCII. [Final Reading]

ACTION:

Notice 1o applicant senton _advising of Councils action. If approved a
statement to the effect that our zoning maps and records now reflect the new zoning of
the property. If disapproved, the reasons for disapproval, a statement that any other
request for rezoning on the same piece of property will not be accepted for a period of
one (1) year from Councils action.


http://www.cvisiontech.com

MAQGQ3-14
Exhibit 1



http://www.cvisiontech.com

| T S

$HEDROOM « 105 UNIS ~ S
ZBEPEIOM - UNTRATR

TOTAL = T8 UNITS

PARKING

28 COMPACT CAND = 10%

331 TOTAL CARS = .38 CARZANIT

105 IPATTD = 150 GARIUND]

160 SPACTS = LT CARSAIMIT

MRt L&Y ARFA RLEUEREMENT

. ARSTUN 5000 TFw  3.00DTF
1 BECREFOA UNITS « (T LTS 2000 IF = 206000 57
2IEDRCOU UVITE ~ (5D YNITZ) 980 oF 3800 3

TS AL L3 | AMLA ML ERAHLD + 007,00 3
VOTALLAT AREA AVALABLE = 41415 57
VARIANGE WL DE MFEDED

WATIRUH LOT SOVERAGE AECUIREMERT

TOTAL BURLCING FOOTPTONT ARCA = TR

TOTAL PARKING ! DRIVEWAY ARCA. o 403500

TOTaL SEEWALY 1 POOL TERRACTARES » 84857

T AL WPLRVIGNS ARTA - TLHEE
4 TOTAL LOTAREA ® a41,4133F

107 COVETAGE - 00,0%
WANUM LOT CIVERAGE ALLDWED =40%
WARIANET WL, O NELBUD

b

TN

06 TS

\ h\ \“w m@ i |2 %@* _ ﬂ_w_:__p

2 = e B

!

\ \ _uu —

4 3

i 0
/ / o = i
| \ ;__ H .- -0 . W [~ ] H 1
g w e ¥
| 7 i =
\W[!ll.\ll): Ei\ -‘ﬂ. L 11 E 3¢ (=Y 7
\W\ t ‘\‘ ﬁop.u.nu,....m...m.m‘!.q e o—na T "
< e e

i - Y /2
,m_ ﬁ == —el /u_\\\/.u\n.r( .||.,..,.
_#_ T
! {
! ™
W 512"
i L
._\ w : :
¥ b

x4
TP

Q4254

Exfil

P

AKTELL DAIvE

RIT FIR CORSTRUCTON,

T 5

H
et

2

[}

AN A

]
EABLAMN CAPITAL

e
Bared 18 e BINELR

h

KNOX ABBOTT

A0JCCT SR

ARCHITERTIERAL
STESUN


http://www.cvisiontech.com

ONE ELEVEN APARTMENTS

KNOX ABBOTT DRIVE
CAYCE. SOUTH CARGLINA

Bl g

L

eKiRRdE A


http://www.cvisiontech.com

ITEMIV. E.

Memorandum

To: Mayor and Councll

From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager
Shaun Greenwood, Asst. City Manager
Monique Ocean, Planning & Zoning Technician

Date: May 29, 2014
Subject: Second Reading of an ordinance to rezone 1900 10™ Street, 1902 -

1910 10™ Street and 936 Holland Avenue (TMS# 005749-13-002,
005749-13-003, and 005749-13-005).

ISSUE

Council approval is needed for the Second and Final Reading of an ordinance to
re-zone 1900 10" Street, 1902 - 1910 10™ Street and 936 Holland Avenue from
RG-2 (General Residential, High Rise) to M-1 (Light Industrial).

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The properties are currently zoned as RG-2(General Residential). Staff believes
this zoning is erroneous and does not support the current uses in the area or its
location. The subject properties are legal non-conformities because, in the past,
they have been occupied by warehouses and an automotive business. If the
properties sit vacant for over 6 months, they lose the non-conformity status and
cannot be used for commercial business purposes. Two zoning permits have
been recently denied because of this. The RG-2 zoning district only permits
residential uses. Due to the types of buildings and the historical use of the
property, staff is requesting an M-1 zoning designation. Staff has received
approval from the property owners for the re-zoning request.

The Planning Commission considered the request for re-zoning at its regular
meeting on May 19, 2014. The re-zoning request was open for public comment.
The owner of each property was in attendance and spoke in of the rezoning. The
Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend City Council approve
the rezoning.

RECOMMENDATION
The Planning Commission recommends Council approve Second and Final
Reading of an ordinance to re-zone 1900 10" Street, 1902 - 1910 10" Street and


http://www.cvisiontech.com

936 Holland Avenue from RG-2 (General Residential, High Rise) to M-1 (Light
Industrial).


http://www.cvisiontech.com

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORDINANCE
) Amending Zoning Map and
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) Rezoning property located at Tax
) Map Number 005749-13-002
CITY OF CAYCE )

(003)(005) from RG-2 to M-1

WHEREAS, John A. and Vicky L. Henderson, Shabeer Kapacer, and Tyler E.
Jackson, as the property owner, requested that the City of Cayce amend the Zoning
Map to re-designate the property comprising and shown as TMS# 005749-13-002
(003)(005), now zoned General Residential, High Rise (RG-2) to Light Industrial (M-1);
and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on this request to
receive comments from the public and adjacent property owners; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on May 19", 2014, to review public
comments and vote on recommending the rezoning request and unanimously voted to
recommend this change to the existing zoning,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, that the property hereinafter listed is hereby
rezoned and reclassified on the Zoning Map of the City of Cayce as M-1 Light Industrial:

TMS# 005749-13-002
1902 10" Street Cayce, SC 29033

TMS# 005749-13-003
936 Holland Avenue Cayce, SC 29033

TMS# 005749-13-005
1900 10™ Street Cayce, SC 29033

This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by
Council.

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this day of 2014.

Elise Partin, Mayor

Attest:

Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk


http://www.cvisiontech.com

First Reading:

Second Reading and Adoption:

Approved as to form:

Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney


http://www.cvisiontech.com

CITY OF CAYCL
PLANNING COMMISSION
STAFF EVALUATION REPORT

CASE NO. MA004-14

APPLICANT: City of Cayce with consent from owners (John A. & Vicky L.
Henderson, Shabeer Kapacer and Tyler E. Jackson)

TYPE OF REQUEST: Re-Zoning
LOCATION/ADDRESS: 1900, 1902-1910 10" St., 936 Holland Ave.
TAX MAP NUMBER: TMS# 005749-13-002, 003, 005

NUMBER OF ACRES:
EXISTING ZONING CLASSIFICATION: RG-2 (General Residential, High Rise)

REQUESTED ACTION:
The applicant is requesting to change the current zoning to M-1
(Light Industrial).

COMPLIANCE WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
The proposed zoning is in compliance with the adopted plan for
the area and the surrounding neighborhood.

STAFF COMMENTS/CONCERNS:
Staff is requesting to change the zonings on properties listed above
in order to clarify issues with the current zoning map. Cwrently,
the official zoning map shows these properties as RG-2 (General
Residential). This zoning classification does not allow for the
current and historical use of the property. If the property were to
sit vacant for longer than 6 months, statf would no longer able to
consider this property a legal non-conformity. The owner of the
property would not be able to continue using the property for
commercial purposes. Due to the types of buildings and the
proposed uses, staft recommended the owners request an M-1
designation in order to conform to contiguous properties.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Legend
I:, Properties within 200" of Re-Zoning Request
Re-Zoning Request

7774 005749-13-002
7] 005749-13-003

9.7 005749-13-005

——+ Railroads

MAOO4-14
Re-Zoning Request
TMS# 005749-13-002, 003, 005

160 76 O 150 Feet
=


http://www.cvisiontech.com

. M
Zoning - -
MAOO4-14 ¥
TMS# 005749-13-002, 003, 005 s

;}/“n {/ \“ \‘ _\‘ \‘ _\\ =
&Legend N

"

A—|—+ Raitroads ZONING - RG-2 E e
5 I s e [ [
C] RS-2 c2 :} et : )
k | |:| RS-3 i c-3 - PDDL-
"" ___La B o« [ oro

| ReZoning
7 Request

Holland Ave

150 756 0 150 Feet
N



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce
South Carolina
Planning Commission Zoning Map Amendment

[Date Filed :Z/ 'OQ(/ / ({ Request No. . N\‘\ GN{" I<{
Fee: W 'f P( Receipl No : N/tﬂ.—

A zoning map amendment may be initiated by the property owner(s), Planning Commission, Zoning
Adminisirator, or City Council. if the application is on behalf of the property owner(s), all owners must sign. If the
applicant is not an owner, the owner(s} must sign the Designation of Agent section.

THE ABPLICANT HEREBY REQUESTS that the property described as above be consldered for rezoning

from ~ to M~

The justification for this change is as follows;
ET2iRA T DRI IN AL ZONING

APPUICANT(S) Ipfintl: = fosies A o Wocicy £ AENOERSOAL

Address 1 0 Pl 5574 IEST Cexdalsdizig S 29/ 7L
Telephone: ey I, CA % _ lbusiness) _sS A ¢ U 5 Tresidence}
Interest: 00 C Owner{s): Agent of owner(s). Other:

OWNER(S) [if other than Applicant(s}] :

Address:
Telephone: [business] [residence]
[use reverse side if more space is needed;]
PROPERTY ADDRESS: __ /G2 = /988 105 Prieey CAtos
Lot - Block Subdivision 4
TaxMap No. __ 925 74 -4.3 - 0o 2. Plat Book _2&8%-C3  Page £2%5
Lot Dimensions: _#2 24 4 A2af! Area: [sq. ft. or acreage] T AR

Deed restrictions/limitations on property:

DESIGNATION OF AGENT [complete only if owner is not applicant]
| (we) hereby appaint the person named as Applicant as my (our) agent to represent me {us) in this request.

Date:

Owner signature(s)

I (we) cenify that o the best.of my(our) knowledge that the information contained herein is accurate and correct,

Date: i 'A‘f i M Lé : A br2 )%T'.\dh

P - |
signature(s)
L

Official Use Only: & N _ -'4_{
Property pasted: - % / { By, . }. ,!kj A Published in Newspaper on: Ofl _D‘ ‘,
PLANNING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDATION:
CITY COUNCIL [1" Reading] ACTION:
CITY COUNCIL [Final Reading] ACTION:
Nolice to applicantsenton __ advising of Councils action. If approved a statement ta the effect that our

zoning maps and records now reflect the new zoning of the propery. If disapproved, the reasons for disapproval, a
statement thal any other request for rezoning on the same piece of property will not be accepted for a period of one (1}
year from Councils action.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

T T e R T L e T AR A

Bl Tl S OE R T H

IMY
3799181 '3 IHHYOr
S0 M40 GT g g

Q3

v
N Aol seidad res .
" -.: - e

"

T 31q1y%3
FT1-#00VIA

v Y Tt T g bt - g iy G LA Sl 22 DD s £y SIEE . iy i A AT EmrC, o CAVEE deco
g ity WS AT DX L A5 T AL AnssaR TO. - : o LEXANGT O Bty S .
Ty FRLT T APCMLCANRENTE  OOL Casadsy S Tk TrA (e Al YOI R e KDY r

- s, g;:Q?”a{quyW/M'Mm e
DAL, ™ AT, (AT | P Tk e

D e £ gl G/ BSOA  ESTGTE L - _
Wl T L ot s BE kS 43 LTS G 4G A M o A ey BcaserD B AL Sz &Y Lol S

- .t P - L N - v
:M:’”‘MW‘/MY I
A DCCAATET £ ke LA A A ST AT -

e E

o TWI

(%

AL’

£

| FRFY

‘ot

Lo g

Yo bk B a ki

2B a g

-

PR TS B

F PSR TI

o
.

L2 00

s e a2 e e e bl e B T i i e - - e n = - _ -z
. 2 e it 3 p—— ur ———

|



http://www.cvisiontech.com

"'. ./’.E‘E-:?w,c/ By

AORTH L T v
£S5 off S 258" /. T Jo0. &, L
wos - Fo £ —— 23 | | 75557 J b
! ﬂéu=_—_L : : 7? : -7 — / C7 Z?Z 59 M 5957' So. K a3 § \D
7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 ‘\ s | } : \ N
L/ . 7 .
\ i : \ | . wizly { h
\ s/ \ | Ao o g
| \ onje - STOR - /  “eo. NI N\
AL LONG, (N I \51«9&«’ HWAREHOVSE \ ) \ “/) \ k
d 1 / i R4
-~ \ o ' '\ Q . N
\(vv Dy ot o s A K N
. \ i \ Lo Dok | 1l Q\; \1' — \ = & %
\ ‘E ‘\ \\ o S g \ |
\ \ 0 8 N |
S \/0) (/) \ {72\ \ [ /3) \,) 2Y) 8 \ (/s 0 N
N _ \ <~/ | N | NS N % \ </ S @
w Y
| — @) o
\ \ , 1 . &/
X B Z& 7 b | L SO0 2% s
Shlo VY e S OL LB N Y
241;1\1004-14
) ’ - xhibit 4
o sy 35 %
LELI/SED 1 LUTEMBEE /2., /87 7& St A >7
SN BETideZN LTS G A, |
IE,E /B G KB SLE S, !
AU A7 JOR B0 2L Lo
J AAE L s G/ BSoAS ESTIgTE
T e BERE, S$oel) A5 Reys T SE s :?3,/4, Fr/s av g @ar Pesogess e “dpl S/gson &Y o
ServEyrr By NIAYL LA A nielndsy D LMl SURUTYInds (O ORTED  Hdafl B, JPSZ , ~ND ocalpess A THE B.nc, e Caryes ;
QoL L i miood g ASSOCIITES Pl Lixns 7o puary M AgT Gk " ZE 67 T (RHGE ennsse 78,

D&ETeHrgee 7, /78

EI N < A Ve

;_f'/'

7’0 v

¢ e e

@@ Irm

T aiEmemy Felrsey)  Tildr THE AGEISUGTIIENTS  GRE CoORRLECT LGNO T TRERE QedT A SAVCERFRBATHATS
O SRAVECTINSS  CAAMER TN Shea. ‘ {

TS S5 TD QEErIfy FAarT /S MayE SRS TED ﬁ/é’ LEQELGL. AN ELUEAMLE AONT NS P2 7S /wa At 2R

BOLNDRARS NP, AO FDLAD  Thd TRE Bl Aexfe/cf@ IS Ar LLOATER A ) BT LEOOD LIS
AL,

LEXNGGTEON Counsry, S !

SO E

/e Bof

_ = = —

'k S W D EPER

.

SNEBLE R T

P A BmeR AL NL AN o

=


http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce
South Carolina
Planning Commission Zoning Map Amendment

Date Filed :'{';’Q’ "Q/ Request No. : m&oaq -1 f
Fee: W(* Receipt No : VU L//f’l

A zoning map amendment mey be iniliated by the property owner(s), Planning Commission, Zoring
Administrator, or City Council. If the application is on behalf of the property owner(s), all owners must sfgn. If the
applicant is nof an owner, the owner(s) must sign the Designation of Agent section.

THE APPLICA&T HEREBY REQUESTS that the property described as above be considered for rezoning
from _ (i~ to__ Nv-4

The justification for this change is as follows;

APPLICANT(S) [printl: o0 0e0 X Nu:m ed

Address 1 _A Bl \\B\l\CLnC‘\ TR B
Telephene: Fatsh— 31y — 278, [business] [residence]
Interest: Owner(s): Agent of owner(s): Other

OWNER(S) [if other than Applicant(s)] :

Address:
Telephone: [business] (residence}
[use reverse side if mare space is needed;]

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1 oole  Aalund Base
Lct%g"—‘lit‘}t Block=E Sup_g_i;isiOn

Tax Map No. o549 -\% - B

Lot Dimensions: Area: [sq. R, or acreage]
Deed restrictions/limitations on property:

PlatBoek _ __ Page

DESIGNATION OF AGENT [complete enly if owner is not applicant]
| (we) hereby appoint the person named as Applicant as my {our) agent to represent me {us) in this request.

Date:

QOwner signature(s)

| (we) certify that 10 the best.of my(our) knowledge that the information contalned herein is accurate and corract.

Date:}y/:i :ﬁ’}—/

Applicant signature(s)

(F:’)rfg;iearlt;;J :gs?anc:):(:l/'gb / L( By, _ifE_L Published in Newspaper on: OB’.QI - li\/

—_ LI

PLANNING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDATION:

CITY COUNCIL {1 Reading] ACTION:

CITY COUNCIL [Final Reading] ACTICON:

Notice to applicant sent on advising of Councils action. If approved a statement to the effect that our

zoning maps and records now reflect the new zoning of the property. If disapproved, the reasons for disapproval, a
statement that any other request for rezening on the same piece of property will not be accepted for a period of ene (1)

year fram Councils action.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce

South Carolina
Planning Commission Zoning Map Amendment
Date Filed : ""'h-\{\"k _ RequatNo.:M/pCObq‘/q
Fee: TU!F\” : Recelpt No : NT}A

A zoning map amendment may be Initlated by the properly ownar(s), Pianning Commission, Zoring
Adminisirator, or Cily Council. Iif the application is on behalf of the pioperly owner(s), all ownars must sign. if the
applicant is not an owner, the owner(s) mustdmttxebaslgneﬂonofAyantmatim

THE APPLICANT HEREBY REQUESTS that the prope daiafued as above be conskdered for rezoning
from =~ to ' s
The Justification for-this change Is as follows; __ -~ S EE at¥tebed —

APPLICANT(S) {print] Tulen £ JTakeoon fowse~

Address : 3 :
Telephone: [business) {residencs]
interest Owner{s): Agent of ownar(s): Other.

OWN_gl-',\',_(_S) (if other than Applicant(s}] : "Tul o © - A S~
Address: |25 Gawet LAn® Odqner \esh Co\n _2C 29100

Telaphone: _£ - L [business) [resklence)

o~ 1836 [ Ce ) [use raverse side if more space Is needed;)
PROP ADDRESS: 1900 1o%h Stnee+ Coyco  S.C.
Lot Block Subdivislon v -
TaxMapNo.QO,SfIg - 1% »005 PIatBo% 25-G . Page_7I8 :
Lot Dimensions: _L €0 _ Area; [sq. ft. or acreage] 15,000 8qFt
Deed restrictiona/limitations on property: ~ _MNone -

DESIGNATION OF AGENT {complete only if owner is not applicant]
t (we) hereby appoint the person named as Applicant as my (our) agent to represent me {us) in this request.

Data:

Owner sigf!ature(s)

I (we) certify that to the best.of my{our) knowledge that the information contained herein is accurate and corect.
pate:_[2.1 {2014 Tylen ©- T@c\z\%om_/owmﬁ

mmv C/’S{) "/ “ By; E‘}/ U N Published in Newspaper on: 05 _ Q[’ / (K .

PLANNING COMMISSION: : RECOMMENDATION:

CITY COUNCIL [1™ Reading) ACTION:

CITY COUNCIL [Final Reading) ACTION:

Notica to spplcantsenton____ advising of Councils action. If approved a statement to the effect that our

zoning maps and records now reflect the new zoning of the proparty. If disapproved, the reasons for disapproval, a
statement thatanyoﬂ-terreqmstfnrmmningonmsmnepieceofpmpqﬂvwmnotbeacoeptedforaperbdufmeﬁ)
year from Councils action.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

MADO4-14
Exhibit 2

Tyler E. Jackson

135 Saint David Drive
West Columbia, S.C. 29170
(803) 356-0442

(803) 606-1836 (Cell)

The Justification for this change to the property:
Originat Construction Date of the Building 1952

Attached you will find a copy of the original plat prepared for Mr. E.W. Gibson. Lots 9-15

were all part of the original property. When Mr. Gibson died, | purchased the property known
as lot 14 & 15 from the Gibson Estate. This track of land and the buildings preceded the
apartment complex built on the adjacent property. When I purchased the building @1900 10™
Avenue on October 8, 1985 the Tenant then, Mr. John Kelley d/b/a Kelley Door (Steel Fire
Doors) had occupied the building for 10 years, he stayed with me an additional 4 years until he
started having major heart problems. One of his sons took the business over and operated it as
Fleming Door (still selling steel fire doors). Since then | have had many Tenants, Carolina
Custom Woodworking (Mfg. of High Quality Hand Crated Furniture), Heritage Crystal Clean,
(recycler of cleaning solvents) House Brand (Amish’s furniture co) Safety First (fire safety
equipment, extinguishers, Alarms). | have always insisted they the tenant secure a City Of
Cayce Business License and | have a difficult time thinking that the companies operated without
a license. | know for a fact, that fire inspections have been performed on the building, because
when Tenants move out they normally take my fire extinguishers and | have had to purchase
new ones for the fire inspection.

I try my best to keep my building looking good, my grass cut and my parking lot clear of trash.
I have owned the building for almost 30 vears and at no time was | ever told the zoning on
the Property was changed to RG-2, until recently when one of my tenants (Safety First) tried to
get a business license and was told that they could not secure a license, he moved out of the
building.

| am requesting that you grant me permission to have the zoning on my property changed from
RG-2 to M-1, ALL OF THE ADJACENT BUILDINGS ACROSS THE STREET FROM ME ARE
CONSIDERED LIGHT INDUSTRIAL. This building is not now, nor has it ever been a residence, nor
would it meet the standards required for a residence. It has 2 Offices, 2 bathrooms and the
rest of the building is open warehouse.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

MAQQ4-14
Exhibit 3

- -
e e PR s Py

e



http://www.cvisiontech.com

MAODO4-14
Exhibit 3 cont.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

ITEMIV.F.

Memorandum

To: Mayor and Councll

From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager

Date: May 29, 2014

Subject: First Reading of an ordinance providing for a Local Hospitality Tax

on the sales of prepared meals and beverages in establishments

ISSUE

Council approval is needed for the First Reading of an ordinance providing for a
Local Hospitality Tax on the sales of prepared meals and beverages in
establishments.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

At the May 21, 2014 Special Called Council Meeting Council directed staff to
balance the General Fund Budget utilizing the reductions and increases laid out
in Option #3. This option included the institution of a 2% Hospitality Tax of
prepared meals and beverages in the City of Cayce. This tax would bring the
City approximately $644,308 per year in revenue to be utilized on tourism-related
activities.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends Council approve First Reading of an ordinance providing for a
Local Hospitality Tax on the sales of prepared meals and beverages in
establishments.


http://www.cvisiontech.com

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ORDINANCE
Providing for a Local Hospitality Tax on
the Sales of Prepared Meals and

Beverages in Establishments

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

CITY OF CAYCE

N’ S S S N’

WHEREAS, the General Assembly of the State of South Carolina amended Title
6, Chapter 1, of the 1976 Code to provide for a Local Hospitality Tax Act, effective July
1, 1997, now codified in S.C. Code sections 6-1-700 through 6-1-770; and

WHEREAS, the Council has determined that it is in the interest of the City to
establish and impose, within the City, a Local Hospitality Tax on the sale of prepared
meals and beverages in establishments as provided in the Local Hospitality Tax Act in
Title 6, Chapter 1 of the State Code of Laws,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Mayor and Council of the City of
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, that:

1. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Cayce, South Carolina, is hereby
amended by adding a new Chapter 27, entitled “Local Hospitality Tax”, and a new
section 27-1, within the Chapter, which section shall read as follows:

Sec. 27-1. Local hospitality tax.

a. There is hereby imposed a Local Hospitality Tax, as provided in the Local
Hospitality Tax Act, of two percent (2%) on the gross proceeds of the sale of all
prepared meals and beverages in establishments within the GCity. Such an
establishment (hereinafter sometimes referred to as a “vendor”), to the full extent
allowed under state law, shall include, and not be limited to, (1) an establishment
licensed for on-premises consumption of alcoholic beverages, beer or wine, (2) any
restaurant, hotel, motel or other food service facility, and (3) any convenience store or
grocery store or other store or business that sells prepared meals and beverages within
the City.

b. The tax imposed by this section shall be collected by the vendor from the
customer when payment for meals or beverages is tendered and shall be held by the
vendor in trust for the benefit of the City until remitted as provided in this section.

C. Payment of the hospitality tax established herein shall be remitted by the vendor
to the City on a monthly basis, along with such return or form as may be established by
the City for such purposes, not later than the twentieth day of the month and shall cover
the tax due for the previous month. Any tax not timely remitted shall be subject to a
penalty of five (5%) percent of the sum owed for each month or portion thereof until


http://www.cvisiontech.com

paid. The failure to collect from the customer the tax imposed by this section shall not
relieve the vendor from making the required remittance.

d. The failure of any vendor subject to this section to remit to the City the tax
imposed by the provisions of this section also shall constitute a misdemeanor
punishable by a fine of not more than $500.00 or imprisonment for up to thirty (30) days,
or both. Such punishment shall not relieve the vendor of liability for taxes owed or
penalties for late payment provided by this section.

e. There is hereby established a special account to be known as the Local
Hospitality Tax Account into which the taxes remitted shall be deposited by the City and
used solely for the purposes provided by law.

2. This ordinance is subject to the Constitution and the laws of the State of
South Carolina. If any section, phrase, sentence or portion of this ordinance is for any
reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such
portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision, and such
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions thereof.

3. This ordinance shall take effect, following second and final reading, as of the
date of August 1, 2014.

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, with adoption by a positive majority of
the Councll, this day of 2014.

Elise Partin, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mendy C. Corder, Municipal Clerk

First reading:
Public hearing:
Second reading and adoption:

Approved as to form:

Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney


http://www.cvisiontech.com

ITEMIV. G.

Memorandum

To: Mayor and Councll
From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager
Date: May 29, 2014

Subject: Approval of First Reading of the FY2014-2015 Utility and General
Fund Budgets

2014-2015 Budgets Updated as of 5/29/14

Utility Fund Budget

The 2014-2015 Utility Fund Budget is currently balanced at $10,980,064.

The Utility Fund Budget includes:
e A 2% rate increase

e A reduced list of capital

e A 10.9% increase in health insurance costs

e Money for the Bond Payment and 15% debt coverage for the SRF funding for the
Hwy 321 waterline

e Money to cover the 15% debt coverage for all of the City’s utility fund debt

e $1,600,000 transfer to General Fund. This is a $100,000 increase from last year.
The Indirect Cost Analysis that is performed by our Auditors shows that the

General Fund provides between $1.6 and $1.65 million in services to the Utility
Fund.

General Fund Budget

The 2014-2015 Utility Fund Budget is currently balanced at $10,127,179.

The General Fund Budget includes:
e A 10.9% increase in health insurance costs.
e $107,623 in capital expenditures. This is a reduced list that includes the items
shown on the attached Capital Equipment sheet
e $93,775 ($73,955 in salaries and $19,820 for equipment) for a half of a year of
three new firefighters to continue the four year plan to add twelve firefighters in
four years


http://www.cvisiontech.com

$82,872 increase in revenue for Residential Sanitation Fees to be increased from
the originally budgeted amount of $7.50 to $9.00 per month
$251,250 in revenue for 9 months of a 2% Hospitality Tax

This budget includes the following reductions:

$1,645,230 reduction in requested capital expenditures.

$162,711 ($91,555 in salaries and $71,156) for two new police positions for the
security of the Riverwalk or the capital items needed for theses officers

$89,618 reduction for the addition of a Planning Director or for filling the Special
Projects Coordinator position

$38,747 reduction for the increase of the part time Court Clerk position to a full
time person

$10,000 reduction to remove money for Zoning Ordinance update

| have removed the $150,000 Special Grant allocation from SC PRT because we
are not yet sure that we will receive this money.

A reduced list of training and travel that includes only the training and travel that
is necessary for employees to maintain current certifications

A $40,000 reduction for changing the Police Officers in the City Parks to just Park
Rangers

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of first reading of the FY2014-2015 General and Utility
Fund Budgets.


http://www.cvisiontech.com

CITY OF CAYCE
Gross Revenue Fund Revenue Detail

Actual to Proposed Adopted

Actual Budget 01/31/2014 Budget Revised Budget Revised Budget Budget

FY12-13 FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 05/02/14 05/22/14 FY14-15

Operating Revenues

Water Sales| $ 4,630,385 | $ 5,199,598 | $ 2,192,741 5,200,000 5,094,536 5,081,524
Water Taps - Material & Labor 25,937 40,000 7,416 15,000 15,000 15,000
Sewer Service Charges 7,997,799 8,423,027 4,563,004 8,723,290 8,795,765 8,795,765
Pretreatment Plant Revenue 0 141,086 0 1,535,500 1,535,500 1,535,500
Sewer Taps - Material & Labor 5,290 7,500 0 1,000 1,000 1,000
Re-connection Fees 24,395 35,000 10,700 17,000 17,000 17,000
Capacity Fees Wa & Sw CFC's 120,314 592,800 272,785 785,000 785,000 785,000
Miscellaneous Revenue 128,547 50,000 75,713 60,000 60,000 60,000
Penalties 165,902 150,000 82,268 135,000 135,000 135,000
Interest 10,446 40 0 0 0 0
Set Up Fees 0 105,000 56,136 100,000 100,000 100,000
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE | $ 13,109,015 | $ 14,744,051 | $ 7,260,763 | $ 16,571,790 | $ 16,538,801 | $ 16,525,789

SR NNINN4A
uSh/en1



http://www.cvisiontech.com

CITY OF CAYCE

Gross Revenue Fund Expenditure Detail

Actual to Proposed Adopted
Actual Budget 12/31/2013 Budget Revised Budget Revised Budget Budget
EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS FY12-13 FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 05/02/14 05/22/14 FY14-15
Gross Revenue Fund Expense
Revenue Bonds of 2004 1,012,357 978,200.00 591,935 989,400 997,600 997,600
Revenue Bonds of 2007A 1,609,649 1,604,425 934,010 1,615,725 1,585,075 1,585,075
Bonds of 2009 P&l 2,170,210 2,174,048 1,265,956 2,170,210 2,170,210 2,170,210
Bonds of 2014 0 0 0 192,446 192,446 192,446
Transfer Out to O&M Fund 8,048,863 9,258,098 4,960,221 10,858,842 10,835,891 10,822,879
15 % Transfer to Meet Coverage 0 729,280 0 745,167 757,579 757,579
Bad Debt Expense 20,197 0 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,861,276 14,744,051 7,752,122 16,571,790 16,538,801 | $ 16,525,789

'



http://www.cvisiontech.com

O & M UTILITIES FUND EXPENDITURES

CITY OF CAYCE

Actual to Proposed Revised Revised Revised
Actual Budget 01/31/2014 Budget Budget Budget Budget Adopted
FY12-13 FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 05/02/14 05/16/14 05/29/14 FY14-15
UTILITIES-1910
ADMINISTRATION
Salaries & Wages| $ 342,311 251,005 148,849 200,725 200,725 200,725 200,725
Overtime 1,658 0 0 0 0 0 0
Printing/Office Supplies 8,279 4,300 2,706 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Postage 43,078 4,000 2,504 5,375 5,375 5,375 5,375
Dues & Membership 263 742 70 745 745 745 745
Travel 2,264 2,370 643 2,655 2,655 2,655 2,655
Auto Operating Expense 3,582 4,500 2,723 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500
Pagers & Telephone 7,235 8,150 3,792 6,800 6,800 6,800 6,800
Service Contracts 18,729 7,816 8,238 4,122 4,122 4,122 4,122
Equipment Repair 101 860 471 900 900 900 900
Safety Supplies 23 5,250 3,065 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750
Uniform 103 150 0 200 200 200 200
Medical, Doctor, Physical 3,335 4,100 1,157 4,100 4,100 4,100 4,100
Professional Services - HR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Advertising 2,470 8,000 344 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
Vehicle Insurance 2,309 2,400 2,149 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Employee Training 992 2,525 375 3,450 3,450 3,450 3,450
Professional Service - Audit 31,778 40,000 31,253 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000
Professional Service -
Attorney 55,709 35,000 35,377 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000
Professional Service -
Engineer 18,981 29,000 20,577 41,000 41,000 41,000 41,000
Consultant Fees 50,504 29,988 25,5652 48,500 48,500 48,500 48,500
Special Contract-Copier 2,487 2,675 1,489 2,675 2,675 2,675 2,675



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Spec Dept Fees-Collect,

Chg Card, & On-Line 78,982 0 0 0 0 0 0
Easement Contracts-CSX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Machines & Equipment 2,227 0 0 750 2,550 2,550 2,550
SCRS 36,509 26,462 15,862 21,636 21,636 21,636 21,636
SCRS Pre-Retirement
Benefit 524 376 228 302 302 302 302
FICA Expense 25,897 19,188 11,166 15,397 15,397 15,397 15,397
General Insurance 4,743 2,640 2,364 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100
Workers Compensation
Insurance 4,491 3,000 2,278 3,570 3,570 3,570 3,570
Medical Insurance 61,162 28,755 20,943 22,989 22,989 23,822 23,822
Unemployment
Compensation 4,560 1,500 0 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Health Reimbursement
Account Expense 4,214 2,000 30 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
OPEB Expense 0 4,810 0 4,810 4,810 4,810 4,810
Christmas Bonus Pool 0 0 540 540 540 540
Paying Agent Fee/Bonds 7,233 8,000 7,233 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000
Website Expense 5,500 2,750 0 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750
Total 832,233 542,312 351,437 519,841 521,641 522,474 522,474
O & M UTILITIES FUND EXPENDITURES
Actual to Proposed Revised Revised Revised
Actual Budget 01/31/2014 Budget Budget Budget Budget Adopted
FY12-13 FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 05/02/14 05/16/14 05/29/14 FY14-15
UTILITIES-1909 BILLING
Salaries & Wages 278,154 171,390 291,190 291,190 291,190 291,190
Overtime 23,423 4,618 16,000 16,000 16,000 16,000
Printing/Office Supplies 5,000 760 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750
Postage 42,000 23,834 44,500 44 500 44,500 44 500
Dues & Membership 1,010 0 1,465 1,465 1,465 1,465

(8]



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Travel 1,360 0 1,560 1,560 1,560 1,560
Auto Operating Expense 17,500 10,950 17,500 17,500 17,500 17,500
Pagers & Telephone 5,646 3,449 8,401 8,401 8,401 8,401
Service Contracts 15,650 13,065 16,750 16,750 16,750 16,750
Hand Tools & Supplies 1,200 428 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Safety Supplies 600 396 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Uniform 1,400 380 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Vehicle Insurance 3,200 2,544 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Employee Training 2,470 250 7,260 7,260 7,260 7,260
Spec Dept Fees-Collect,
Chg Card, & On-Line 58,000 40,565 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000
Special Contract-Copier 900 642 0 0 0 0
Machines & Equipment 0 6,600 6,600 6,600 6,600
SCRS 31,835 18,269 33,171 33,171 33,171 33,171
SCRS Pre-Retirement
Benefit 453 262 463 463 463 463
FICA Expense 23,084 13,009 23,606 23,606 23,606 23,606
General Insurance 5,090 4,467 3,900 3,900 3,900 3,900
Workers Compensation
Insurance 3,400 2,555 5,687 5,687 5,687 5,687
Medical Insurance 57,509 31,555 61,304 61,304 63,524 63,524
Unemployment
Compensation 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Health Reimbursement
Account Expense 5,000 2,069 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
OPEB Expense 0 0 0 0 0
Christmas Bonus Pool 0 1,380 1,380 1,380 1,380
Total 588,884 345,455 636,487 636,487 638,707 638,707
O & M UTILITIES FUND EXPENDITURES
Actual to Proposed Revised Revised
Actual | Budget | 01/31/2014 | Budget Budget Budget Adopted



http://www.cvisiontech.com

1911 WATER

TREATMENT PLANT
Salaries & Wages| $ 417,983 433,963 260,578 427,441 427 441 427 441 427,441
Overtime 43,215 42,494 30,185 41,244 41,244 41,244 41,244
Printing/Office Supplies 551 650 346 650 650 650 650
Postage 225 250 125 275 275 275 275
DHEC Permit Fees & CCR 22,608 24,500 22,697 23,700 23,700 23,700 23,700
Dues & Membership 519 852 484 822 822 822 822
Travel 1,312 2,360 1,055 2,360 2,360 2,360 2,360
Auto Operating Expense 6,930 8,500 4,201 8,100 8,100 8,100 8,100
Electric & Gas 263,049 275,000 157,542 285,000 285,000 285,000 285,000
Telephone 10,539 5,000 6,744 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500
Lubrication Supplies 664 900 0 900 900 900 900
Service Contracts 17,845 52,093 26,277 53,222 53,222 53,222 53,222
Equipment Repair 40,993 75,000 44,603 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000
Building Repair 443 500 0 500 500 500 500
Hand Tools & Supplies 650 900 745 900 900 900 900
Electric/Light Supplies 494 600 549 600 600 600 600
Safety Supplies 1,357 1,500 1,093 1,550 1,550 1,550 1,550
Uniform Expense 1,997 2,100 2,134 2,300 2,300 2,300 2,300
Janitorial Supplies 523 600 303 600 600 600 600
Chemical 195,546 194,077 84,745 229,219 229,219 229,219 229,219
Laboratory Supplies 17,764 23,500 13,079 22,500 22,500 22,500 22,500
Professional Services - HR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Vehicle Insurance 2,309 2,375 1,911 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Employee Training 1,153 2,008 1,050 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750
Professional Services - Eng 0 0 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000
Consultant Service/Lab
Tests 14,541 17,000 7,006 0 0 0 0
Machines & Equipment 2,267 75,000 4,590 138,000 83,190 83,190 83,190
SCRS 47,972 50,254 30,298 50,590 50,590 50,590 50,590
SCRS Pre-Retirement
Benefit 689 715 435 706 706 706 706
FICA Expense 33,701 36,440 21,558 36,001 36,001 36,001 36,001
General Insurance 20,278 13,660 15,546 17,432 17,432 17,432 17,432
Workers Compensation
Insurance 12,215 16,170 12,470 18,192 18,192 18,192 18,192
Medical Insurance 66,697 71,886 37,737 76,629 76,629 79,405 79,405



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Unemployment

Compensation 0 500 0 500 500 500 500
Health Reimbursement
Account Expense 1,010 2,500 10 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
OPEB Expense 0 5,411 0 5,411 5,411 5,411 5,411
Christmas Bonus Pool 0 0 1,920 1,920 1,920 1,920
Total 1,248,039| 1,439,258 790,095 1,550,514 1,495,704 1,498,480 1,498,480
O & M UTILITIES FUND EXPENDITURES
Actual to Proposed Revised Revised Revised
Actual Budget 01/31/2014 Budget Budget Budget Budget Adopted
FY12-13 FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 05/02/14 05/16/14 05/29/14 FY14-15
1912 WATER
DISTRIBUTION &
MAINTENANCE
Salaries & Wages| $ 439,722 497,616 260,870 592,375 569,975 569,975 544,975
Overtime 67,990 16,100 28,642 20,116 36,000 36,000 36,000
Printing & Office Supplies 0 3,000 302 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Dues & Membership 1,780 1,500 -310 1,830 1,830 1,830 1,830
Travel 195 1,800 730 5,310 5,310 5,310 5,310
Auto Operating Expense 54,825 35,000 29,866 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
Electric & Gas 38,759 37,500 25,045 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000
Telephone 11,327 20,000 6,024 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Service Contracts 5,305 179,681 44,604 209,495 209,495 209,495 209,495
Equipment Repair 8,813 30,000 20,188 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
Building Repairs 0 500 0 500 500 500 500
Hand Tools & Supplies 2,594 6,000 2,186 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Masonry/Cement Supplies 1,227 3,000 267 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Asphalt/Grading Supplies 16,151 25,000 12,875 26,000 26,000 26,000 26,000
Radio Supplies 0 250 0 250 250 250 250
Safety Supplies 3,725 5,200 3,466 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
Uniform 2,089 4,200 3,035 5,200 5,200 5,200 5,200
Chemical 0 736 333 736 736 736 736
Professional Services - HR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Water Dist Repair Exp 51,616 60,000 74,235 67,000 67,000 67,000 67,000
Vehicle Insurance 11,207 12,655 9,827 5,000 7,000 7,000 7,000
Employee Training 4,893 5,000 4,588 12,109 12,109 12,109 12,109
Water Distribution Meters 1,814 15,000 0 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
Machines & Equipment 16,607 93,250 826 393,000 7,200 7,200 7,200
SCRS 52,656 54,210 30,777 66,413 65,433 65,433 62,745
SCRS Pre-Retirement
Benefit 756 771 442 927 913 913 876
FICA Expense 37,550 39,308 21,974 47,269 46,564 46,564 44 651
General Insurance 11,271 9,540 9,616 9,700 9,700 9,700 9,700
Workers Compensation
Insurance 9,806 10,000 4,062 25,258 24,192 24,192 23,126
Medical Insurance 80,040 97,046 48,584 130,270 122,607 127,048 119,110
Unemployment
Compensation 0 4,000 0 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
Health Reimbursement
Account Expense 3,000 2,000 0 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
OPEB Expense 0 7,816 0 7,816 7,816 7,816 7,816
Christmas Bonus Pool 0 0 2,700 2,700 2,700 2,700
Total 332,448 1,277,679 643,051 1,808,274 1,407,530 1,411,971 1,373,329

CITY OF CAYCE



http://www.cvisiontech.com

O & M UTILITIES FUND EXPENDITURES

Actual to Proposed Revised Revised Revised
Actual Budget 01/31/2014 Budget Budget Budget Budget Adopted
FY12-13 FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 05/02/14 05/16/14 05/29/14 FY14-15

1916 WASTEWATER

TREATMENT PLANT
Salaries & Wages 514,281 537,402 318,620 561,180 561,180 561,180 561,180
Overtime 39,241 41,255 19,905 32,000 32,000 32,000 32,000
Printing/Office Supplies 367 525 555 680 680 680 680
Postage 229 250 124 270 270 270 270
State of S.C. Permit Fees 2,973 3,250 3,170 3,250 3,250 3,250 3,250
Dues & Membership 705 1,500 235 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Travel 3,331 4,262 0 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Auto Operating Expense 56,109 45,000 31,164 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000
Water Expense 67,573 50,000 54,383 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Electric & Gas 699,132 740,000 465,598 806,200 806,200 806,200 806,200
Telephone 18,934 12,650 15,906 27,700 27,700 27,700 27,700
Lubrication Supplies 1,178 3,000 867 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Service Contracts 6,331 92,060 56,429 104,600 104,600 104,600 104,600
Equipment Repair 21,027 30,000 34,309 65,000 55,000 55,000 55,000
Building Repairs 277 800 9 500 500 500 500
Sludge Disposal Fees 271,916 200,000 113,870 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
Hand Tools & Supplies 1,341 3,700 870 3,700 3,700 3,700 3,700
Electric/Light Supplies 0 210 75 210 210 210 210
Radio Supplies 82 200 0 200 200 200 200

Safety Program and
Supplies 4,916 3,000 2,095 4,150 4,150 4,150 4,150
Uniform 2,434 4,500 2,943 5,810 5,810 5,810 5,810
Janitorial Supplies 506 1,000 461 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Chemical 282,054 280,000 71,836 162,910 152,510 152,510 152,510

10



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Laboratory Supplies 32,183 26,200 15,695 27,500 27,500 27,500 27,500
Force Main/Line Repair
Expense 232 0 0 0 0 0 0
Professional Services - HR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Vehicle Insurance 8,097 9,490 8,003 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500
Employee Training 1,143 6,073 814 6,608 6,608 6,608 6,608
Professional Serv. Engineer 0 0 25,100 25,100 25,100 25,100
Professional Serv. - Lab
Tests 13,523 23,900 15,806 0 0 0 0
FILOT Expense 0 95
Machines & Equipment 4,570 58,700 4,050 10,500 17,520 17,520 17,520
SCRS 57,445 61,048 34,716 64,044 64,044 64,044 64,044
SCRS Pre-Retirement
Benefit 825 868 498 894 894 894 894
FICA Expense 39,333 44,267 24,914 45,576 45,576 45,576 45,576
General Insurance 37,944 52,897 68,457 84,016 84,016 84,016 84,016
Workers Compensation
Insurance 17,411 18,500 13,893 25,606 25,606 25,606 25,606
Medical Insurance 76,842 86,263 49,757 99,618 99,618 103,227 103,227
Unemployment
Compensation 0 2,000 0 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Health Reimbursement
Account Expense 1,000 1,500 1,000 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
OPEB Expense 0 6,615 0 6,615 6,615 6,615 6,615
Depreciation Expense 0 550,000 550,000 550,000 550,000
Christmas Bonus Pool 0 0 2,580 2,580 2,580 2,580
Total 2,285,486 2,452,885 1,431,123 3,092,517 3,079,137 3,082,746 3,082,746

CITY OF CAYCE

O & M UTILITIES FUND EXPENDITURES

11



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Actual to Proposed Revised Revised Revised
Actual Budget 01/31/14 Budget Budget Budget Budget Adopted
FY12-13 FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 05/02/14 05/16/14 05/29/14 FY14-15
1917 WASTEWATER
COLLECTION
Salaries & Wages 353,102 410,773 246,808 532,512 532,512 532,512 532,512
Overtime 58,642 16,100 29,528 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000
Dues & Membership 100 910 25 1,875 1,875 1,875 1,875
Travel Expense 18 2,070 0 5,480 5,480 5,480 5,480
Auto Operating Expense 94,190 95,000 61,653 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Electric & Gas 124,357 115,000 71,499 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000
Telephone Expense 26,836 36,000 24,372 38,200 38,200 38,200 38,200
Lubrication Supplies 0 300 0 300 300 300 300
Service Contracts 14,637 14,388 6,101 15,100 15,100 15,100 15,100
Equipment Repair 65,101 103,000 120,861 135,000 135,000 135,000 135,000
Hand Tools & Supplies 3,725 6,000 4,855 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
Masonry/Cement Supplies 835 1,500 0 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Asphalt/Grading Supplies 7,493 25,000 4,845 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Radio Supplies 0 250 0 250 250 250 250
Safety Supplies 5,187 15,000 3,720 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
Uniform 4,226 4,200 3,035 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500
Janitorial Supplies 199 300 392 500 500 500 500
Chemical 29,908 25,000 9,849 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
WW Coll Repair Exp 2,061 50,000 38,180 66,000 66,000 66,000 66,000
Transmission Line Operation
& Maint 0 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Professional Services - HR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Vehicle Insurance 13,116 14,236 11,341 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500
Employee Training 556 918 39 7,568 7,568 7,568 14,218
Pro Ser - Eng Exp 0 0 -7,500 0 0 0 0
Machines & Equipment 1,820 20,000 20,723 76,200 39,700 39,700 39,700
SCRS 42,422 45,029 28,339 61,803 61,803 61,803 61,803
SCRS Pre-Retirement
Benefit 609 640 407 862 862 862 862
FICA Expense 30,179 32,651 20,812 43,981 43,981 43,981 43,981
General Insurance 12,430 12,175 12,591 13,000 13,000 13,000 13,000
Workers Compensation
Insurance 9,446 18,000 13,326 28,638 28,638 28,638 28,638
Medical Insurance 71,136 93,452 46,167 114,944 114,944 119,108 119,108



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Unemployment

Compensation 0 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Health Reimbursement
Account Expense 1,853 2,000 0 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
OPEB Expense 0 5,411 0 5,411 5,411 5,411 5,411
Christmas Bonus Pool 0 0 2,400 2,400 2,400 2,400
Springdale Contract
Expense 0 105,194 0 105,194 105,194 105,194 105,194
Total 302,302| 1,276,497 771,967 1,604,718 1,568,218 1,572,382 1,579,032
O & M UTILITIES FUND EXPENDITURES
Actual to Proposed Revised Revised Revised
Actual Budget 01/31/2014 Budget Budget Budget Budget Adopted
FY12-13 FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 05/02/14 05/16/14 05/29/14 FY14-15
1920 WASTEWATER
PRETREATMENT
Salaries & Wages 38,871 18,060 124,600 107,100 107,100 107,100
Overtime 0 0 5,250 5,250 5,250 5,250
Printing/Office Supplies 200 193 500 500 500 500
Postage 100 20 300 300 300 300
State of S.C. Permit Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dues & Membership 236 0 474 474 474 474
Travel 1,402 0 1,402 1,402 1,402 1,402
Auto Operating Expense 2,000 381 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000
Electric & Gas 12,000 0 36,000 36,000 36,000 36,000
Telephone 600 593 2,380 2,380 2,380 2,380
Lubrication Supplies 500 500 500 500

13



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Service Contracts 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440
Equipment Repair 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Building Repair 400 400 400 400
Sludge Disposal Fees 8,400 0 27,300 27,300 27,300 27,300
Hand Tools & Supplies 1,000 0 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Electric/Light Supplies 0 0 200 200 200 200
Radio Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 0
Safety Program and
Supplies 200 0 975 975 975 975
Uniform 750 12 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300
Janitorial Supplies 0 300 300 300 300
Chemical 2,250 0 26,545 26,545 26,545 26,545
Laboratory Supplies 0 0 500 500 500 500
Professional Services - HR 0 0 0 0 0 0
Vehicle Insurance 0 241 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Employee Training 534 0 859 859 859 859
Professional Serv. - Lab
Tests 0 0 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Machines & Equipment 20,000 19,907 50,000 51,100 51,100 51,100
SCRS 4,107 1,887 13,985 12,103 12,103 12,103
SCRS Pre-Retirement
Benefit 58 27 195 169 169 169
FICA Expense 2,978 1,370 9,952 8,613 8,613 8,613
General Insurance 500 500 500 500
Workers Compensation
Insurance 0 225 6,468 5,560 5,560 5,560
Medical Insurance 5,391 2,996 22,989 19,157 19,851 19,851
Unemployment
Compensation 0 0 0 0 0 0
Health Reimbursement
Account Expense 0 0 0 0 0
OPEB Expense 0 0 0 0 0
Christmas Bonus Pool 0 240 240 240 240
Total 101,077 45,912 361,054 336,667 337,361 337,361

14

CITY OF CAYCE



http://www.cvisiontech.com

O & M UTILITIES FUND EXPENDITURES

Actual to Proposed Revised Revised Revised
Actual Budget 01/31/2014 Budget Budget Budget Budget Adopted
FY12-13 FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 05/02/14 05/16/14 05/29/14 FY14-15

1990 NON-
DEPARTMENTAL
Medical Insurance Expense

Retiree -10,534 0 0 5,052 5,052 5,294 5,294

O&M Indirect Cost Transfer 1,500,000 1,500,000 875,000 1,500,000 1,600,000 1,600,000 1,600,000

Contra Water Expense -67,573 0 -54,383

Capital Equipment

Replacement Reserve 0 100,000 58,333 140,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Capital Improvement

Projects Reserve 0 100,000 58,333 140,000 100,000 100,000 100,000

Debt Service Principal 185,627 104,929 104,929 104,929

Debt Service Interest 10,120 5,720 5,720 5,720

Depreciation Expense 3,288,125 0 0 0 0

Total 4,710,017 1,700,000 937,284 1,980,799 1,915,701 1,915,943 1,915,943

Grand Total $ 9,710,524 $9,378,592 §$ 5,316,323 11,554,204 10,961,085 10,980,064 10,948,072 $
O&M Revenue 10,984,036 10,961,085 10,961,085 10,948,072
Net Revenue/(Shortage) -570,168 0 -18,979 0

15



http://www.cvisiontech.com

CITY OF CAYCE
O & M Fund Revenue Detail

Actual to Proposed Revised Approved
Actual Budget 01/31/2014 Budget Budget Revised Budget Budget
REVENUES || FY12-13 FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 05/02/14 05/29/14 FY14-15
OPERATING REVENUES

Interest Earned | $ 10,353 | $ 10,000 | $ 3,075 | § 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ 10,000
Sale of Property 14,619 4,000 0 5,000 5,000 5,000
Miscellaneous Revenue 15,019 1,300 153,333 5,000 5,000 5,000
Transfer in From Gross Revenue 8,048,863 9,258,098 4,960,221 10,858,842| 10,835,891 10,822,878
Springdale Contract Revenue 80,691 105,194 61,363 105,194 105,194 105,194
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $8,169,545 $9,378,592| $ 5,177,992 | $ 10,984,036 | $10,961,085 ($ 10,948,072

w



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce

Capital Equipment Schedule

FY 2014 -2015

Department Code -Name Initial Budget | Reductions (5/29/14)
O & M Fund
1909 Billing
Computer Hardware $6,600 $6,600
Total 1909 Billing $6,600 $6,600
1910 Ultilities - Administration
Computer Hardware $750 $2,550
Total 1910 Utilities - Admin $750 $2,550
1911 Water Treatment Plant
DR 6000 Spectrophotometer $9,000 $9,000
Two Encore 700 Dosage Pumps $8,200 $8,200
Refurbish Backwash and Surface Wash Pumps $58,170 $58,170
Replacement VFD's for Raw Water PS and Water Plant $60,000 $0
Surface Wash Valves for Filters #1 thru #4 plus Installation $22,000 $0
Back Wash Control Valve $18,000 $0
6 New Chairs for WTP Training Room $800 $800
HAZMAT Equipment $7,020 $7,020
Total 1911 Water Plant $183,190 $83,190
1912 Water Distribution
Continue AMR meter conversion program $385,000 $0
Computer Hardware $8,000 $7.,200
Total 1912 Water Distribution $393,000 $7,200
1916 Wastewater Plant
Forced Air Incubator $3,100 $3,100
Hach HQ440d Benchtop Dissolved Oxygen Muiltmeter $1,600 $1,600
3 Automatic Door Operators for Centrifuge Building Doors $5,800 $5,800
HAZMAT Equipment $7,020 $7,020
Total 1916 Wastewater Plant $17,520 $17,520
1917 Wastewater Collection
TC McDonalds PS Discharge Piping Replacement $34,300 $34,300
Maggie Maes PS Rebuild $9,400 $0
Mallard Trace PS Rebuild $13,000 $0
Electric control panel Cedarfield Pump Station $7,000 $0
Electric control panel Davon Pump Station $6,500 $0
Computer Hardware $5,400 $5,400
Total 1917 Wastewater Collection $75,600 $39,700
1920 Septage & Grease
Remodel old WWTP office/lab $50,000 $50,000
Computer Hardware $1,100 $1,100
Total 1920 Septage & Grease $51,100 $51,100
Total O&M Fund $727,760 $207,860

Utilities Capital Equipment Schedule FY 1415-050214

Page 1


http://www.cvisiontech.com

General Fund Revenue Detail

Actual To Proposed Budget Budget Approved
Actual Budget 03/31/2014 Budget Revisions Revisions Budget

REVENUE CLASS FY 12-13 FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 05/01/14 05/29/14 FY14-15
PROPERTY TAXES
Current Property Taxes $ 1,850,480 |% 2,050,000 |$% 1,693,739 |% 1,765,060 | $ 1,860,000 | $ 1,848,041
Property Tax Revenue Richland Cty $ 104,193 [ $ 120,000 | $ 106,214 | $ 107,000 | $ 107,000 [ $ 107,000
Penalties- Current Taxes 2,306 2,600 1,265 $2,200 $2,500 $2,500
Prior Year Property Taxes 30,166 40,000 52,421 $45,000 $50,000 $50,000
Penalties-Prior Year Taxes 9,960 10,000 6,484 $9,000 $9,000 $9,000
Other Personal Property Tax 108,270 105,000 32,097 $105,000 $105,000 $105,000
Local Hopsitality Tax $251,250
Local Option Sales Tax 12,047 12,000 10,883 $13,000 $13,000 $13,000
County Municipal Revenue Fund 2,359 2,000 2,384 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500
Fee In Lieu of Taxes (FILOT) 760,258 770,000 0 $760,000 $790,000 $790,000
SUBTOTAL $ 2,880,038 (% 3,111,600 ($ 1,905,486 |$ 2,808,760 | $ 2,939,000 | $ 3,178,291
LICENSES AND PERMITS
Business Licenses $ 3,282,117 |$ 3,600,000 |$ 940,046 |$ 3,300,000 |$ 3,770,000 | $ 3,770,000
Business Licenses-Prior Year 16,150 1,000 26,494 15,000 15,000 15,000
Penalties-Business Licenses 16,150 3,000 7,317 5,000 5,000 5,000
Building Permit Fees 70,845 85,000 91,548 85,000 85,000 85,000
Electrical Permit Fees 6,877 5,500 13,223 6,000 6,000 6,000
Plumbing Permit Fees 5,089 5,000 7,918 6,000 6,000 6,000
Gas Permit Fees 3,483 3,000 3,050 3,000 3,000 3,000
Garage Sale Permit Fees 960 1,000 600 1,000 1,000 1,000
Miscellaneous Permit Fees 300 250 55 250 250 250
SUBTOTAL $ 3,401,972 |$ 3,703,750 ($ 1,090251 |$ 3,421,250 ($ 3,891,250 | $ 3,891,250 | $ -

FINES AND FORFEITURES



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Criminal Fines $ 30,720 | $ 45,000 | $ 2967 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000
Traffic Fines 159,816 235,000 174,599 228,000 200,000 200,000
Parking Fines 1,580 1,000 70 250 250 250
Victim's Assistance Revenues 31,088 32,000 20,994 30,000 30,000 30,000
SUBTOTAL $ 223,205 313,000| $ 198,630 | $ 263,250 | $ 235,250 | $ 235,250
INTEREST EARNED $ 1,756 1,800( $ 1,232 1,600 1,600 1,600
SUBTOTAL $ 1,756 | $ 1,800 | $ 1,232 | $ 1,600 | $ 1,600 | $ 1,600
STATE AID TO SUBDIVISIONS

Local Government Fund Revenue $ 270,719 271,326 $ 212,230 270,000 270,000 270,000
Merchants Inventory Tax 71,566 71,568 53,675 71,568 71,566 71,566
SUBTOTAL $ 342,286 | $ 342,894 | $ 265,904 | $ 341,568 | $ 341,566 | $ 341,566
CURRENT SERVICES

Hydrant Charge Fees $ 223,549 200,000( $ 134,797 180,000 180,000 180,000
Animal Control Contract & Fees 20,060 55,000 16,048 1,000 1,000 1,000
Spec Govt Transfer-PS SRO Program 71,702 63,000 51,686 63,000 63,000 63,000
LRADAC/AET Agreements 22,568 25,000 29,226 29,000 29,000 29,000
Commercial Sanitation&Tipping Fees 300,547 0 1,531 0 0 0
Duplication Service Fees 2,779 2,750 2,226 2,800 2,800 2,800
Residential Sanitation Service Fees 73,899 239,000 144,832 387,000 387,000 469,872
Residential Sanitation Operation Fees

SUBTOTAL $ 715,104 584,750| $ 380,346 | $ 662,800 | $ 662,800 | $ 745,672
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

O&M Indirect Cost $ 1,500,000 1,500,000 $ 1,125,000 1,500,000 1,600,000 1,600,000
Miscellaneous Revenues 64,453 28,000 36,261 30,000 30,000 30,000
Resale-Plastic Refuse Bag 4,175 4,000 3,215 4,000 4,000 4,000
Sale of Personal Property 23,081 225,000 254,931 50,000 50,000 50,000



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Admissions & Rents 645 600 385 550 550 550
Recycling Revenue 6,658 2,000 3,152 3,000 3,000 3,000
Transfer Accom Tax Revenue 38,089 38,100 39,887 39,000 39,000 39,000
Other Financing Sources-Lease Note 190,000

Palmetto Pride Grant Revenue 4,391 5,000 5,000 5,000
Other State Grant Revenue 42,498

Non Govt Grant Revenue 250

SCMIT Grant Revenue 2,000

COPS Grant Revenue

DOJ Grant Revenue 8,000 0 2,000 2,000 2,000
Public Safety Grant Revenue

SUBTOTAL $ 1,829,100 |$ 1,805700 |$ 1,509970 ($ 1,633,550 |$ 1,733,550 | $ 1,733,550
TOTAL GENERAL FUND 9,393,461 9,863,494 5,351,820 9,132,778 9,805,016 10,127,179



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce

General Fund Expenditure Detail

Actual to Proposed Budget Budget Budget Adopted
Department Actual Budget 02/28/2014 Budget Revisions Revisions Revisions Budget
FY12-13 FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 05/01/04 05/16/14 05/29/14 FY14-15
1101-LEGISLATIVE
Salaries & Wages| $ 23,700 | § 23700 $ 15800 | $ 23,700 | $ 23,700 | $ 23,700 | $ 23,700
Printing & Office Supplies 1,564 1,500 1,333 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Postage 259 300 198 300 300 300 300
Dues & Memberships 2,594 4,521 2174 2,882 2,882 2,882 2,882
Travel 2,628 13,950 8,530 10,650 10,650 10,650 10,650
Telephone Expense 1,992 2,000 1,231 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Advertising 488 500 0 500 500 500 500
Employee Training 1,080 5,120 2,835 6,080 6,080 6,080 6,080
Employee Awards 3,865 4,875 3,957 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
City Election Expense 1,455 0 0 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
City Hosted Events 93 1,500 0 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Other Operating Expense 1,172 1,500 641 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
SCRS Expense 909 1,665 711 1,682 1,682 1,682 1,682
SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 13 34 10 33 33 33 33
FICA Expense 1,813 1,815 1,209 1,813 1,813 1,813 1,813
General Insurance
Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 255 322 244 677 677 677 677
Medical Insurance
Unemloyment Insurance
Health Reimbursement
TOTAL $ 43881 |9% 63,302 ($ 38872 ($ 61,817 | $ 61,817 | $ 61,817 | $ 61,817
1110-ADMINISTRATION
Salaries & Wages| $ 304,028 [$ 344813 |$ 254320 |$ 417523 |$ 417523 ($ 417523 | $ 417,523
Printing/Office Supplies 4,342 4,500 2,127 5,500 5,500 5,500 5,500
Postage 516 1,000 660 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Publications 173 300 40 200 200 200 200
Dues & Memberships 1,958 2,562 2,230 3,637 3,587 3,587 3,587
Travel 9,328 8,260 7,746 9,302 6,460 6,460 6,460
Auto Operating Expense 6,728 6,600 2,349 10,600 10,600 10,600 10,600



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Car Lease Expense

Telephone Expense 10,243 11,784 5,072 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000
Service Contracts 422 500 115 500 500 500 500
Safety Budget|N/A N/A N/A 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Professional Services - HR 2,700 3,300 1,991 3,300 3,300 3,300 3,300
Advertising 1,259 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Vehicle Insurance 800 637 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Employee Training 4,759 3,935 4,022 7,500 4,125 4,125 4,125
Prof Service-Tech Assist 0 0 0 0 0
Other Operating Expense 1,754 1,750 459 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750
Machines & Equipment
SCRS Expense 33,587 37,213 26,962 45,839 45,839 45,839 45,839
SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 492 529 394 640 640 640 640
FICA Expense 22,824 26,984 18,697 32,620 32,620 32,620 32,620
General Insurance 2,939 3,175 2,786 2,400 2,400 2,400 2,400
Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 3,147 4,050 1,969 6,761 6,761 6,761 6,761
Medical Insurance 29,458 35,943 19,194 45,978 45,978 47,643 47,643
Unemployment Insurance
Health Reimbursement 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
TOTAL $ 442658 |$ 504998 |$% 353,769 |$% 617550 |$% 611283 |$ 612,948 ($ 612,948
1121-COURT
Salaries & Wages| $ 72528 | § 83,181 |$ 61,710 |$ 106,220 [ $ 89,195 [ $ 89,195 [ $ 89,195
Overtime Expense $ 2951 | $ 2951 | $ 2951 | $ 2,951
Juror Fees Compensation 1,646 1,500 1,580 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Printing/Office Supplies 2,695 3,000 2,648 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
Postage 5,439 5,980 3,947 5,980 5,980 5,980 5,980
Dues 120 175 125 225 225 225 225
Travel 1,481 2,489 838 2,489 2,489 2,489 2,489
Phone Expense 1,317
Professional Services - HR
Employee Training 717 1,550 340 1,550 1,550 1,550 1,550
Special Contract - Magistrate 9,948 10,000 7,299 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Special Dept Supplies 986 2,000 1,552 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
Machines & Equipment 10,800 = - -
SCRS Expense 6,621 8,776 6,240 11,338 9,938 9,938 9,938



http://www.cvisiontech.com

SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 95 125 90 158 139 139 139
FICA Expense 4,684 6,363 4,455 8,069 7,072 7,072 7,072
General Insurance 1,192 1,280 1,128 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750
Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 766 450 309 727 634 634 634
Medical Insurance 11,217 17,972 9,595 22,989 15,326 15,881 7,940
Unemloyment Insurance
Health Reimbursement 988 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
TOTAL $ 121,122 |$ 145841 |$ 104171 |$ 195746 |$ 157,749 |$ 158,304 | $ 150,363
1140-LEGAL
Printing/Office Supplies 10 75 1 75 75 75 75
Postage 387 500 330 500 500 500 500
Professional Serv. - Attorney
Fee 61,401 60,000 30,512 60,000 55,000 55,000 55,000
Professional Serv. - Prosecutor
Fee 8,119 16,000 16,744 22,000 22,000 22,000 22,000
City Code Supplement 700 1,575 1,199 1,575 1,575 1,575 1,575
TOTAL $ 70617 |$ 78,150 [ $ 48,786 | $ 84,150 | $ 79,150 | $ 79,150 | $ 79,150
1150 - IT
Salaries & Wages| $ 84,020 | $ 85373 [$ 59,183 ($ 85373 | § 85373 | § 85373 | § 85,373
Printing/Office Supplies| $ 280 800 | $ 864 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Postage Expense| $ 127 140 | $ 92 140 140 140 140
Publications| $ - 100 [ $ - 100 100 100 100
Dues & Membership Expense| $ 335 483 | $ 185 185 185 185 185
Travel Expense| $ 713 750 | $ 725 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100
Telephone Expense| $ 1,058 1,050 | $ 1,379 4,176 4,176 4,176 4,176
Service Contracts| $ 4,983 10,864 | $ 3,290 2,320 2,320 2,320 2,320
Equipment Repair Expense| $ 396 1,000 [ $ 581 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Software/Licenses Expense| $§ 29,178 21,257 [$ 14,749 21,150 21,150 21,150 21,150
Employee Training| $ 168 4300 [ $ 300 4,450 4,450 4,450 4,450
Prof Service - Tech Assist| $§ 14,288 13,300 | $ 6,010 6,250 6,250 6,250 6,250
Prof Services - Web Site
Expense| $ 991 450 | $ 909 2,831 2,831 2,831 2,831
Other Operating Expenses| $ 535 500 | $ 305 500 500 500 500
Machines & Equipment Exp| $§ 29,638 27229 1% 35608 43,711 30,340 30,340 30,340
SCRS Expense| $ 8,747 9,011 6,185 9,184 9,184 9,184 9,184



http://www.cvisiontech.com

SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefit| $ 126 128 89 128 128 128 128
FICA Expense| $ 5,897 6,534 4,137 6,536 6,536 6,536 6,536
General Insurance Expense| $ 704 636 559 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Workers Comp Ins Expense| $ 1,378 1,375 1,041 1,819 1,819 1,819 1,819
Medical Insurance Expense| $ 6,612 7,189 4,800 7,663 7,663 7,941 7,941
Health Reinbursement Acct
Exp| $ 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
TOTAL $ 191,174 193,469 140,990 201,616 188,245 188,523 | $ 188,523
1170-COMMUNITY
RELATIONS
Central Midlands COG Dues| $ 11,745 9,396 7,047 9,396 9,396 9,396 | $ 9,396
Municipal Assoc. of S.C.
Dues 5,402 5,500 5,402 5,500 5,500 5,500 5,500
Lex. County Mun. Assoc.
Dues 1,073 500 500 500 500 500 500
Christmas Decorations &
Citizen Drop-in 3,562 4,400 3,517 4,400 4,400 4,400 4,400
Prof Fees-Consultant for
Public Relations 0 15,000 9,563 36,000 17,400 17,400 17,400
River Alliance Dues 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Employee & Family Christmas
Party 2,777 2,800 2,638 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800
CMRTA Contribution 17,653 22,800 12,912 22,800 22,800 22,800 22,800
City Newsletter 14,283 13,000 9,118 14,000 14,000 14,000 14,000
Community Programs 5,445 12,700 1,986 7,700 7,450 7,450 7,450
TOTAL $ 71,940 96,096 62,684 113,096 94,246 94246 | $ 94,246
1181-FINANCE &
ACCOUNTING
Salaries & Wages| $ 147,633 157,206 110,178 167,842 167,842 167,842 | § 167,842
Overtime 0
Printing/Office Supplies 1,236 3,500 1,093 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500
Postage 647 705 465 760 760 760 760
Dues & Memberships 470 500 225 370 370 370 370



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Travel 0 0 0
Auto Operating Expense 690 0 0 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Car Lease Expense 2,799 0 0
Telephone Expense 2,183 2,600 1,797 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600
Service Contracts 6,501 11,322 6,339 10,580 10,580 10,580 10,580
Professional Services - HR 0 0 0
Vehicle Insurance 768 0 0 500 500 500 500
Employee Training 0 900 0 900 900 900 900
Prof. Ser. - Audit Expense 17,158 17,500 17,753 23,000 23,000 23,000 23,000
Advertising Expense 0 0 0
Machines & Equipment 0 0 0 1,000 0 0 0
SCRS Expense 15,341 16,585 11,295 18,114 18,114 18,114 18,114
SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 220 236 162 253 253 253 253
FICA Expense 10,347 12,026 7,756 12,890 12,890 12,890 12,890
General Insurance 1,757 1,950 1,676 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 1,004 800 602 2,321 2,321 2,321 2,321
Medical Insurance 19,838 21,570 14,394 22,989 22,989 23,822 23,822
Unemloyment Insurance
Health Reimbursement 1,000 1,000 1,146 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
TOTAL $ 229,592 248,400 174,881 | $ 273,619 272619 | $ 273,452 273,452
1183-TAX COLLECTION
Printing/Office Supplies 10 50 -1$ 50 50 [ $ 50 50
Postage 55 60 0 60 60 60 60
Publications 0 0 0
Prof. Service - Tax Contract 20,178 20,200 0 20,400 20,450 20,450 20,450
TOTAL $ 20,243 20,310 -1$ 20,510 20,560 | $ 20,560 20,560
1190-PUBLIC BUILDINGS
Salaries & Wages| $§ 30,234 30,660 21243 | $ 30,660 30,660 | $ 30,660 30,660
Overtime 277 300 337 700 700 700 700
Electric & Gas 28,438 32,000 21,132 32,000 32,000 32,000 32,000
Auto Operating Exp 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Telephone 10,381 12,000 3,134 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000
Service Contracts 2,013 2,500 894 2,500 1,000 1,000 1,000
Equipment Repair 1,099 2,000 8,137 5,000 2,500 2,500 2,500



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Building Repair 4,838 10,000 867 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Paint Supplies 343 400 0 400 400 400 400
Electric/Light Supplies 350 500 0 500 500 500 500
Uniforms 192 650 64 300 300 300 300
Janitorial Supplies 2,321 3,000 1,727 3,000 2,750 2,750 2,750
Vehicle Insurance Exp 3 500 500 500 500
Copy Machine Contract 4,962 5,325 3,297 5,325 5,325 5,325 5,325
Other Operating Expenses 20 1,300 119 1,300 500 500 500
Machines & Equipment 3,975 0 273
ECCGB Grant
SCRS Expense 3,150 3,266 2,255 3,345 3,345 3,345 3,345
SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 45 46 32 47 47 47 47
FICA Expense 2,228 2,368 1,597 2,381 2,381 2,381 2,381
General Insurance 838 917 941 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 970 2,500 2,359 2,011 2,011 2,011 2,011
Medical Insurance 6,612 7,190 4,800 7,663 7,663 7,941 7,941
Unemloyment Insurance
Health Reimbursement 1,000 0
Capital Outlay 39,660
TOTAL $ 142946 |$ 117,922 ($ 73213 ($ 109,132 |$ 104,082 |$ 104,360 | $ 104,360
1210-PUBLIC SAFETY
ADMIN
Salaries & Wages| $ 225010 [$ 237,741 |$ 165267 |$ 236,787 |$ 236,787 |$ 236,787 | $ 236,787
Printing/Office Supplies 9,185 10,200 4,884 10,200 10,200 10,200 10,200
Postage 2,329 2,600 1,716 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600
Dues & Memberships 540 655 385 655 655 655 655
Travel 1,221 2,000 862 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Auto Operating Expense 3,908 4,500 2,729 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500
Electric & Gas 40,884 45,000 25,028 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000
Telephone 48,372 50,196 35,287 51,400 51,400 51,400 51,400
Service Contracts 3,971 7,500 5,300 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500
Building Repair 21,819 0 965 73,851 0 0 0
Uniform Expense 900 1,200 300 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200
Janitorial Supplies 782 600 250 600 600 600 600
Medical, Doctor, Physical 9,752 9,000 5,282 9,400 9,400 9,400 9,400
Professional Services - HR 0



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Advertising 75 1,000 1,125 1,000 - - -
Vehicle Insurance 1,535 1,650 1,272 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Employee Training 344 600 0 600 600 600 600
Special Contracts 4,771 5,125 3,315 5125 5125 5125 5125
Explorer Scouts 0 500 0 500 500 500 500
Other Operating Expense 0

Machines & Equipment 33,500 0 -2
Community Relations Expense 989 1,000 930 1,200 600 600 600
SCRS Expense 8,679 9,600 6,629 9,674 9,674 9,674 9,674
SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefit 125 136 95 135 135 135 135
SC PORS 17,965 19,224 12,649 19,091 19,091 19,091 19,091

SC PORS Pre-Ret Death
Benefit 302 293 203 293 293 293 293
SC PORS Accident Death
Benefit 302 293 203 293 293 293 293
FICA Expense 18,243 18,187 12,507 18,200 18,200 18,200 18,200
General Insurance 5122 5,558 4,711 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 3,539 5,000 4,473 9,005 9,005 9,005 9,005
Medical Insurance 26,505 28,754 19,194 30,652 30,652 31,762 31,762
Unemloyment Insurance .
Health Reimbursement 1000 0 1000 1000 1000 1000
TOTAL $ 490667 |$ 469,112 |$ 315560 |$ 547461 |$ 472010|$ 473,120 (% 473,120
1211-PUBLIC SAFETY DET
Salaries & Wages| $ 361696 [$ 369,452 |$ 246,887 |$ 363963 |$ 363963 (% 363,963 |9 363,963
Overtime 12,035 14,500 9,707 16,240 16,240 16,240 16,240
Dues & Memberships 385 650 195 650 650 650 650
Travel 735 4,600 121 4,600 1,000 1,000 1,000
Auto Operating Expense 38,694 35,000 26,440 38,000 38,000 38,000 38,000
Service Contracts 3,752 7,348 3,568 7,348 7,348 7,348 7,348
Equipment Repair 0 200 0 200 200 200 200
Radio Supplies 0 350 0 350 350 350 350
Uniform 5,651 4,800 2,094 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800
Professional Services - HR 0

Vehicle Insurance 8,832 10,500 8,509 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500
Employee Training 1,839 3,400 265 4,900 2,000 2,000 2,000
Special Dept. Supplies 3,338 3,000 1,864 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Machines & Equipment 4,000 137,882 0 0 0
SC PORS 44,951 50,298 31,485 49,092 49,092 49,092 49,092
SC PORS Pre-Ret Death
Benefit 756 755 755 755 755
SC PORS Accident Death
Benefit 756 768 506 755 755 755 755
FICA Expense 27,966 29,372 19,617 29,219 29,219 29,219 29,219
General Insurance 11,462 11,050 9,460 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000
Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 14,713 15,200 9,804 20,561 20,561 20,561 20,561
Medical Insurance 52,882 57,510 38,382 61,304 61,304 63,524 63,524
Unemloyment Insurance 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Health Reimbursement 2,039 4,000 1,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
TOTAL $ 596481 |$ 623998 |$ 409904 |$ 765119 |$ 620,737 |$ 622,957 622,957
1212-PUBLIC SAFETY
TRAFFIC
Salaries & Wages| $1,648,744 | $ 1,746,634 | $ 1,183,072 | $ 1,786,002 | $§ 1., 722111 [$ 1,722,111 1,692,061
Overtime 127,655 134,925 103,873 134,925 134,925 134,925 134,925
Fire Response OT Fees
Dues & Memberships 1,192 1,150 1,015 1,150 1,150 1,150 1,150
Travel 611 1,200 121 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200
SCMIT/DOJ Vest Grant
Expense 7,703 10,000 1,999 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Auto Operating Expense 195,846 140,000 88,762 140,000 135,000 135,000 135,000
Service Contracts 13,482 20,000 11,570 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Equipment Repair 3,496 9,500 4,043 9,500 9,500 9,500 9,500
Building Repairs - Dog Pound
SLED-N.C.I.C. Equipment
Expense 2,544 2,185 576 2,185 2,185 2,185 2,185
Hand Tools & Supplies 86 500 2 500 500 500 500
Radio Supplies 192 500 0 500 500 500 500
Safety Supplies 6,525 2,600 - 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600
Uniforms 36,312 32,000 13,564 32,000 32,000 32,000 32,000
Jail Detention Expense 858 600 75 600 600 600 600
Laundry/Linen 0 100 0 100 100 100 100

Air Pack & Fire Extinguisher
Expense



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Professional Services - HR

Vehicle Insurance 38,817 34,800 27,499 22,000 22,000 22,000 22,000
Employee Training 16,201 15,000 3,312 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
Victim Advocate Assessments
Expense 50,293 58,046 35,594 61,141 53,000 53,000 53,000
Dept of Juvenile Justice
Expense 2,475 7,500 1,150 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Special Dept. Supplies 22,175 25,000 10,763 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Animal Control Expense 0
Machines & Equipment 1,411 427,516 0 0 0
Machines & Equipment -
Highway
SCRS Expense 17,357 19,291 12,093 19,290 19,290 19,290 25,571
SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefit 249 274 174 269 269 269 357
SC PORS 193,575 222,494 145,390 226,273 217,960 217,960 206,450
SC PORS Pre-Ret Death
Benefit 3,253 3,397 2,337 3,478 3,351 3,351 3,174
SC PORS Accident Death
Benefit 3,253 3,397 2,337 3,478 3,351 3,351 3,174
FICA Expense 131,130 143,918 94,874 147,543 142,655 142,655 140,357
General Insurance 54,463 57,000 50,035 41,000 41,000 41,000 41,000
Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 63,908 64,000 46,846 93,425 89,770 89,770 88,050
Medical Insurance 261,795 283,925 186,386 321,114 306,518 341,442 338,743
Unemployment Insurance 7,681 11,000 -462 13,000 13,000 13,000 13,000
Health Reimbursement 8,437 13,000 3,000 13,000 13,000 13,000 13,000
Capital Outlay 17,316
TOTAL $2,939,036 | $ 3,063,936 | $ 2,030,001 | $ 3,578,789 | $ 3,042535|$ 3,077,459 [ $ 3,035,197
1213 - PUBLIC SAFETY FIRE
Salaries & Wages 351,605 444 581 306,583 583,040 583,040 583,040 532,725
Overtime 26,810 30,000 20,147 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
Fire Response OT Fees 27,066 25,081 20,536 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
Dues & Memberships 460 885 285 885 885 885 885
Travel 15 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Auto Operating Expense 56,085 45,000 45,073 65,000 65,000 65,000 65,000
Service Contracts 2,215 7,750 1,474 7,750 7,750 7,750 7,750
Equipment Repair Expense 959 1,500 2,992 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Hand Tools and Supplies 873 4,076 1,014 4,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Radio Expense 0 500 0 500 500 500 500
Safety Supplies 1,876 3,500 679 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500
Uniform Expense 6,041 5,500 3,434 10,792 10,792 10,792 10,792
Janitorial Supplies 413 600 349 600 600 600 600
Building Repair Expense 8,597 0 1,208 5,000 4,000 4,000 4,000

SCBA & Fire Extinguisher
Expense 1,272 3,460 527 6,460 6,460 6,460 6,460
Vehicle Insurance Expense 6,147 9,605 7,151 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Employee Training 3,142 5,000 506 5,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Special Department Supplies 27,277 5,000 3,267 5,000 3,500 3,500 3,500
Machines & Equipment 44,016 16,000 10,368 789,053 22,463 22,463 22,463
SC PORS 46,311 65,440 41,190 83,300 83,300 83,300 76,755

SC PORS Pre-Ret Death
Benefit 778 999 662 1,281 1,281 1,281 1,180

SC PORS Accident Death
Benefit 778 999 662 1,281 1,281 1,281 1,180
FICA Expense 29,344 38,215 25,343 49,326 49,326 49,326 45,477
General Insurance 11,384 12,405 10,462 8,600 8,600 8,600 8,600
Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 3,804 15,066 16,434 29,108 29,108 29,108 26,577
Medical Insurance 48,688 80,263 47,993 114,944 114,944 119,108 103,147
Unemloyment Insurance 0 2,000 0 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Health Reimbursement 1,000 3,000 0 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000

TOTAL 706,956($ 827,425 ($ 568,339 |$ 1,850,420 ($ 1,077,330 | $ 1,081,494 |$ 1,002,091
1214 - PUBLIC SAFETY
ANIMAL SERVICES

Salaries & Wages 69,842 71,776 50,115 72,405 72,405 72,405 72,405
Overtime 4,106 5,269 2,492 5,269 4,000 4,000 4,000
Printing and Office Supplies 81 500 134 500 250 250 250
Dues & Memberships 40 400 40 400 400 400 400
Travel 0 500 0 500 500 500 500
Auto Operating Expense 2,661 5,760 4,026 5,900 7,000 7,000 7,000
Utilities Expense 3,000 5,340 5,076 5,000 2,500 2,500 2,500
Service Contracts 247 14,040 2,038 7,000 2,500 2,500 2,500
Equipment Repair Expense 322 2,500 0 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
Building Repair Expense 2,424 2,500 179 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
Radio Expense 54 100 0 100 100 100 100



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Uniform Expense 639 1,038 81 1,038 1,038 1,038 1,038
Janitorial Supplies 937 1,500 780 1,500 1,000 1,000 1,000
Advertising Expense 3,567 6,000 725 6,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Vehicle Insurance Expense 1,160 1,600 1,770 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Employee Training 150 2,000 0 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Shelter Operations Expense 3,537 4,500 1,337 4,500 2,250 2,250 2,250
Animal Control Supplies 14,587 15,935 3,676 10,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Machines & Equipment 17,638 11,500 0 0 0
SCRS Expense 7,768 8,147 6,118 3,752 3,537 3,537 3,537
SC PORS Exp 5,612 5,612 5,612 5,612
SCPORS Pre-Ret Death
Benefit 86 86 86 86
SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 112 116 114 52 49 49 49
SCPORS Pre-Ret Accidental
Death Benefit 86 86 86 86
FICA Expense 5,411 5,908 3,783 5,970 5,817 5,817 5,817
General Insurance 2,531 2,760 2,325 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 2,670 2,500 1,879 2,968 2,968 2,968 2,968
Medical Insurance 12,220 14,380 8,996 15,326 15,326 15,881 15,881
Unemployment Insurance 1,630 1,000 0 1,630 1,630 1,630 1,630
Health Reimbursement 0 2,000 0 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
TOTAL 157,332 178,069 95,683 179,094 147,054 147,609 147,609
1325-STREET LIGHTING
Electric & Gas Expense| $§ 151,602 150,000 137,705 210,000 210,000 210,000 210,000
Machines & Equipment
TOTAL $ 151,602 150,000 137,705 210,000 210,000 210,000 210,000
1337-STREETS AND
SANITATION
Salaries & Wages| $ 547,152 569,079 393,013 565,921 565,921 565,921 565,921
Overtime 746 1,500 0 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Printing/Office Supplies 342 700 380 700 700 700 700
Postage 1,108 1,000 660 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Dues & Memberships 284 583 342 583 583 583 583
Travel 15 1,020 0 1,020 1,020 1,020 1,020



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Auto Operating Expense 190,029 140,500 90,561 145,000 160,000 160,000 160,000
Telpehone Expense 4,893 7,000 3,839 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000
Service Contracts 1,270 900 620 900 900 900 900
Building Repairs
Equipment Repair 1,782 5,500 499 5,500 5,500 5,500 5,500
Woaste Disposal & Tipping
Fees 160,922 10,000 531 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
Hand Tools & Supplies 840 4,000 1,875 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Safety Supplies 1,842 3,450 1,625 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500
Uniforms 6,650 6,500 4,241 7,400 7,400 7,400 7,400
Janitorial Supplies 173 450 184 450 450 450 450
Medical, Doctor, Physical 1,533 2,000 944 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Signs and Signs Supplies
Software/Licenses Expense 0 0
Professional Services - HR
Vehicle Insurance 15,768 14,240 10,728 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000
Employee Training 60 700 165 700 200 200 200
Contract Labor Expense 1,053 500 11 250 250 250 250
Special Supplies - Plastic
Garbage Bags 3,310 3,850 227 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
Special Sup- Recycle Bins &
Leaf Bags 626 2,325 2,218 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
Machines & Equipment 6,260 0 8,293 276,000 27,000 27,000 27,000
Capital Outlay
SCRS Expense 56,975 60,196 40,310 60,568 60,568 60,568 60,568
SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 818 856 578 845 845 845 845
FICA Expense 39,258 43,649 28,208 43,660 43,660 43,660 43,660
General Insurance 9,664 10,550 9,121 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000
Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 21,373 24,000 23,800 38,944 38,944 38,944 38,944
Medical Insurance 108,400 119,806 81,591 130,270 130,270 134,989 134,989
Unemloyment Insurance 0 1,000 0 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
Health Reimbursement 2299.33 1,000 2184.54 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
TOTAL $1,185,445 | $ 1,036,854 706,746 | $ 1,332,711 [ $ 1,098,211 |$ 1,102,930 |$ 1,102,930
1463-PLANNING &
DEVELOPMENT
Salaries & Wages| $ 288,495 | $§ 234,956 157,311 |$§ 259,688 [$ 191,082 |$ 191,082 | $ 191,082



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Printing/Office Supplies 2,538 2,700 1,156 2,700 2,700 2,700 2,700
Postage 258 282 186 282 282 282 282
Dues and Memberships 1,758 1,735 1,310 1,575 645 645 645
Travel Expense 3,081 4,285 88 5,260 0 0 0
Auto Operating Expense 2,241 2,600 2,450 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600
Telephone 6,209 5,990 4,248 5,900 5,900 5,900 5,900
Building Repairs 1,781 500 0 500 500 500 500
Service Contracts
Building Code Enforcement
Expense
Hand Tools and Supplies 120 500 107 500 500 500 500
Radio Supplies
Uniform Expense 382 300 0 300 300 300 300
Professional Services - HR
Advertising 1,658 1,500 139 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Vehicle Insurance 768 810 1,116 500 500 500 500
Employee Training 2,682 5,294 2,247 5,300 769 769 769
NPDES Phase Il Project
Expense 39,660 47,000 14,450 47,000 28,280 28,280 28,280
Professional Contract
Services-Comp Plan 2,899 10,000 5,479 10,000 0 0 0
Zoning Board of Appeals
Expense
Special Dept. Supplies 2,677 4,800 2,864 4,860 4,860 4,860 4,860
Palmetto Pride Grant Exp 4,390
City Newsletter Expense
Special Contract - Copier 2,481 2,650 1,648 2,650 2,650 2,650 2,650
Machines & Equipment
SCRS Expense 30,577 24,788 17,074 29,182 21,807 21,807 21,807
SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 579 352 339 541 438 438 438
FICA Expense 21,613 17,974 11,455 19,940 14,691 14,691 14,691
General Insurance 3,245 3,265 2,909 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600
Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 2,858 2,365 2,848 2,700 2,078 2,078 2,078
Medical Insurance 37,165 35,945 27,590 38,315 30,652 31,762 31,762
Unemloyment Insurance
Health Reimbursement 1,028 2,500 2,502 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
TOTAL $ 456,753 |$ 413,091 263,907 446,393 317,334 318,444 | $ 318,444



http://www.cvisiontech.com

1465-MUSEUM

Salaries & Wages| $§ 85,033 93,530 (% 60,329 95,256 95,256 95256 | $ 95,256

Printing/Office Supplies 542 600 76 600 600 600 600

Postage 127 140 92 150 150 150 150

Dues & Membership 0 200 0 200 200 200 200

Travel Expense 392 500 355 500 500 500 500

Electric & Gas 5,705 6,000 3,936 6,200 6,200 6,200 6,200

Telephone Expense 4,146 2,200 2,798 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000

Service Contracts 653 800 937 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200

Equipment Repair Expense 401 500 0 500 500 500 500

Building Repair Expense 1,241 700 0 3,200 0 0 0
Professional Services - HR
Acc Tax Project Expense

Vehicle Insurance 392 810 396 0 0 0 0
Machines & Equipment

SCRS Expense 7788 8,865 6,118 9,077 9,077 9,077 9,077

SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 112 126 88 127 127 127 127

FICA Expense 5701 6,428 4,615 6,597 6,597 6,597 6,597

General Insurance 1625 1,690 1,677 1,700 1,700 1,700 1,700

Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 510 410 309 1,892 1,892 1,892 1,892

Medical Insurance 13159 14,380 9,559 15,326 15,326 15,881 15,881
Unemloyment Insurance

Health Reimbursement 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

TOTAL $ 127,528 138,879 [$ 91,965 147,525 144,325 144,880 | $ 144,880

1720-PARK/GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE

Salaries & Wages| $§ 265,174 284,092 | $ 178,837 290,947 290,947 290,947 | $ 290,947

Overtime 1,037 1,500 799 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500

Printing & Office Supplies 144 300 185 300 300 300 300

Postage 127 140 92 140 140 140 140

Advertising 1,500 419 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500

Membership & Dues 474 605 215 555 555 555 555

Travel 15 700 18 700 700 700 700

Auto Operating Expense 20,878 20,000 15,920 26,000 26,000 26,000 26,000

Electric & Gas 15,828 16,800 10,855 16,800 16,800 16,800 16,800

Telephone Expense 3,452 3,850 2,559 3,950 3,950 3,950 3,950



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Service Contracts (Tree Maint) 920 1,750 2,960 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500

Equipment Repair 9,346 12,000 4,212 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000

Building Repair 14,554 18,000 1,614 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000

Hand Tools & Supplies 1,609 1,400 1,392 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000

Safety Supplies 1,585 2,000 1,174 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000

Uniforms 2,289 3,000 2,584 3,300 3,300 3,300 3,300

Janitorial Supplies 2,098 2,200 1,641 2,200 2,200 2,200 2,200

Chemicals 715 800 348 800 800 800 800

Signs and Signs Supplies 1,664 1,000 256 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

Medical, Doctor, Physical 783 600 583 750 750 750 750

Software/Licenses Expense 0

Professional Services - HR

Vehicle Insurance 6,611 10,280 8,509 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000

Employee Training 1,100 1,635 135 1,275 600 600 600

Special Dept. Supplies 5,719 4,000 3,085 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000

Beautification Board Projects 704 750 250 750 750 750 750
Forestry Grant

Machines & Equipment 0 - 4,500 52,195 8,000 8,000 8,000

Riiverwalk Parks/Parks 14,000 14,000 14,000 14,000
Capital Outlay

SCRS Expense 27,278 30,130 18,498 31,445 31,445 31,445 31,445

SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 391 428 266 439 439 439 439

FICA Expense 19,441 21,848 13,257 22,492 22,492 22,492 22,492

General Insurance 6,438 6,920 6,659 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500

Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 5,323 5,500 5,280 7,004 7,004 7,004 7,004

Medical Insurance 47,358 66,495 33,582 76,629 76,629 79,405 79,405

Unemployment Insurance 0 750 0 750 750 750 750

Health Reimbursement 0 1,000 815 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500

TOTAL $ 463,055|$% 521,973 (% 321,499 |$ 600,921 |$ 556,051 558,827 | $ 558,827
1750-AUTOMOTIVE GARAGE

Salaries & Wages| $ 210947 | $ 221657 |$ 147,757 |$ 219,702 |$ 219,702 219,702 | $ 219,702

Overtime 2,273 2,500 0 2,500 1,500 1,500 1,500

Printing/Office Supplies 193 400 193 400 400 400 400

Travel 485 1,500 18 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Auto Operating Expense 7,879 5,000 4,883 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
Electric & Gas 7,606 8,000 4,417 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Telephone Expense 2,531 3,000 1,868 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Service Contracts 2,752 3,500 2,577 3,800 3,800 3,800 3,800
Equipment Repair 3,289 4,000 3,299 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Building Repair 2,159 13,000 201 5,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Hand Tools & Supplies 5,204 5,000 3,223 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
Paint Supplies 0 300 0 100 100 100 100
Electric/Light Supplies 0 300 0 100 100 100 100
Uniforms 2,372 2,400 1,886 2,700 2,700 2,700 2,700
Software/Licenses Expense 7,334 0 0 0 0
Profssional Services - HR
Vehicle Insurance 1,535 2,400 1,668 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Employee Training 6,245 3,500 385 3,500 2,000 2,000 2,000
Special Dept. Supplies 10,223 7,000 8,633 8,500 7,500 7,500 7,500
Other Operating Expense
Machines & Equipment 4,200 0 0 0
SCRS Expense 22,219 23,649 15,168 23,710 23,602 23,602 23,602
SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 319 336 218 331 329 329 329
FICA Expense 16,047 17,148 11,227 17,072 16,995 16,995 16,995
General Insurance 3,147 3,500 3,130 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500
Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 6,125 7,500 4,377 8,123 8,123 8,123 8,123
Medical Insurance 31,057 35,943 19,794 38,315 38,315 39,703 39,703
Unemloyment Insurance 0
Health Reimbursement 0 2,000 0 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
TOTAL $ 351,941 |$ 373,533 (% 234923 ($ 371,053 |$ 361,166 |$ 362,554 | $ 362,554
1800-NON-DEPARTMENTAL
Medical Insurance Expense -
Retirees 24,810 28,800 19,203 30,200 30,200 23,822 23,822
Bonds & Securities 210
Cost of Living Fringe
Merit Pool Increase
Bonus Pool 0 20,280 0 22,000 22,000 22,000 22,000
GASB 45-OPEB Expense 0 130,490 130,490 130,490 130,490 130,490
Interest on Debt Expense 27,028 23,398 14,406 10,286 10,286 10,286 10,286



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Gen Fund Principal Payments 404,307 394,400 294,029 376,553 376,553 376,553 376,553
Cayce Web Site Expense
Other Financing Uses-Lease
Note Equip 186,434
Computer Consultant Contract
Expense
Merit Pool Fringe
Computer Network Equip & IT
Supplies
Allocation for Prior Year
Unreserved Funds 0
Interest Expense 82,663
2002 TIF Bond - Principal Exp 406,460 209,393
TOTAL $1,131912 |$ 597,368 | % 537,031 |$ 569,529 |$ 569529 |$% 563,151 | $ 563,151
GENERAL FUND TOTAL $9,535,723 | $ 9,862,726 | $ 6,710,628 | $ 12,276,251 | $ 10,206,033 | $ 10,256,785 | $ 10,127,179
Income $9,805,016.00 10,127,179
Net Over/Short (401,017) 0



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce

Capital Equipment Schedule

FY 2014 -2015

Department Code -Name Initial Budget |Reductions (5/2/14)
General Fund
1121 Recorders Court
Updated Security Screening Equipment/Metal Detector $6,000 $0
Update and Repairs to Jury $4,800 $0
$10,800 $0
1150 IT
Computer Hardware $43,711 $30,340
Total 1150 IT $43,711 $30,340
1211 PS-Detectives
Four TASERS $5,244 $0
Countertops and Sink for Lab $3,319 $0
Undercover Video System $8,795 $0
Covert Audio Surviellance System $8,100 $0
Four Ford Interceptors $112,424 $0
Total 1211 PS - Detectives $137,882 $0
1212 PS-Patrol
Firearms Range $8,274 $0
Ten TASERS $10,534 $0
Eleven 800 Radios $46,939 $0
Upgrades to 800 Radios $6,400 $0
Equipment for Two New Officers for Riverwalk $71,156 $0
Five (5) Vehicles $140,298 $0
Two (2) Gasoline Powered Golf Carts $18,915 $0
Twenty-five (25) In-care Video Recording Systems $125,000 $0
Total 1211 PS - Patrol $427,516 $0
1212 PS-Fire
2014 Pierce Special Services Brush Unit $144,001 $0
2014 Pierce Custom Pumper $418,452 $0
Miscellaneous Equipment for new trucks $40,000 $0
Equipment for Three (3) New Firefighters $19,820 $19,820
Ten (10) Sets of Bunker Gear $22.463 $22.463
Hurst Battery Powered Extrication Equipment $25,731 $0
Eight (8) Fire Department Bay Doors $38,500 $0
Fire Winter 5.11 Responder visibility Parkas $4,250 $0
SCBA Cascade System Upgrade $6,523 $0
Miscellaneous Appliances for Current Fire Apparatus $13,101 $0
Two (2) Vehicles $56,212 $0
Total 1211 PS - Fire $789,053 $42,283
1213 PS-Animal Services
Pet Licensing Program $3,500 $0
Two (2) 800 Radios $8,000 $0
Total 1213 Animal Services $11,500 $0
1337 Sanitation
408 - 95 gallon hot stamped roll carts $27,000 $27,000
2014 Rear Loader Garbage Truck $185,000 $0
Used Truck Chassis for Roll Off Truck $50,000 $0
Remount Roll Off Body to Used Truck Chasss $14,000 $0
Total 1337 Sanitation $276,000 $27,000
1720 Parks
Workman Vertical Lift Platform $28,000 $8,000
Billygoat FZ 1300H Blower w/JRCO Mountin Bar $2,429 $0
5 Stihl Fs 130 w/ Bike Handle Line Trimmer $1,840 $0
20x30x8 Boxed Eve Metal Building $4,922 $0
Supplies needed to repair and upgrade electrical panel boxes at City Hall $15,000 $0
Total 1720 Parks $8,000
1750 Garage
Mitchell on Demand Software $4.200 $0
Total 1750 Garage $4,200 $0
Total General Fund| $1,752,853 $107,623

GF Capital Equipment Schedule FY 1415

Page 1


http://www.cvisiontech.com

AN ITEM VI. A.

Cayce Historical Museum Complex Commission Meeting — April 1, 2014

Members present: Ann Diamond, AG Dantzler, Marion Hutson, Archie Moore,
Lynn Summer, and Alice Brooks Executive Director: Leo Redmond

Absent: Mary Sharpe (excused), Cyndy Peake (excused), Scott Morgan

e Commission Vice Chairperson Ann Diamond called the meeting to order.

o Commissioner Hutson offered the invocation.

e Commissioner Dantzler moved that the minutes from the March, 2014 meeting be approved.
Commissioner Moore seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

e Museum members collectively offered prayers for Chairman Sharpe and her family.

¢ Vice Chairman Diamond called on Director Redmond for his report:

o Two special events highlighted last month: a presentation to the Lexington Rotary Club
and an appearance at the very popular and well-attended “Antiques Roadshow” activity
sponsored'by the Joy Club at Trinity Baptist Church. Both events were well-received, the
latter covered by the Lexington Chronicle.

o Redmond displayed two shards of historic Edgefield pottery one bearing a thumbprint.
The unique tobacco-juice infused glaze helps make this pottery so spectacular and since
intact pieces are virtually impossible to locate, even broken shards are considered
significant and valuable finds.

o The quandary over the historic Cemetery at the Cayce Quarry has been discussed by
Museum Commission members, City officials, and interested Cayce residents for several
years. The cemetery is situated on land now owned by Martin Marietta. The issue is that
the cemetery, although undisturbed at present, cannot be accessed on a routine basis —
even by families of deceased buried there. Martin Marietta needs the surrounding
property (easement) for ifs business.

= A recent Museum visitor, Warren D. Arthur — a former SC state sentator,
requested Redmond’s assistance in visiting the cemefery. He also expressed
interest in working with Museum staff and Commission members, as well as City
officials, in working out a viable solution to the cemetery issue with Martin
Marietta. A possible solution could be that the Museum assume ownership of the
cemetery itself, overseeing its upkeep and protection, while Martin Marjetta
retains rights to the easement.

o General discussion of Cayce’s 100 year anniversary plans ensued:

®  Commission Chair Mary Sharpe and Redmond attended the monthly meeting of
the City’s Special Events Committee on March 13t They outlined the Museun’s
tentative plans to celebrate the City’s 100™ year. The Special Events Committee
seemed to like plans thus far and agreed to cooperate in whatever manner
possible. Events Committee member Julie Isom, in fact, agreed to head up the



http://www.cvisiontech.com

commemorative tee shirt project as described by Commissioner Sharpe.
Commission members expressed their gratitude,

o Since there was concern by several Commission members as well as City
officials and Events Committee members that any Saturday events in the
Fall would have to compete with college football games, Commissioners
Summer and Brooks proposed and seconded, respectively, that the date of
our-centerpiece event be changed. Commissioners voted to change the
official date of the Time Capsule event from Saturday, September 6,
to Sunday, September 7. This makes good sense because September 7%
is the actual anniversary of the time capsule’s original burial event 25
years ago. Reminder: another time capsule will be buried during this
event, so Commissioners and City officials should be planning what
should be contained.

o The September 7 event will also cap a weckend of anniversary
activities beginning Friday evening, September 5™ The City is
planning a Festival on the grounds of the Guignard property (soon
to be the home of Cayce City Hall). The Festival will feature food
vendors and a band and will be a wonderful way to kick-off and
draw attention to additional anniversary activities.

o Other suggested activities during that month might include a tour
of the oldest churches in Cayce, a tour of Brookland-Cayce High
School, and a Cayce Woman’s Club event with maps of walking
and driving tours of historic sites people might want to visit,

o The Native American event in October and Christmas Traditions in
December will also be highlights of the City’s 100™ anniversary.

e Commissioners authorized Redmond to immediately commission a sign
proclaiming the 100%™ anniversary, which would be displayed near the
Welcome to Cayce sign on Knox-Abbott Drive,

s Commissioners also reminded Redmond that he had been authorized to
proceed with a commemorative coin at a previous meeting. He has
identified several acceptable vendors and will now finalize the design,
featuring Emily Geiger in some fashion. The coin’s design can be used as
a City of Cayce seal after the anniversary events.

e Commissioners are still attempting to identify the oldest living person(s)
born in Cayce to honor during anniversary events. Commissioners
Dantzler, Summer, and Moore have candidates and are trying to schedule -
now. -

© Redmond concluded his report with budget news. He has presented a preliminary budget
to City Officials, the Mayor, and City Council and feels it was well-received. It was noted
that some City Council members were so complimentary that it was suggested that staff



http://www.cvisiontech.com

might include some additional line item requests for funds if deemed necessary for
success.
° There being no further business, Commissioner Summer moved that the meeting be adjourned
and Commissioner Hutson seconded. The motion carried unanimously. The next meeting of the
Museum Commission will be Tuesday, May 6, 2014.

Respectfully submitted,

Alice Brooks
Secretary, Board of Commissioners

CC: Museum Commission Chair Mary Love Sharpe and Museum Complex Commissioners
Leo Redmond, Museum Complex Director
~ City of Cayce Mayor and City Council Members
City of Cayce Manager and other officials as required

-



http://www.cvisiontech.com

MINUTES OF EVENTS COMMITTEE
CITY OF CAYCE
April 17, 2014

Present: Mendy Corder (City Representative), Kirsten Davis (City Representative),
Dr. Pete Cassidy, Danny Creamer, James Denny (City Representative), Julie Isom,
Ellen Mancke, Cindy Pedersen, Rachel Scurry,

Absent, Excused: Brenda Cole, Frankie Newman, and Jay Thompson

Chairperson Julie Isom called the meeting to order. The minutes of the March 13, 2014, meeting
were reviewed and approved as written.

Amending the By-Laws fo increase Number of Committee Members

With a motion by Dr. Cassidy and a second by Ms. Pedersen, the Committee unanimously
agreed to recommend to Council that the number of Committee members be increased from nine
to eleven members.

In addition, the Committee discussed revising Article I, Meeting, Section 1 — Time and Place.
The By-Laws are currently worded as follows:

The regular meetings of the EVENTS COMMITTEE shall be held monthly on the second
Thursday of each month at 5:30 p.m.

Ms. Corder will check with the City Attorney to determine if the sentence may be revised to
delete the day ofthe week and time.

Review of 2013 Congaree Bluegrass Festival Budget

The 2013 budget was $23,310 with the actual revenue received 0f $21,625. Projected expenses
were $18,850. However, actual expenses incurred totaled $20,380.

Mr. Creamer suggested providing a secure box for donations. The emcee could mention the box
and its location several times during the event. The other option is to charge an admission fee.

Dr. Cassidy stressed that we need more sponsors and more vendors, IHe suggested reducing the
food selection restrictions.

With a motion by Ms. Pedersen and a second by Ms. Creamer, the Committee unanimously
agreed to provide a secure box for donations.

Mr. Creamer provided a schedule of performers along with two options for performance times.
The Committee will consider the options and discuss in more detail at the next meeting.

1|Page



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Spring Guided Nature Tours, Guignard Park, April 19, 2014

Ms. Davis will represent the City. Ms. Mancke will assist with the morning session, and

Ms. Pedersen will assist with the afternoon session. Water, juice boxes, and children’s
give-away items will be available. Ms. Isom suggested that better children’s give-away items
be purchased for next year’s event.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Rachel R. Scurry, Secretary

2iPage



http://www.cvisiontech.com

s
REbIscoV

a new Rind of city

City of Cayce

South Carolina

APPROVED MINUTES
PLANNING COMMISSION
Monday, April 21, 2014
6:30 p.m.

. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Ed Fuson called the meeting to order at 7:38 p.m. Members present were
Butch Kelly, Chris Kueny, Larry Mitchell, Robert Power, John Raley and Butch
Broehm. Staff present was Shaun Greenwood, Michelle Paulchel, and Monique
Ocean.

I APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Mitchell made a motion to approve the minutes from the March 17, 2014,
meeting. Mr. Raley seconded the motion. The vote passed unanimously.

lll. STATEMENT OF NOTIFICATION

Chair Ed Fuson asked if the public and media had been duly notified of the meeting.
Michelle Paulchel! stated everyone had been notified.

IV. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING - MA001-14 and MA002-14

Mr. Fuson began by asking those wishing to speak on the matter to please state
their name and address and to be concise. Mr. Fuson explained that the Planning
Commission will listen and take note of all comments. Mr. Fuson also asked
everyone present to refrain from comments and discussion unless the person at the
podium asks for input.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Mr. Fuson opened the public hearing- Map Amendment 001-14 (a request for zoning
change from C-2 to RG-2 for TMS 004652-08-001 and TMS 004652-08-002) and
MAQ002-14 (a request for zoning change from C-2 to RG-2 for TMS 004652-08-003).

Mr. Greenwood stated that a correction should be made to the agenda to refiect that
the original zoning of the subject properties should read C-3 and not C-2.

a. Opening Statement

Mr. Charles Thompson introduced himself as a representative for Newington
Associates and Indigo Associates, owners of the subject properties. Mr.
Thompson stated that they have two requests to change the zoning from C-3
to RG-2. Mr. Thompson explained that the property is currently zoned C-3,
which allows for a variety of uses and unlimited height of a structure. Mr.
Thompson mentioned that he believed a number of people present had
concerns regarding the height and other elements of the proposed structures.
Mr. Thompson stated that he welcomes comments from the public and would
be delighted to address each one at the appropriate time. Mr. Thompson
acknowledged that the rezoning would be considered a down-zoning
{meaning the proposed residential use is less intensive than the existing
commercial designation.} Mr. Thompson introduced the developer and the
architect of the proposed project, Hunter Gibson and Steve Barton. Mr. Fuson
asked the audience if everyone there had been present for the Board of
Zoning Appeals (BOZA) meeting prior to the Planning Commission meeting.
The general consensus was yes. Mr. Thompson indicated that an issue, from
the public, at the BOZA meeting was opposition to any form of access to the
proposed project through Deliesseline Road. Mr. Thompson pointed out that
he would like to clarify that the owners are willing to commit to the notion that
commercial vehicles and residents of the proposed multi family unit will not
have access through Deliesseline Road. Mr. Thompson further explained
that the only access will be for City maintenance vehicles and Public Safety or
emergency situations.

b. Public Testimony

Mr. Buddy Montgomery of 130 Deliesseline Road spoke in opposition to the
re-zoning. He stated that he feels everyone will allege it is an emergency in
order to access Deliesseline Road. Mr. Montgomery asked for assurance
that commercial vehicles and residents of the proposed project would not
have access through Deliesseline Road. Mr. Thompson confirmed that he
assures there will be no access to the proposed unit through Deliesseline
Road.

Mr. Perry Robinson of 150 Deliesseline Road stated that he signed in to
speak in regards to the access through Deliesseline Road. He mentioned
that he has met with Mr. Thompson and is happy with the resolve that there



http://www.cvisiontech.com

will be no access through Deliesseline Road. Mr. Robinson pointed out that
everyone on Deliesseline Road owns his/her fence in the backyard. He
inquired if there will be some type of wall that would appeal to the multi-family
units and to protect the homeowners land.

Mr. Kelly interjected asking staff for the buffer yard and setback requirements
and how the buffer yard requirements would affect the homeowners existing
fencing. Mr. Greenwood gave details on the buffer yard requirements and
setback distances listed in the Zoning Ordinance. Mr. Greenwood explained
that the developers will not touch what is not on the subject property. Mr.
Thompson clarified that he intends to meet all City buffering requirements and
will choose one of the options listed in the Ordinance. He added that the
developer will have no authority to remove the fences of the homeowners.

Mr. John Cook of 124 Deliesseline Road came forward to ask about the
triangle shaped portion close to the river and if access to the Riverwalk would
be stopped after development on the proposed project. Mr. Greenwood
described the area and explained that it will be presented for rezoning at the
next PC meeting. Mr. Thompson explained that, at this time, he cannot
commit to what level of public access will be available to the Riverwalk. Mr.
Thompson stated that the plan would be to connect to the Riverwalk and he
will work with the City on ideas on how to continue access.

Mr. Montgomery of 130 Deliesseline Road came forward to state he owns
rental property; he does not believe rental property adds to the value of
homes and he is concerned his property value will decrease if the proposed
development is completed.

Mr. Perry Robinson of 150 Deliesseline Road gave details that he was able
save $50,000 on the purchase of his home because of the existing hotel and
he hopes this project will increase the value of his home.

Mr. Fuson asked the applicant how invasive the proposed housing will be to
the adjacent homeowners and if someone could see into a back window. Mr.
Barton explained that, with angle of sight, buffer yard plantings, and fencing,
he thinks the privacy of the homeowners would be protected.

c. Close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Fuson closed the public hearing and discussion on the matter followed.
Mr. Kelly asked for staff's opinion if this rezoning would be the best use of the
subject property. Mr. Greenwood explained that he was not able to answer

that question but that rezoning would be a |less intensive zoning and the
current zoning allows a structure of unlimited height. Mr. Greenwood



http://www.cvisiontech.com

mentioned that a multi family structure would create less daily traffic than a
commercial development and the use would satisfy the Land Use Plan
adopted by Council. Mr. Greenwood explained it would also serve as good
use for economic development. Mr. Kelly inquired if the recommendation for
the rezoning request could be granted or denied based on the orientation of
the building and the location of the parking lot depicted in the rendering. Mr.
Greenwood replied that the PC could not deny recommendation for approval
of the rezoning based solely on the site plan. Mr. Greenwood made clear that
recommendation could only be denjed if it was an unacceptable use of the
property; to deny the rezoning because of the site plan would be considered
contract zoning, which is illegal. Mr. Kelly further inquired if the regulations of
the Overay District could be used to assure the building is orientated as
shown on the renderings. Mr. Greenwood explained that regulations of the
Overlay district do not regulate such matters. Mr. Kelly mentioned that he
would hate to see the parking lot moved to the front and the buildings pushed
back. Mr. Fuson questioned the developer, as a side note, if the buildings
would be constructed as they are shown on the site plan. Mr. Thompson
confirmed that the orientation on the site plan is the only option currently
being considered and that the intent is to build all buildings as they are
shown.

V. MOTION - MA001-14

A motion was made by Mr. Kueny to recommend that Council approve the
rezoning request for MA0O1-14. Mr. Raley seconded the motion. The vote
passed unanimously

V.  MOTION-MA002-14
A motion was made by Mr. Broehm to recommend City Council approve the

rezoning request for MA002-14. Mr. Kueny seconded the motion. All were in favor.

VIIl. OTHER BUSINESS

No other business

IX ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Mr. Mitchell to adjourn. Mr. Raley seconded it. All were
in favor.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Cayce Historical Museum Complex Commission Meeting — April 30, 2014

(Special Called Meeting)

Members present: Mary Sharpe, Marion Hutson, Cyndy Peake, Archie Moore, Ann Diamond
Lynn Summer, and Alice Brooks Executive Director: Leo Redmond

Absent: AG Dantzler (excused), Scott Morgan

¢ Commission Chairperson Mary Sharpe called the meeting to order.

e Commissioner Hutson offered the invocation.

o Commissioner Summer moved that the minutes from the April 1, 2014 meeting be approved.
Commissioner Moore seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

¢ Commission members, noting the work schedule and several unexcused absences of
Commissioner Morgan asked Director Redmond to seek a replacement to present to Mayor and
Council (to fill Commissioner Morgan’s term) among the several citizens who have expressed

interest.

* Chairman Sharpe called on Director Redmond for his report as it pertains to time-sensitive issues
for the City’s 100" Anniversary Celebration in September:

o Redmond presented his mock-up artwork for the 100" Anniversary Conimemorative coin.
Commissioner Brooks moved that the artwork be accepted as presented and Commissioner
Moore seconded. The motion was approved unanimously and Redmond was directed to
proceed with this project ASAP.

o Redmond outlined the first weekend in September events as tentatively planned:

»  Friday evening, September 5 — The City is planning a festival on the grounds of
the Guignard Brick works (home of the future Cayce City Hall} with music by
local favorite “Tokyo Joe,” food vendors, etc,

*  The Special Events Committee is planning a 5-K run for Saturday morning,
September 6™ This fun run will proceed through the City of Cayce and end at the
Historic Speedway.

*  Sunday, September 7, the official anniversary of the City’s incorporation, will -
culminate with the Museum’s time capsule celebration and event.

Commissioners agreed on the time of 2 —~ 5 pm on Museum grounds

Local politicians and officials will be invited to attend and make remarks
Commissioner Hutson is in charge of entertainment and is pursuing
several popular acts

Living history installations will be on the grounds and should be of special
interest for educational purposes

The time capsule buried 25 years ago will be unearthed. A second time
capsule will be buried at this time — to be unearthed in another 25 years.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

¢ Food and other refreshments will be available — particularly bottled water
with the 100" year seal as advertising
= Commissioners, satisfied with September 7" events in planning, directed
Redmond to begin advertising as necessary.
* The City’s advertising agency will be assisting with the “Cayce 1* Hundred
Years” booklet. Photo and content deadline is mid-May.
o Commissioners agreed to meet again on Tuesday, May 6™ (our regular meeting time)
because much work still needs to be completed for the September events.
o Chairman Sharpe and Director Redmond reminded all Commissioners to bring their
photographs and stories/story ideas.
¢ There being no further business, Commissioner Moore moved that the meeting be adjourned and
Commiissioner Hutson seconded. The motion carried unanimously. The next meeting of the
Museum Commission will be Tuesday, May 6, 2014.

Respectfully submitted,

Alice Brooks
Secretary, Board of Commissioners

CC: Museum Commission Chair Mary Love Sharpe and Museum Complex Commissioners
Leo Redmond, Museum Complex Director
City of Cayce Mayor and City Council Members
City of Cayce Manager and other officials as required



http://www.cvisiontech.com

ITEM VI. B.

= C|ITY OF CAYCE BEAUTIFICATION FOUNDATION
GAYGE APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

BY THE RIVER

Name: :55/552/ #
Home Address: g;? %ﬁﬁ,&% % City, State, Zip M i/

Telephone: E-Mail Address ___ [/SABAPNISN . o1
Cell Phone: M/’?ﬁ
Resident of Cayce: % Yes [INo Number of Years %

Business Located in Cayce: % Yes [INo Number of Years

Have you ever been conyicted of a felony or misdemeanor other than a minor traffic
violation? 3 Yes & No If yes, specify below:

Work Address

Company: lﬁﬁfﬁ/@ §§&¢ Position fWMK
Address: @?@ﬁﬁééf r& !

City, State, Zip /ﬁ?%j; Telephone:
Fax; E-Mall
Work Experience: d/\fﬁa//f W - LONGT e Jond oD Vf’s’f’?@k’

Educatlonal Background: %M el - e Lolge LB &A@ﬁ?ﬁﬁf/@

Membership Information (Professional, Neighborhood and/or Civic Organizations):

Volunteer Worl:

Hobbies:

Return to:
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk
mcorder@cityofcayce-sc.gov
City of Cayce, P.O. Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171-2004
Telephone: 803-550-9557 * Fax: 803-796-9072



http://www.cvisiontech.com

_.= :c CITY OF CAYCE BEAUTIFICATION FOUNDATION
CAYCE APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

BY+THE+RIVER

Name: Ross Stedc]

Home Address: (077 Fellhwesd il City, State, Zip__ CAYLE S ¢ 29633
Telephone: 191 4020 E-Mail Address R SHEALY @ #5B LAw fifn, (om
Cell Phone: S47 0N S

Resident of Cayce: Ktes ONo Number of Years 1O

Business Located in Cayce: [ Yes ,ﬁ] No  Number of Years

Have you ever heen convicted of a felony or misdemeanor other than a minor traffic
violation? O Yes No If yes, specify below:

Work Address
Company: __ H&YwswellTH simicLéfl BoyYp, PA position _ASSeLIATE

Address: _ ey T &M -weop (o Box Hﬁﬁ"’l
City, State, zip__CouumBIA  §C 1A%V poeonone: SHO - 7459

Fax: 65-17143 E-Mail __ A SHEALY(® HSR (L AwFIAM. Com
Work Experience;  JS Nﬂ“‘i} ATTONNEY

Educational Background: 4.5, Ecoyermits  vs NAVAL HRPEMY
MEM, 6L> bywmiviod rm.VETLC\TjiJ'I’. unw pESE,

Membership Information (Professional, Neighborhood and/or Civic Organizations):

Volunteer Work: Au-nsu AcAvcimy oF g,C.

Hobbles:

Returnto:
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk
mcorder@cltyofcayce-sc.gov
City of Cayce, P.O. Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171-2004
Telephone: 803-550-9557 * Fax: 803-796-9072



http://www.cvisiontech.com

CITY OF CAYCE

reteesl  COMMITTEE MEMBER REAPPOINTMENT APPLICATION
CAYCE

G e hind oF ity
Name: tg Neadnas K\j\&mw

Home Address: \f)f)\a \\ﬂm%ww Y C(City, State, Zip ( Grh e ‘%,@ LR ey,
Telephone: & DQ\ \ %\.oé\ 49 Y E-Mail Address ol D

Resident of Cayce: { Yff/ { No Number of Years VSN

Please check the Committee for which you are applying for reappointment:

{ Accommodations Tax Committee  { Beautification Board §E¢ent Committee
{ Cayce Housing Authority { Museum Commission { Planning Commission
{ Consolidated Board of Appeals { Board of Zoning Appeals

Have you ever been convicted f/felony or misdemeanor other than a minor traffic
violation? { Yes { f yes, specify below:

Work Address N

Company: %;x Lﬂfﬂiﬁ& %N? 2~Position \\ M;»,Q\M, Q}-gw”\ﬁ“n»
Address:

City, State, Zip Telephone:

Fax: E-Mail

Work Experience: \%MW L\\)\ mim o Netdor Qfmn -

Educational Background: \\\[\ m W ‘C&

——
Membership Information (Professional, Neighborhood and{or CEVIC Organlzams)
\i\\ nga\\.@ \\ \/3\ \\UQ(M\;"Q‘

Volunteer Work:

Hobbies: S & \‘}\/&D“»

Return to:
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk
City of Cayce, P.O. Box 2004, Cayce, SC29171-2004
Telephone: 803-550-9557 = Fax: 803-796-9072
mcorder@cityofcayce-sc.gov



http://www.cvisiontech.com

.___, (s CITY OF CAYCE PUBLIC SAFETY FOUNDATION
REAPPOINTMENT APPLICATION

BY+'THE « RIVER

Name: MWM/@\/ ’Ck‘m/”/

Home Address: /3¢ /:Z;X weoe Lh lOﬁ City, State, Zip Z G’)f, SiC. 9072

Telephone: S53-35 G- 550 E-Mail Address_m/an] @ Amsl/es , Coml
Cell Phone: SP3-622-7247
Resident of Cayce: Clves WNo Number of Years

Business Located in Cayce: TlYes [INo  Number of Years "I

Have you ever been convicted of a felony or misdemeanor other than a minor traffic
violation? [ Yes &4 No If yes, specify below:

Work Address :

company: Amertea W Se el LY position DiVIsiw [pos bln?
Address: 54319 Old ./:/igw/af St /
City, State, Zip/ji‘}}’fi@; S¢ 249033 Telephone:_ 303~ 79/ 4/4 5/
Fax:_sr03- 19~ 4654 E-Mail M7 @ amgues. c.ovm
Work Experience: 07“?713%3 SLEP ﬂgwl;’fa «:c/j , 12 yes. Fme rzm’:éwfx?g‘m)ﬁ/

Educational Background: }QU/?UEW [//Mﬁb’% "/ﬂ[}f ' HS‘C

Membership Information (Professional, Nelghborhood and/or Civic Qrganizations):
mahbwa / Saﬁs ‘{Y [’ggwa / gﬁﬁflo/ Wp A’/ﬁ@é%fﬂ- 3
Volunteer Work: W§('- <t B@g Sco »ﬂ(‘

Hobbies:

Return to:
Tammy Barkley, Asst. City Manager/Clerk
City of Cayce, P.O. Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171-2004
Tetephone: 803-796-9020 « Fax: 803-796-9072



http://www.cvisiontech.com

ITEM VI.C.

Memorandum

To: Mayor and Council

From: Mendy Corder

Date: May 30, 2014

Subject: Request by Events Committee to Amend By-Laws
ISSUE

Council Approval is needed for the Cayce Events Committee to amend their
By-Laws to reflect the meeting time change from 5:30pm to 5:45pm. The
Events Committee also would like to increase the number of members from
nine to eleven.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The Events Committee is a very active commiittee that is instrumental in putting
on the Congaree Bluegrass Festival, Christmas in Cayce and the Caroling Along
the Riverwalk event every year. Currently the total number of members on the
Committee is nine. The Committee would like to increase that number to eleven.
The events that they put on are physically demanding and it would be beneficial
to have more members to assist with them.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that Council give approval to the requested changes to the
Events Committee By-Laws.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

Memorandum

To: Events Committee -Membérs

From: Mendy

Date: 02/20/2014

Re: Amending the Events Committee By-laws

Good afternoon! I feel that the Events Committee has a great problem to have
which is our events continue to grow in popularity and size. I have suggested to
Julie that we look into increasing the size of the committee from nine members to
eleven members so we will have a little more help for our many events.

I have attached the By-laws for your review. Inthe Events Committee By-laws it
states that an amendment to the By-laws has to be done at a regular meeting of the
Events Committee by a majority vote of the members of the committee.
Amendments of the By-laws must be placed on the Events Committee agenda and
any proposed amendments must be sent to each member in writing.

In the By-laws it also states that the total number of members of the Committee is as
determined by Council. I propose that we place this amendment to the By-laws,
going from nine members to eleven, on our March agenda for discussion. Ifthe
majority of the Committee agrees to increase the number of members then I will put
this recommendation on the April Council Meeting agenda for Council’s approval.
Please call me or e-mail me if you have any questions or concerns. See you all

March 13™1



http://www.cvisiontech.com

City of Cayce

SECTION 1 - ESTABLISHMENT

The name of this organization shall be the EVENTS COMMITTEE established in
2003 by the Cayce Mayor and City Council. This Committee’s name replaces the
Holiday Event Committee established in 1998.

SECTION 2 - PURPOSE

The purpose of the EVENTS COMMITTEE is to plan and organize special events
sponsored by the City of Cayce under the approval of Mayor and Council

SECTION 3 - MEMBERS

Members of the EVENTS COMMITTEE ate appointed by the City Council to one or
two vear terms. The total number of members is as determined by City Council. The
members of the EVENTS COMMITTEE may recommend individuals for
appointments or the reappointment of a current member to Mayor and Council.
Members/potential members must be residents of the City of Cayce and/or operate a
business in the City of Cayce, ‘

SECTION 4 - OFFICERS

The Officers of the EVENTS COMMITTEE shall be the Chairman, Vice-
Chairman and Secretary. These officers shall be elected by the EVENTS
COMMITTEE members. Elections will be held during the first meeting in each
calendar year. The officers shall perform the duties described in these bylaws and
in accordance with the rules of order., No person shall hold office that is not a
member. No one shall hold more than one office at the same time.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

EVENTS COMMITTEE Bylaws

SECTION 1 - TIME AND PLACE

The regular meetings of the EVENTS COMMITTEE shall be held monthly on the
second Thursday of each month at 5:30 p.m. A schedule of regular meetings shall
be prepared and made available to the public. Special meetings may be called by
the Chairman upon twenty-four hours notice, posted and delivered to all EVENTS
COMMITTEE members. Meetings shall be held at the time, date and place stated
on the meeting notice. All meetings of the EVENTS COMMITTEE shall be open
to the public.

SECTION 2 - AGENDA

A written agenda as approved by the Chaitman may be furnished by the secretary
to each member of the EVENTS COMMITTEE. The agenda shall be sent by mail
or distributed at the meeting to each EVENTS COMMITTEE member. The
agenda may be modified, e.g. an item added at the meeting upon presentation and
a second and a majority vote of the Committee.

SECTION 3 - QUORUM

A majority of the members of the EVENTS COMMITTEE shall constitute a
quorum. The Chairman shall determine the presence of a quorum at each meeting.
A quorum shall be present before any business is conducted other than to
reschedule the meeting.

SECTION 4 - RULES OF ORDER

Robert’s Rules of Order (The Modern Edition) shall govern the conduct of
meetings except as otherwise provided by these Bylaws. In the event of conflict or
controvetsy, the Chajrman shall control the floor and no person shall speak at the
EVENTS COMMITTEE meeting without the permission of the Chairman.

SECTION 5 - VOTING

A member must be present to vote.

Page 3 of 5.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

EVENTS COMMITTEE Bylaws

DATE APPROVED:@/MZ / / % , 2003
\\\«M\‘\%sm N
mw@m/

Vlce Chairman

Se tary

Page 5 of 5.



http://www.cvisiontech.com

